Minutes
Town of Lake Park, Florida
Regular Commission Meeting
Wednesday, May 5, 2010, 7:00 p.m.
Town Commission Chamber, 535 Park Avenue

The Town Commission met for the purpose of a Regular Commission Meeting on
Wednesday, May 5, 2010 at 7:00 p.m. Present were Mayor DuBois, Vice-Mayor
Osterman, Commissioners Rumsey, Hockman and Longtin, Town Manager Maria Davis,
Town Attorney Thomas Baird, and Town Clerk Vivian Lemley.

Mayor DuBois led the Invocation and the Pledge of Allegiance.
Town Clerk Vivian Lemley performed the Roll Call.

ADDITIONS/DELETIONS/APPROVAL OF AGENDA
None

Motion: A motion was made by Commissioner Rumsey to approve the Agenda;
Commissioner Longtin made the second.

Vote on Motion:

Commission Aye Nay Other
Member
Commissioner
Longtin
Commissioner
Hockman
Commissioner
Rumscey
Vice-Mayor
QOsterman
Mayor
DuBois
Motion passed 5-0
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>

>

PROCLAMATIONS
National Public Works Week May 16-22, 2010

Mayor DuBois read the Proclamation to the Public Works employees.

Town Manager Davis introduced the Public Works Leadership and explained
their job descriptions.

PRESENTATION
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for Fiscal Year 2009
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Mr. Ed Holt gave an overview of the financial statements, issues, and policies of the
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report and discussed how the Town was doing
financially,

He reviewed and discussed the “Independent Auditors Report” on page 1(see Exhibit
"A”). He discussed and explained “Government Wide Statements” on page 13 (see
Exhibit "A™). He stated that the page included all of the Town's assets. He reviewed the
“Balance Sheet on Governmental Funds™ on page 16 of the report (see Exhibit “A™). He
discussed and explained the different columns and figures in the report. He explained
and discussed the “Statement of Revenues, Expenditures” on page 18. He directed the
Commission to page 108(see Exhibit “A™) to discuss “Internal Control and Compliance.”

He thanked staff for all of their help in putting the report together. He stated that
whenever there was a request of Town staff he would get a timely response and whenever
there was an issue, they felt comfortable in knowing that they would get good
information.

Commissioner Rumsey asked how long Mr. Holt had been doing the audit for the Town.

Mr. Holt stated that they had been doing the auditing for the Town for the last three
years.

Commissioner Rumsey asked how the Town was doing now compared to three years ago.

Mr. Holt explained that when they began three years ago, there had been significant
accounting and auditing issues with regards to the “General Fixed Assets™ which had not
been reconciled for a number of years. There were also internal control issues that could
have developed into something significant, but have since been resolved.

Commissioner Rumsey asked how the Town stacked up compared to other communities.

Mr. Holt stated that his firm audits between 16 to 17 municipalities and other districts
such as Sea Coast Utilities. He stated that the Town's quality of staff was very high.

Commissioner Rumsey stated that Mr. Holt had recommended that the Finance
Department have a “Policies and Procedures Manual™ put into place. He asked if Mr.
Holt recommended that the manual be done in house or contracted to an outside party.

Mr. Holt stated that if the Town had the technical resources in house and if the Town was
patient, a manual could be produced in approximately 18 months.

Commissioner Rumsey stated that if it was not possible to get the manual done in the
next 18 months, how much would it hurt the Town to not have the manual in place.

Mr. Holt stated that it would not hurt the Town but having the manual would be very
beneficial.
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Commissioner Rumsey stated that the Town had to take approximately one quarter
million dollars per year and pay back the Community Redevelopment Agency for back
payments that had not been done from years 2000 to 2007. He asked how that would
affect the Town's bottom line.

Mr. Holt explained how the Town would have to play catch up in the General Fund but
the funds were still there for the Town in total.

Commissioner Rumsey asked if there was a state statute that required the Town to place
money into the CRA.

Town Attorney Baird explained that the CRA was a separate legal entity that would have
to have the same accounting for revenues.

Commissioner Rumsey asked how the Town went seven years without putting money
into the CRA Fund.

Town Manager Davis explained that when she first reviewed the CRA Budget she
immediately noticed there was a problem because there was virtually no funding. When
she asked the Finance Director at that time, it was made clear to her that that Finance
Director was not familiar with tax increment financing or familiar with the contributions
the Town was supposed to be making to the CRA as part of its contribution of the TIFF.
She stated that staff at the time did not know what a CRA was or what the purpose of the
funding was about. She gave a history and explanation of the CRA.

Finance Director Anne Costello explained that 1999 was the base year for the
establishment of the CRA and the year 2000 should have been the first year a payment
was made.

Commissioner Rumsey asked how many years it would take for the Town to be caught
up with paying back the CRA Fund.

Finance Director Anne Costello explained that it would take approximately 7 to 8 years
to be caught up.

Commissioner Rumsey stated that it baffled him that the discrepancy went unnoticed for
seven years. He expressed his concerns regarding the error.

Mr. Holt explained that one of the benefits of having the policies and procedures manual
would be that it would explain at the beginning of each fund its purpose and what it’s
supposed to collect and pay.

Town Manager Davis stated that there were comments made about having a “Policies and
Procedures Manual” in the Finance Department begining in 2001 and the comments
would roll over every year thereafter.

Commissioner Rumsey asked if a motion needed to be made to have staff begin
preparation for a “Policies and Procedures Handbook™ in the Finance Department.
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Commissioner Longtin stated that she did not think it needed consent from the
Commission and she believed that Finance Director Costello was already working on
one. She asked Mr. Holt of all the municipalities he audits how many actually have such
a manual.

Mr. Holt stated that the smaller communities did not generally have one but the larger
ones have had a manual for years. He stated that a lot of municipalities use a GFOA
standard policy manual but he did not recommend that because it would be a lot more
voluminous than if staff developed one on their own.

Commissioner Longtin stated that she did not think consensus was needed as the Finance
Director already knew that a manual was needed.

Mayor DuBois asked Attorney Baird for direction.
Attorney Baird stated that consensus was not needed and staff already had their direction.

PUBLIC AND OTHER COMMENTS:

Neptalie Jerome — stated that the Haitian community had a question for the Town and
Commission and she was there on their behalf. She referred to an incident that took place
a couple of days earlier. She stated that the children and families were hysterical and she
had to explain to them that there was no discrimination happening in the Town of Lake
Park and she explained to them at the start of the program that Town Manager Davis has
opened her arms to the Haitian community of Lake Park and helped them in getting the
place where she has her program for the kids. She stated that they wanted to know if the
children who wanted to participate in the Community Garden had to speak English in
order to do so. She explained how the Haitian children were taught not to forget where
they came from or their culture. She explained how Creole was spoken in the home and
English was used when necessary and that she practiced this in her own personal life.
She stated that she explained to the children that there was no discrimination in Lake
Park and she wanted the Mayor and Commission to also explain the same. She stated
that everyone could be united in one community and could move forward to great
achievement.

Mayor DuBois stated that it was not a requirement to speak English to participate in the
Community Garden. She stated that she was very upset about the incident that took place
at the Community Garden. She read a letter that she wrote regarding the incident (see
Exhibit “B™).

Neptalie Jerome interpreted Mayor DuBois™ letter to the Haitian community

Commissioner Rumsey stated that he was mortified when he heard about the incident.
He stated that he thought something like that did not happen in 2010 in Lake Park. He
stated that Lake Park was not the community that they live in where comments like that
are made to its citizens and especially when those citizens are the children of the
community. He stated that he wanted to apologize 1o the Town's Haitian Community
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and the entire Town of Lake Park that something like that happened. He stated that the
Town was a better community than that and it disturbed him that the Community Garden
which was created to bring the community together and was supposed to be a beautiful
thing now had a stain on it. He stated that the Town wanted everybody to be a part of the
Community Garden. He asked that they please forgive the incident and he asked that the
community not let the ignorance of one person tarnish the Town Lake Park.

Neptalie Jerome interpreted Commissioner Rumsey's comments to the Haitian
Community.

Vice-Mayor Osterman stated that she also wished to apologize to the community as a
Commissioner and as a member of the Community Development Corporation, the non-
profit entity that was sponsoring the garden. She stated that the garden was meant to be a
place of hope and was called the Seeds of Hope Garden and its intention was to bring
everyone together as a community to share their knowledge and diversity. She stated that
it was her hope that the Haitian community accepted the Town’s apology and that the
children would celebrate their heritage from Haiti as well as the heritage they were
creating here,

Neptalie Jerome interpreted Commissioner Osterman’s comments to the Haitian
Community.

Commissioner Longtin stated that she was not aware of what happened or who made a
comment. She asked if it was an employee of the Town who made the comment.

Neptalie Jerome interpreted Commissioner Longtin’s comments to the Haitian
community.

Mayor DuBois stated that they would not name names and that it was a volunteer of the
Town. She stated that the person who made the comment should apologize. She
apologized on behalf of the person who made the comment and stated that the Town did
not feel the same as that person.

Commissioner Hockman stated that he was sotry to hear of what happened. He stated
that it should not have happened since all residents were made up of different cultures
and backgrounds and he apologized on behalf of the Town.

Neptalie Jerome interpreted Commissioner Hockman's comments to the Haitian
community.

Neptalie Jerome stated that a woman present in the audience explained to her what
happened and that her child was extremely distraught when coming to her to tell her
about the incident. She explained why it would be hard for the children to return to the
garden. She thanked the Commission for listening,

Vice-Mayor Osterman asked Ms. Jerome if it would be helpful if the Commission spoke
to the children with her translating for them.
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Ms. Jerome stated that she would ask the Mayor to come and speak to the children so as
to present a different image to the children.

Commissioner Longtin asked if the “mean lady™ was banished from the garden.
Town Manager Davis stated that the person responsible was asked to resign.

Diane Munroe — stated that she lived two streets north of the Park Avenue Downtown
District. She stated that over the last several months particularly on Greenbriar Drive she
has seen an increase in large trucks frequenting the street. She stated that the signs on
Park Avenue do not redirect those trucks and she has been asked by the truckers how to
get out of Lake Park since there is confusion as to where they should go after making a
delivery.

Town Manager Davis stated that she would look into the matter.
Sue Duchene, 306 Hawthorne Dr. ~ expressed her concerns regarding the resignation of
the volunteer that was involved in the incident at the Community Garden. She stated that
she hoped everyone could work it out and work together to resolve the situation. She
stated that she felt that the incident was overdramatized and should not have been brought
out into the public. She hoped that the Town would reconsider allowing the volunteer
back since they have made such a large contribution to the Town.
Public Comment Closed.
Consent Agenda:

1. Resolution No. 19-05-10 Waste Management Agreement Extension

2. Approval to Pre-Qualify Roofing Companies

3. Proclamation for Water Reuse Week May 16-22, 2010

Public Comment Open.
None

Public Comment Closed.

Commissioner Longtin requested that item number 2 of the Consent Agenda be pulled for
discussion.

Motion: A motion was made by Commissioner Longtin to approve item numbers 1
and 3 of the Consent Agenda; Commissioner Hockman made the second.

Vote on Motion:

Commission Aye Nay Other
Member
Commissioner
Hockman X
Commissioner
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Longtin
Commissioner
Rumsey
Vice-Mayor
Osterman
Mayor
DuBois
Motion passed 5-0

E T - N

Public Comment Open.
None

Public Comment Closed.

Commissioner Longtin stated that she did not believe the prequalifying of roofing
companies was necessary and that it would not be financially responsible. She stated that
approvals could be done when the RFP’s were drawn up.

Commissioner Hockman stated that it was a good idea in some cases. He recommended
having the insurance liability and references as a requirement of the package when the
RFP is done. He expressed his concern with the cost.

Mayor DuBois discussed her concerns regarding not having a pre-qualification for
roofing companies in place.

Vice-Mayor Osterman asked for clarification of the item.

Town Manager Davis explained that she generally does not go with prequalification of
contractors on small projects but the project in question was the Police Department
building’s roof and because the rainy season was about to begin. There was concern
about the quality of contractors who where bidding on work right now especially in the
rainy season. She stated that the Town’s Engineer and Public Works Director
recommended going with the pre-qualification process so that the Town could weed out
those contractors who do not have the qualifications to install a safe and reliable roof.

Motion: A motion was made by Commissioner Rumsey to approve item number 2 of
the Consent Agenda; Vice-Mayor Osterman made the second for discussion.

Vice-Mayor Osterman asked if the building that needed a new roof was also the building
that was currently the Town's document storage facility.

Town Manager Davis stated that the building was also being utilized as the Town's
document storage facility.

Commissioner Longtin stated that she did not see a need to have the pre-qualification
process for a re-roofing job and that she would much rather see the money go to fixing
the sprinkler system in the Town.
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Motion: A motion was made by Commissioner Rumsey to approve item number 2 of
the Consent Agenda; Vice-Mayor Osterman made the second.

Vote on Motion:

Commission Aye Nay Other
Member
Commissioner
Hockman X
Commissioner
Longtin X
Commissioner
Rumsey X
Vice-Mayor
Osterman X
Mayor
DuBois X
Motion passed 3-2.

Public Comment Open.
None

Public Comment Closed.

QUASI-JUDICIAL HEARING:

RESOLUTION NO. 20-05-10 Earl Stewart Toyota Site Plan for
Temporary Parking

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF LAKE
PARK, FLORIDA, APPROVING AN APPLICATION FOR A DEMOLITION
PERMIT SUBMITTED BY EARL STEWART TOYOTA TO DEMOLISH ALL
BUILDINGS FOR THE PROERTY FORMERLLY KNOWN AS THE
JOURNEY'’S INN AND APPROVING A SITE PLAN AUTHORIZING THE
DEVELOPMENT OF A TEMPORARY PARKING LOT THEREON.

Ex-Parte Communication was declared as follows:

Mayor DuBois ~ stated that she had spoken to the applicant approximately one year ago.
Vice-Mayor Osterman — None

Commissioner Hockman — None

Commissioner Longtin - None

Commissioner Rumsey — stated that he spoke to the applicant approximately three
months ago.

Town Clerk Vivian Lemley swore in all witnesses.

Community Development Director Patrick Sullivan explained that Resolution No. 20-05-
10 was for an application for Earl Stewart Toyota to demolish the Journeys Inn and the El
Colonial Restaurant in order to use the land for storage and display as part of their
dealership. He explained and discussed the history of the application and all the
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requirements that they needed to provide in order to move forward. He gave a status
update of the project. He stated that staff recommended that the Commission agree upon a
permanent expiration date of two years at which point if they were not ready fo proceed
forward they can return and ask to have the permit extended.

Mayor DuBois passed the gavel to Vice-Mayor Osterman.

Motion: A motion was made by Mayor DuBois to approve Resolution No, 20-05-10
with a two year expiration date; Commissioner Rumsey made the second.

Vice-Mayor Osterman expressed her concerns regarding the project. She did not want to
see an unlimited amount of extensions on the project. She stated that she wanted to see a
certain date set for the project and no opportunity for an extension.

Commissioner Longtin stated that she agreed with Vice-Mayor Osterman. She stated that
she would like to see the project completed before two years without extensions. She
stated that she wanted to see a presentation of the landscaping plan.

Commissioner Rumsey asked Community Development Director Sullivan if the landscape
plan was provided to the Commission on the Friday before the meeting,

Community Development Director Sullivan stated that the landscape plan was provided to
the Commission on the Friday before the meeting,

Commissioner Rumsey asked Commissioner Longtin if she would like to see the copy of
his landscape site plan documents.

Commissioner Longtin stated that she did not want to see Commissioner Rumsey's copy
of the landscaping site plan. She stated that there were people in the audience who should
see the landscaping plan. She asked for a verbal explanation of the landscape plan.

Community Development Director Sullivan stated that the landscape plan was simply to
plant eighteen trees around the perimeter of the property.

Commissioner Rumsey asked if the landscaping site plan was what the Commission had
approved back in September 2009.

Community Development Director Sullivan explained that the plan was approved by the
Commission in September 2009 and the plan was done in accordance with that approval.

Commissioner Longtin asked what type of trees would be planted around the perimeter of
the property.

Jamie Gentile of Gentile, Holloway, and O’ Mahoney stated that the trees were green
Buttonwood trees. He stated that the plan was done in accordance to the direction they
received at the September 2009 Commission Meeting. He explained that the
applicant/client did not oppose or object to the time frame or time limit and would move
forward once the landscaping plan was approved.
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Commissioner Longtin asked what the maturity level of the trees were and if they would
be irrigated.

Mr. Gentile explained that the trees would be irrigated by the current irrigation system that
was already on the property. He stated that the trees were brand new and were a minimum
of twelve feet.

Commissioner Longtin asked if the site plan was supposed to go to the Planning and
Zoning Board.

Community Development Director Sullivan stated that the plan bypassed the Planning and
Zoning Board and went directly to the Commission.

Commissioner Longtin asked why the plan did not go to the Planning and Zoning Board.

Attorney Baird stated that the plan did not go to the Planning and Zoning Board because it
was part of a demolition permit.

Mayor DuBois expressed her concerns with the Journey’s Inn property and why she felt
that the project should be expedited.

Vice-Mayor Osterman stated that she did not remember accepting the landscape plan in
September 2009 and thought that it was directed for the applicant to come back with a
landscape plan.

Mayor DuBois stated that her recollection was different and that there was a concem
regarding the water runoff and that was the major issue that had been satisfied.

Vice-Mayor Osterman stated that she expected to see drawings of the landscape plan. She
stated that she would also like to see a date made certain with no extensions. She asked
that the original motions be withdrawn and a certain date of 18 months be considered.

Commissioner Rumsey stated that he wanted to correct the record that it was made clear at
the September 2009 meeting that the Commission expected minimal landscaping and was
pushed heavily at that time by Vice-Mayor Carey. He asked if Mr. Stewart could come
forward so that he can ask him questions. He asked Mr. Stewart what would happen to the
property if the site plan was not approved that evening.

Mr. Stewart stated that the employees™ cars would continue to be parked at the property
and the Journey’s Inn building would remain until they were in a position financially to
knock it down and put up their proposed parking garage.

Commissioner Rumsey asked how long Earl Stewart Toyota owned the Journey’s Inn
building.

Mr. Stewart stated that Earl Stewart Toyota owned the Journey's Inn property for
approximately eight or nine years.
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Commissioner Rumsey stated that the option for the Commission would be to have the
Journey’s Inn and El Colonial Restaurant torn down and remove the eyesore off of U.S.
Highway One for eighteen trees or they could continue to give the company a hard time
and not approve the plan by requiring twenty-four trees. He asked the Commission to “get
real.”

Commissioner Hockman asked that if in two years the company was not able to build the
garage what would be the Town’s position on the property. He stated that because of the
economy the company may not be able to build the garage. He asked if Mr. Stewart
would be willing to plant more trees at that time to enhance the landscaping on the
property.

Mr. Gentile stated that their client/applicant was committed to the improvement of the
property. He stated that if they were not able to build the garage at the two year mark they
would be willing to enhance the landscaping,

Commissioner Rumsey asked if the Mayor would entertain Mr. Gentile’s comment as part
of the motion.

Commissioner Longtin stated that there was no way that she was voting against the permit
or site plan. She stated that she wanted the buildings torn down. She asked that they
clarify what the two year time limit was for.

Community Development Director Sullivan explained that the two years was in order to
have time to secure financing and the economy to turn around so that they could move
forward with the parking garage plans. He stated that the demolition would be done
immediately.

Commissioner Longtin stated that she had misunderstood and did not want to vote against
the site plan.

Vice-Mayor Osterman stated that she wanted to be clear on what was being voted on. She
asked that the motion be restated.

Attorney Baird restated the motion as saying that the motion was to approve the
Resolution authorizing the demolition and authorizing temporary parking for a two year
period with the eighteen trees shown on the site plan, upon the expiration of the two years,
if they still have not constructed the facility they will be required to landscape the site in
accordance with the Town code.

Commissioner Rumsey clarified that they would need to begin construction of the facility
by the end of the two year expiration period.

Motion: A motion was made by Mayor DuBois to approve Resolution No. 20-05-10
with a two year expiration date and upon the expiration of the two years, if the
applicant has not begun construction of the facility they will be required to
landscape the site in accordance with the Town code; Commissioner Rumsey made
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the second.

Vote on Motion:

Commission Aye Nay Other
Member

Commissioner

Hockman X
Commissioner

Longtin X
Commissioner

Rumsey X
Vice-Mayor

Osterman X
Mayor

DuBois X

Motion passed 5-0.

Commissioner Rumsey asked Mayor DuBois if the Commission could have a five minute
recess.

Public Comment Open.

Diane Munroe — asked if those who lived near the Earl Stewart property had been
notified of the proposed building and landscape site plan.

Community Development Director Sullivan stated that everyone who lived within 300
feet of the site was informed of the meeting that took place that night.

Ms. Munroe thanked Commissioner Longtin and Vice-Mayor Osterman for questioning
the cighteen trees. She stated that eighteen trees was not enough and “it better not be an
eyesore.”

Public Comment Closed.

The meeting adjourned for a five minute recess.

The meeting reconvened.

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION
Town Manager Goals 2010-2011

Town Manager Davis gave an explanation of the reason for establishing and presenting
“Town Manager Goals.”

She gave a PowerPoint presentation titled “Town Manager Goals February 1. 2010
through January 30. 2010 where she reviewed and explained each goal (see Exhibit
uC"*).
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Mayor DuBois recommended that the street lighting issue and street closure issue be
addressed at the same time.

Commissioner Rumsey agreed and stated that the referendum question for the street
lighting issue should be moved to the March election in order to save money.

The Commission came to consensus to move the street lighting referendum question
to the March 2011 election,

Commissioner Rumsey stated that he would like to see the proposed Community Center
be a green center. He also recommended removing the expansion of the CRA from Town
Manager Davis™ goals because professionals have advised waiting because the tax base
that would be received this year would not be as good as in future years. He
recommended placing the expansion on hold.

The Commission came to consensus to place the expansion of the CRA District on
hold for a future date.

Vice-Mayor Osterman stated that if grant money could be obtained to expand the CRA it
should be considered.

Commissioner Hockman expressed concern with expansion of the CRA because of the
increase in tax base and the money that may have to come from the General Fund to put
into the CRA since taxes would need to be increased when revenue were down.

Mayor DuBois expressed the same concern.

Commissioner Longtin stated that she did not agree with the expansion of the ball field
since buying that side of the 600 block of Date Palm Drive would take away tax money
from the Town. She asked what the Commission felt about the proposed ball field
expansion.

Commissioner Hockman stated that he felt the same way and did not agree with taking up
property and reducing the tax base for expansion. He stated that other options could be
researched.

Vice-Mayor Osterman stated that the Community Center would be a valuable resource
and also wanted to see it done green. She stated that she did not want to do away with
the ball field in order to have the Community Center. She stated that there would need to
be a location for the Community Center or do away with the ball field and have the center
on the ball field. She stated that she was in favor of buying the property on the west side
of the ball field. She discussed the different options for locations for the Community
Center. She stated that the community needs both a Community Center and a ball field
but they cannot be done at the same location. She recommended also looking into using
grant money for the Community Center.
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Mayor DuBois stated that it was her recollection that grant money would be available to
purchase the property on the west side. She agreed with Vice-Mayor Osterman that the
community needed a Community Center and a ball field. She stated that she would like
to continue to consider the option of purchasing the property on the west side of the ball
field.

Commissioner Longtin asked for clarification of what area they were referring to with
respect to the west side of the ball field.

Town Manager Davis explained that there was a block on the west side of the ball field
that was a very blighted area and was the primary area that they were proposing to
expand. She stated if money was received to build the Community Center and there was
no expansion of the ball field the Community Center would need to be built on the ball
field and there would be no ball field because there would be a need for parking. She
stated that it was discussed that the south side of the ball field could also be considered
for expansion. She stated that the Florida Communities Trust had reviewed the Town's
situation in the past and determined that the Town was eligible for funds and that is why
the project was considered.

Commissioner Rumsey stated that he was not interested in obtaining the north properties
but the west properties. He stated that getting rid of the blighted properties would raise
the property values of the homes surrounding the area. He stated that if there was an
opportunity to obtain grant money for the Community Center it would be a win win
situation.

Vice-Mayor Osterman gave a brief history of parks that have since been repurposed. She
stated that she would like to see more parks in the community.

Commissioner Longtin expressed her concerns about purchasing property when the Town
already purchased land for a Community Garden in which it would not receive tax
money.

She stated that Town Manager Davis extended time to her and Commissioner Hockman
to discuss and explain the CRA. She recommended a workshop regarding the CRA
instead so that the residents and citizens could also be educated and informed.

Mayor DuBois and Commissioner Rumsey stated that it had already been agreed upon to
do a CRA Workshop but a date and time had not yet been set.

Town Manager Davis stated that she would bring back dates and times for a CRA
Workshop.

Vice-Mayor Osterman asked Town Manager Davis to take into consideration that there
will be Budget Workshops and a Street Closure Workshop in the near future when
picking dates and times.
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Calendar for July Commission Meetings and Budget

Town Manager Davis recommended that the Regular Commission Meetings scheduled
for July 7th and July 21* be combined for July 14" as a Special Call Meeting and to have
a Budget Workshop on July 28" beginning at 6 p.m.

Commissioner Longtin stated that 6 p.m. would be difficult for her.
Town Manager Davis asked if 6:30 p.m. would be better.
Commissioner Longtin stated that she could attend the meeting at 6:30 p.m.

The Commission came to consensus to combine the two regular Commission
Meetings scheduled on July 7, 2010 and July 21, 2010 into one meeting on July 14,
2010 and to have a Budget Workshop on July 28, 2010 beginning at 6:30 p-m.

Lease Agreement for Crown Castle Cell Tower at Town Hall

Community Development Director Patrick Sullivan explained the history of the lease
agreement and its purpose. He explained that Crown Castle owned the cell tower and
leases it out to their providers. The lease will expire in nine years and the company has
been in contact with the Town so that they can renew the lease for another 30 years. He
asked the Commission for their input and how to proceed. He stated that they were
willing to increase their rent for the cell tower. The current lease payment was $14,000
per year and would increase to approximately $22,000 with annual increases of 4% and
give a one-time capital contribution of $20,000 and they would also agree if they had
additional co-locaters on the tower they would pay an additional $9,000 per co-locater.
He asked the Commission for direction on how to proceed.

Commissioner Rumsey stated that he did not like the appearance of the cell tower. He
asked if the tower was a stealth tower; would it be able to have the same number of co-
locaters.

Community Development Director Patrick Sullivan stated that it was possible to have the
same number of co-locaters on the tower if it was a stealth tower.

Commissioner Rumsey recommended requesting that the company change the tower to a
stealth tower within the next year and the Town would then consider renewing the 30
year lease.

Mayor DuBois stated that she did not like the appearance of the cell tower either but
would like to see something worked out between Crown Castle and the Town since the
Town would not want to lose the money generated from the lease agreement for the
tower.

Vice-Mayor Osterman stated that she did not want the Town to own a cell tower.
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Commissioner Hockman recommended waiting another couple of years and having the
option to renew the lease at that point. He stated that there were other types of towers
that could be researched and considered.

Commissioner Rumsey asked Commissioner Hockman if he agreed with his
recommendation of telling Crown Castle that if they convert the cell tower to a stealth
tower within the next year the Town would go ahead and give the lease option but if it is
not done within the next year all negotiation stops and Crown Castle would have to come
back in a couple of years to renegotiate the lease.

Commissioner Hockman stated that yes he agreed with Commissioner Rumsey’s
recommendation,

The Commission came to consensus to inform Crown Castle that if they convert the
cell tower to a stealth tower within the next year the Town would go ahead and give
them the lease option but if it was not done within the next year all negotiation stops
and Crown Castle would have to come back in a couple of years to renegotiate the
lease.

Four Way Stop Sign at 4" Street and Flagler Boulevard

Vice-Mayor Osterman stated that she was in favor of installing a four way stop si gn at 4"
Street and Flagler Boulevard.

Mayor DuBois asked if there was any feedback regarding the proposed four way stop
stgn.

Town Manager Davis asked Mayor DuBois to clarify the question.

Mayor DuBois stated that there was a reaction from surrounding residents where the last
four way stop sign was installed. She asked if there was any feedback from Captain
Reece or just a request from the residents.

Town Manager Davis explained that residents were upset that they were not notified
regarding the installation of the last four way stop sign. She stated that it would be a
difficult situation to deal with and she did not know who or how many residents would
need to be notified. She stated that the Sheriff Department’s research showed that there
was not a problem and no need for a stop sign.

Mayor DuBois recommended consideration of lowering speed limits on certain streets
throughout the Town.

Commissioner Longtin commended Town Manager Davis for her work and tenacity on
the four way stop sign issue. She stated that she polled residents on her block of Flagler
Boulevard and everyone she spoke to agreed that there was a speeding problem.
Everyone with children stated that they wanted speed bumps but would settle for stop
signs. She recommended some type of notification like a machine that displays a
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warning or countdown message that the stop sign will be installed so that residents are
forewarned since the last stop sign has gone up overnight without warning.

Commissioner Rumsey asked Commissioner Longtin if she would be willing for the
Town to spend the money to rent a machine that would warn residents about the stop
sign.

Commissioner Longtin stated that she did not know of other options to forewarn the
residents. The machine was something that she saw that the county uses.

Commissioner Rumsey stated that it was a no win situation since the Town Manager
would have gotten heat if the stop sign had not gone up as quickly as it did. He
applauded staff for getting the stop sign up as quickly as they did. He stated that he has
brought forward discussion regarding the same intersection last year and he was not
opposed to the installation of a stop sign there. He stated that his concern was that the
Town needed to set some kind of guideline as to when a stop sign is warranted.

Vice-Mayor Osterman discussed the installation of speed bumps and the pros and cons of
such.

Commissioner Rumsey asked Commissioner Longtin if there was a specific date as to
when she wanted to stop sign installed.

Commissioner Longtin stated that it was up to the Commission to decide.

Commissioner Rumsey asked Commissioner Hockman about the feedback he has
received since the installation of the stop sign on his block.

Commissioner Hockman stated that all of the people he spoke to were joyful that the stop
sign was installed. He stated that on the second day of installation he was outside
speaking with residents he witnessed approximately 25 people blow through the stop
sign.

The Commission came to consensus to install a four-way stop sign at 4" Street and
Flagler Boulevard.

Northlake Boulevard Task Force Membership

Commissioner Rumsey stated there was an opportunity to add two additional
representatives of the Town to the board as alternates. The majority of the other
municipalities represented at the membership have their Public Works Directors and one
of their Planners as additional members of the board. He recommended appointing
Public Works Director David Hunt and Planner Nadia DiTomasso as alternate members
of the Northlake Boulevard Task Force.

Motion: A motion was made by Commissioner Hockman to reconsider the action to
appoint Commissioner Rumsey as an alternate member of the Northlake Boulevard
Task Force; Commissioner Longtin made the second.
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Vote on Motion:

Commission Aye Nay Other
Member
Commissioner
Hockman
Commissioner
Longtin
Commissioner
Rumsey
Vice-Mayor
Osterman
Mayor
DuBois
Motion passed 5-0.

ECT o I A

Motion: A motion was made by Commissioner Hockman to appoint Commissioner
Rumsey as a regular member of the Northlake Boulevard Task Force and to
appoint Public Works Director David Hunt and Planner Nadia DiTomasso as
alternate members; Commissioner Longtin made the second.

Vote on Motion:

Commission Aye Nay Other
Member
Commissioner
Hockman
Commissioner
Longtin
Commissioner
Rumsey
Vice-Mayor
Osterman
Mayor
DuBois X
Motion passed 5-0.

AT S o

>

COMMENTS BY COMMISSION, TOWN MANAGER, TOWN ATTORNEY

Mayor DuBois thanked Public Works for their work on the Arbor Day Celebration. She
gave a brief description of the event. She showed a piece of artwork that was done by a
child from Bright Futures. She stated that she was going to place it in the front window
of the Art Co-op. She thanked Marina Director Michael Pisano for an enjoyable Sunset
Party.

Commissioner Hockman stated that he also enjoyed the Arbor Day Celebration. He
recommended finding a place to hang the pictures that were received from the children.
He stated that he also enjoyed the Sunset Party at the Marina. He recommended keeping
the Sunset Party going through the summer and starting at a later time.
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Vice-Mayor Osterman stated that she was encouraged by the participation in the U.S.
Census. She explained how important it was for government in order to obtain funding
and grants. She encouraged residents to participate.

Commissioner Longtin requested that the Commission Meeting Minutes be brought up
to date as she had not seen the minutes for the last three meetings. She wished everyone
a Happy Cinco de Mayo.

Commissioner Rumsey congratulated staff on their work for a successful Arbor Day
Event and also congratulated Marina Director Michael Pisano for a successful Sunset
Party. He recommended having the party year round and adding artists and artwork at
the party. He congratulated Library Director Karen Mahnk for a successful Book Sale
Event. He gave an explanation of a bill passed in the Legislature regarding red light
cameras where they have set fines. He directed staff to research the cost and projected
revenue for adding red light cameras to the Town and what percentage of the money
collected would go to the State. He also recommended speaking with the Village of
North Palm Beach about the possibility of partnering with them on the red light cameras
since the Town and North Palm Beach share a major portion of Northlake Boulevard.

Commissioner Longtin stated that she was against having red light cameras in the Town
and did not want to direct staff to prepare and spend time working on a large amount of
research.

Commissioner Rumsey asked if he should request consensus.

Mayor DuBois stated that she had brought up the possibility of red light cameras in the
past and wanted to review the information that staff could provide.

The Commission came to consensus to direct staff to provide information regarding
the installation of red light cameras in the Town.

Mayor DuBois directed Town Clerk Lemley to announce the new Tree Board and
Library Board appointees.

BOARD APPOINTMENTS:
Applicants for Tree Board

The following applicants were appointed to the Tree Board:

Brenden Beard — Regular Member
Malynda Downing - Regular Member

Applicant for Reappointment to the Library Board

Antony Lewis was re-appointed as a regular member to the Library Board
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Attorney Tom Baird gave a status update of the Reasonable Accommodations Hearings
that recently took place. He stated that Mr. Frank Sevino who had applied for
Reasonable Accommodations for two homes located at 718 Magnolia Dr. and 754 Laurel
Dr. was granted the Accommodations by the Special Magistrate, He requested nine
individuals in each home and the Special Magistrate granted four individuals in each
home. Mr. Sevino has since appealed the decision to the Circuit Court. He stated that if
the Circuit Court affirms the Special Magistrate’s Order a precedent would be established
in terms of minimizing the number of unrelated individuals could reside together under a
Reasonable Accommodations.

Commissioner Rumsey asked if the number of four people included the house manager.

Attorney Baird stated that the four people did not include the house manager and that a
total of five people could reside in the home.

Town Manager Davis introduced the Town's new Art Studio and Gallery Manager
Krista Ide. She asked Captain Reece to come up and introduce Lieutenant Pete
Palenzuela. She stated that Captain Reece would be leaving the Town of Lake Park.

Captain Douglas Reece explained that he was transferring. He stated that he enjoyed
the last 5 %4 years with the Town and that it had been challenging as well as rewarding
and that he had made many personal and professional friendships. He stated that he
would still have assignments in the Town and would be helping Lieutenant Palenzuela
transition into his new position. He introduced Lieutenant Palenzuela.

Lieutenant Pete Palenzuela introduced himself and gave a description of his credentials
and history as a police officer.

The Commission welcomed Lieutenant Pete Palenzuela.

Town Manager Davis reminded everyone that the Library was open until 8 p.m. on
Mondays and Tuesdays and closing at 1 p.m. on Fridays and Saturdays. She announced
the Lake Park 8 week Summer Camp Program which begins on June 14™ and runs until
August 6™, She announced the pricing information for the camp and stated that more
information could be obtained by calling (561)881-3338. She announced the American
Cancer Society Relay for Life which would be taking place on May 14" and May 15™ at
John D. McArthur State Park and would commence at 6 p.m. on Friday, May 14" and
end at 11 am. on Saturday, May 15" with a sunrise breakfast. Town residents are
encouraged to participate by joining the Lake Park team and can call (561) 881-3300 for
more information.
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ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Commission and after a motion to
adjourn by Vice-Mayor Osterman and seconded by Commissioner Hockman, and by
unanimous vote, the meeting adjourned at 10:05 p.m.

G (O

Mayor Desca DuBois

“lorioh

Approved on this 2 of M , 2010
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TOWN OF LAKE PARK

lll llll llll.ll ll|llllllll FINANCE DEPARTMENT
March 31, 2010
The Honorable Mayor,
Members of the Town Commission and Citizens
Town of Lake Park, Florida

The Comprebensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) of the Town of Lake Park, Florida, (the “Town")
for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2009, is hereby submitted. Florida law and the Rules of the
Auditor General for the State of Florida require every municipality to complete g set of audited financial
statements annually within twelve months of the ¢lose of the fiscal year. This report is published to fulfill
that requirement for the year ended September 30, 2009.

This report consists of management's representation conceming the finances of the Town of Lake Park.
Consequently, management assumes fuli responsibility for the completeness and reliability of all of the
information presented in this report. To provide a reasonable basis for making these representations,
management of the Town of Lake Park has established a comprehensive internal control framework that
is designed both to protect the Town assets from loss, theft, or misuse and to compile sufficient reliable
information for the preparation of the Town of Lake Park’s financial staterneqts in conformity with
GAAP. Because the cost of internal controls should not outweigh their benefits, the Town of Lake Park’
comprehensive framework of intemal controls has been desigoed to provide ressonable, rather than
absolute, assurance that the financial statements will be free from material misstatement. As
managemnent, we assert that, to the best of our knowledge and belief, this financial report is complete and
reliable in all material respects,

The Town of Lake Park’s financial statements have been audited by Nowlen, Holt & Miner, PA,
certified public accountants. The goal of the independent audit was to provide reasonable assurance that
the financial statements of the Town of Lake Park for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2009 are free of
meterial misstatement. The independent audit involved examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in financial statements; assign the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by menagement; and evalueting the overall financial statement presentation. The
independent auditor concluded, based upon the andit, that there was 8 reasonable basis for rendering an
unqualified opinion that the Town of Lake Park’s financial statements for the fiscal year ended Septernber
30, 2009, are fairly presented in conformity with GAAP. The independent auditor's report is located at
the front of the Financial Section of this report on page 1.

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) immediately follows the independent auditor's report
&nd provides a narrative introduction, overview, and anelysis of the basic financijal statemnents, MD&A
complements this letter of transmittal and should be read in conjunction with it.

PROFILE OF THE TOWN

Originally incorporated in 1923 as Kelsey City, the city was renamed in 1939 to the Town of Lake Park.
The Town of Lake Park is a political subdivision of the State of Florida with & population of
approximately 9,300 residents, ideally located in the southeastern part of the State on the Atlantic
Intracoastal Waterway, The Town is primarily residential but has several types of light industry and
shopping centers.

The Town of Lake Park operates under a commission-manager form of govemnment. Policymaking and
legislative authority are vested in a governing commission consisting of the Mayor, Vice-Mayor and three
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Commmissioners. The governing body is responsible, among other things, for passing ordinances, adopting
the budget, appointing committees, and hiring bath the Town Menager and Town Attorney. The Mayor
and Commission Members are elected on a non-partisan basis. All are elected for three-year terms,

For Fiscal Year 2009 and since the incorporation of the Town, elections hawe been staggered with only
the Mayor being elected in one election year, two commissioners are elected in the next election year and
the remaining two commissioners are elected in the next slection year. The T'own Manager is responsible
for carrying out the policies and ordinances of the governing commission, For overseeing the day-to-day
operations of the government and for appointing the heads of the various departments. .
During the previous year, the Department of Justice of the United States filed a civil action against the
Town alleging that the current at-large method of electing the Commissioners for the Town, enhanced by
the use of staggered terms and designated posts, resulted in black citizens of the Town having less
opportunity than white citizens to participate in the political process and elect candidates of choice in
violation of Section 2 of the Voting Rights Act of 1965. Subsequent to the end of Fiscal Year 2009, asn
result of the Department of Justice Consent Decree with the Town which requires that the Town change
the manner in which candidates for Commission seats are elected by imposing a method known as
“Limited Voting”, an ordinance was adopted to amend the Charter to reflect this change.

Beginning in March of 2010, four commissioners will be elected in town-wide contests under concurrent
terms, voters will be limited to casting a vote for only one candidate and the four candidates receiving the
highest number of votes will be elected to the commission.

The Town of Lake Park provides a full range of services, including building inspections, code
enforcement, residential and cominercial sanijtation service, recreation and cultural events. Police and fire
protection are contracted through Palm Beach County. Water and sewer service is provided through a
separate utility authority.

The Town’s financial statements also include the Lake Park Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA);
a dependent special district established by the Town, under authority granted by Florida Statute 163,
Section IIL. The Town is financially accountable for the CRA which is included in the Town’s financial
statements as a blended component unit reported in a govemmental (special revenue) fund, the CRA
Fund.

The Town is required by State iaw to adopt an annual budget for the general fund, The annual budget
serves as the foundation for the Town’s financial planning and control. The budget is prepared by fund,
function (¢.g., public safety) and department {e.g., police). The Town Manager may transfer resources
within a department as needed. Budgetary transfers between departments require the approval of the
Town Commission,

LOCAL ECONOMY

In fiscal year 2009, the Town’s economic growth continued to slow down due to the national recession
and collapse of the housing and real estate market. Property values increased dramatically throughout
Paim Beach County and the Town of Lake Park between the years of 2002 through 2006, but slowed
significantly in 2007, The taxable value of property within the Town decreased 5.5% in 2008, mainly due
to the passage of Amendment One (Property Tax Reform) and an additional 14.9% in 2009 due to the
economic downturn. The Town does not anticipate any significant changes in the pace of planned new
growth since most of the vacant parcels within the municipal limits have already been developed. The
Town does not enticipate any increase in the taxable values of properties within its boundaries for the
foreseeable future due to the softening of the real estate market and the overall economic downturn that
has impacted botl home values and sales.

The decrease in taxable values within the Town totaled more than $10] million, which translated to a [oss
of $820,350 in tax revenue. Additional revenue reductions from State shared revenues and other revenues
sources, such as building permits and interest on investments, resulted in an additional loss of £400,000,
for a combined total loss of revenue in the amount of $1,034,410. No increase in the millage was
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proposed or adopted for Fiscal Year 2010, Public safely costs represent 50% of the General Fund
expenditures and consume in excess of 100% of our tax revenue, and Public safety is paramount,
Operational cuts across sll departments, excluding public safety, were implemented to counter the loss of
revenuo. New revenues were projected o be collected from the installation of parking meters at various
sites throughout in the waterfront areas of the Town.

The Town continues to look for ways to provide essential services to the public in the most cost efficient,
effective way without the health, safety and welfare of the community being compromised. The use of
one time sources of revenue for recurring expenditures is not an option given the modest levet of reserves
and the threat of hurricanes an annual possibility. Altemative sources of revenue and possibly increased
fees will be explored for fiture budgets,

The Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA) purchased two additional resjdential properties along
Foresteria Drive adjacent to the property purchased at 725 Foresteria the previous year, That area i
projected to be used for additional downtown parking, A commercial property, located at 800 Park
Avenue, was acquired for the purpose of establishing an art studio and gallery. A major refurbishing of
downtown alleyways was completed in FY2009. The CRA has initiated a fagade improvement grant
program that will provide for up to $25,000 in matching grant monies to improve building facades. To
complement this program, a business development |oan program has been established to encourage
development of the downtown business district located within the CRA boundaries.

For the first part of FY2009, building permits are down by 9%, business tax receipts are up by 5% and
new jobs created are up 14%. The Town hes been feeling the pinch of the economy. One Park Place, a
commercial/residential project on Park Avenue, has completed the first building and received a certificate
of occupancy in early spring 2009.

ACCOUNTING AND BUDGETARY CONTROLS

The accounting and financial reporting of the Town’s general govemnment operatjons takes place in four
broad categories: the General Fund, Special Revenue Funds, Debt Service Fund and Insurance Internal
Service Fund. The records and reports for these funds are maintained on the modified accrual basis, with
revenue being recorded when measurable and available, and expenditures being recorded when the
services or goods are received and the liabilities incurred, Accounting records for the Town’s enterprise
operations and pension trust funds are maintained on the accrual basis.

Management of the govemment is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls designed
to ensure that the assets of the government are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that
adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial ststements in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States (GAAP). The internal control is
designed to provide reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance these objectives are met. The concept of
reasonable assurance recognizes that (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be
derived, and (2) the evaluation of costs and benefits requires estimate and judgments by management.

As a recipient of federal, state and local awards, the Town is responsible for ensuring that adequate
internal control is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and reguiations related to those
programs. This internal control is subject to periodic evaluation by management,

Annually, tests are performed by external auditors to determine the adequacy of the Town’s internal
control, including that portion related to federal awards programs, as well as to determine that the Town
has complied with applicable laws and regulations.

In addition, the government maintains budgetary controls. The objective of these budgetary controls is to
ensure compliance with the legal provisions embodied in the annual budget approved by the government's
governing body. Activities of the General Fund, Community Redevelopment Agency, Debt Service Fund
and proprietary funds are included in the annusl appropriated budget. The leve] of budgetary control (that
is, 1he leve! at which expenditures cannot legally exceed the appropriated amount) is established at the
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department level within the individual fund. The government also maintains an encumbrance accounting
system as one technique of accomplishing budgetary control.

As demonstrated by the basic financial statements and schedules included in the financial section of the
report, the government continues to meet its responsibility for sound financiel fnanagement.

MAJOR INITIATIVES

During recent years, the Town has devoted a significant amount of time, energy and resources to the
continuing growth and redevelopment of the Town. The Town continued its work with the older
neighborhoods to develop improvement plans end then commit the financial resources to help them
achieve their goals. Systematic resurfacing of streets and sidewalks and repair of the storm drainage
system in the Town hes continued.

The Comunission and staff are continuing to move ahead with ambitious plans to revitalize the Town, it’s
downtown area and develop the western corridor. Grant monies will continue to be vigorously pursued to
supplement Town funds for operations and improvements,

CERTIFICATE OF ACHIEVEMENT

The Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for
Exceilence in Financial Reporting to the Town of Lake Park for its Comprehensive Annual Finencial
Report (CAFR) for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2008. To be awarded a Certificate of
Achievement, & government unit must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized CAFR, whose
contents conform to program standards. This report must satisfy both U.S Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (GAAP) and applicable legal requirements. The Certificate of Achievement is the highest form
of recognition for excellence in state and local government financial reporting.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. The Town of Lake Park has received
a Certificate of Achievement for the past four years. We believe our current comprehensive annual
financial report continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program’s requirements and we are
submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

A comprehensive annual financial report of this type and depth, illustrating the results of operations of the
entire Town and its various diversified funds and activities, could not have been prepared so completely
without the dedication and efficiency of the entire Finance Department staff; Deborah Doiron, Merry Ann
Catasus, Dena Davis and Nadine Mensah. Their dedication and hard work is greatly appreciated. My
apprecistion is nlso extended to our independent auditors, Nowlen, Holt & Miner, P.A. for their
cooperation and guidance.

Special appreciation is extended to the Mayor, Town Commission, Town Manager, and Department
Heads for their interest and support in planning and conducting the financial operations of the Town in &
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Respectfully submitted,

aw ' (‘ OO%

Anne M. Costello
Director of Finance
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The Honorable Mayor and Members of the Town Commission
Town of Lake Park, Florida

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the govermmental activities, the
business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the
Town of Lake Park, Florida as of and for the year ended September 30, 2009, which collectively
comprise the Town’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents, These financial
statements arc the responsibility of the Town of Lake Park, Florida’s management. Our
responsibility is to cxpress opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the finencial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporing the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and
the aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of Lake Park, Florida as of September 30,
2009, and the respective changes in financial position, and cash flows, where applicable, thercof
for the year then ended in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.
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In accordance with Governmemt Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
March 30, 2010, on our consideration of the Town of Lake Park, Florida’s internal control over
financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the
scopc of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of
that testing and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Governmens
Auditing Standards and should be read in conjunction with this report in considering the results of
our audit.

Management’s Discussion and Analysis on pages 3 through 12 and the Required Supplementary
Information on pages 65 through 75 arc not a required part of the basic financial statements but
are supplementary information required by U.S, generally accepted accounting principles. We
have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management
regarding the mcthods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary
information. Howcver, we did not audit the information and €Xpress ne opinion on it.

Our audit was conducied for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the Town of Lake Park, Florida's basic financial statements. The
information contained in the Introductory Section, Other Supplementary Information, and
Statistical Section listed in the table of contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis
and are not a required part of the basic financial statements of the Town of Lake Park, Florida,
The Other Supplementary Information has been subjected to the auditing proccdures applied in
the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated, in all matcrial
respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The Introductory Section
and Statistical Section have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the basic financial stalements and, accordingly, we express no opimnion on them.

Noruwrlinhotis & Mismn., PA.

March 30, 2010
West Palim Beach, Florida



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALY S8

The Town of Lake Park, Florida (Town) administration offers readers of the Town's
financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the
Town for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2009. Readers are encouraged to
consider the information presented here in conjunction with additional information that
has been furnished in the transmittal letter and the accompanyilng basic financial
statements.

The information contained within this Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is
only a component of the entire financial statement report. Readers should take time to
read and evaluate all sections of the report, including the Notes to the Financial
Statements and the Required Suppiementary information that is pProvided in addition to
this MD&A.

Financlal Highlights

* The assets of the Town of Lake Park exceeded its liablities at September 30,
2009 by $8,748,901. Of this amount, unrestricted net assets of $2,292,477 may
be used to meet the government's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

s The lotal net assets increased by §17,835, of which an increase of $516,818 was
associated with governmental activities and a decrease of $498,983 was related
to business-type activities. The decrease in net assets of the business-type
actlvities of the Town is direcily related to the on-going pursuit of the deficiencies
and potential litigation related to the construction of the Marina_

* As of the close of the 2009 Fiscal Year, the Town of Lake Park's General Fund
reported ending fund balance of $3,413,950 an increase of $1 226,320 from the
prior year. Of the total, $2,237,931 is restricted or reserved, specifically
designated and not available for spending and $1,176,019 is unreserved,
undesignated and available for future uses by the Town Commission.

* Atthe end of the 2009 Fiscal Year, the unreserved fund balance for the General
Fund represented 12% of total General Fund expendliures or approximately 45
days of available funding.

= Total long term obligations for the Town increased $495,014. General Obligation
Bond debt and loans payable decreased In the amount of $712,293, due to
scheduled principal payments, along with a decrease in Capital Lease
obligations in the amount of $34,332, which was offset by the issuance of new
debt in the amount of $1,209,449. Compensated absences payable increased
$32,190 due to the implementation of new leave policies approved by the Town
Commission in Fiscal Year 2008 implemented in Fiscal Year 2009.



USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements. The three components of
the financial statements are: (1) Government-wide financial statements that Include the
Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities. These statements provide
information about the activities of the Town as a whole. (2} Fund financial statements tell
how these services were financed in the short term, as well as what remains for future
spending. Fund financial statements also report the Town's operations In more detail
than the govemnment-wide statements by providing information about the Town's most
significant funds. (3) Notes to the basic financial statements expand upon Information
reported in the govemment-wide and govemmental fund statements.

REPORTING THE TOWN AS A WHOLE

Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities (Government-wide)

A frequently asked question regarding the Town's financial health is whether the year's
activitles contributed positively to the overall financia! well belng. The Statement of Net
Assets and the Statement of Activities report information about the Town as a whole and
about its activities in a way that helps answer this question. These statements include all
assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting, which Is similar to the
accounting used by mosi private-sector companies. All of the current year's revenues
and expenses are taken into account, regardless of when cash is received or paid.

These two stalements report the Town's net assets and changes therein. Net assets, the
difference between assets and llabilities, are one way to measure the Town's financial
health, or financial position. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets are an
indicator of whether the financial health is Improving or deteriorating.

The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Aclivities present information about
the following:

+ Govemmental activities - All of the Town's basic services are considered fo be
govemmental activities, including general government, community development,
public safety, public services, library, and recreation. Property taxes, sales taxes,
utility taxes, intergovernmental revenue and franchise fees finance most of these
activities,

» Proprietary activities/Business-type activities - The Town charges a fee to
customers to cover all or mosl of the cost of the services provided. The Town's
Sanitation Fund, Stormwater Fund and Marina Fund are reported in this

category.



REPORTING THE TOWN'S MOST SIGNIFICANT FUNDS

Fund Financlal Statements

The fund financlal statements provide detailed information about the most significant
funds - not the Town as a whole. Some funds are required to be established by State
law. However, management establishes other funds, which aid in the management of
money for particular purposes or meet legal responsibilities associated with the usage of
certaln taxes, grants, and other money. The Town's four kinds of funds, govemmental,
proprietary, fiduciary, and special revenue, use different accounting approaches as
explained below.

* Govemmental funds - Most of the Town's basic services are reported in
governmental funds. Govemnmental funds focus on how resources flow in and
out, with the balances remaining at year-end that are available for spending.
These funds are reported using an accounting method called the modifled
accrual accounting method, which measures cash and all other financial assets
that can readily be converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide
a detailed short-term view of the Town's general government operations and the
basic services it provides. Govemmental fund information shows whether there
are more or fewer financlal resources that can be spent in the near future to
finance the Town's programs, The basic governmental fund financlal statements
can be found on pages 16-19 of this report.

» Enterprise funds - The Town has three enterprise funds, Sanitation, Stormwater
and Marina, which charge customers for the services they provide. These
services are generally reported in proprietary funds. Proprietary funds are
reported in the same way that all activities are reported in the Statement of Net
Assets and the Statement of Activities. The basic proprietary fund financlal
staternents can be found on pages 20-22 of this report,

« Fiduclary funds - Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the
benefit of partles outside the government. Fiduclary funds are not reflected in the
govemment-wide financial statement because the resources of those funds are
not available to support the Town's own programs. The accounting used for
fiduciary funds is much like that used for proprietary funds. The basic fiduciary
fund financial statements can be found on pages 23-24 of this report.

* Speclal Revenue funds - Special Revenue funds are used to account for the
proceeds of specific revenue sources that are restricted to expenditure for
specified purposes. The Town has two funds in this category: the CRA Fund
and Streets & Roads Fund. The basic fund financial statements can be found on
pages 16-19 of this report.



Notes to the financial statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full Understanding of the
data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the
financial statements can be found on pages 25-64 of this report.

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying Nates, this repont also
presents certain required supplementary information conceming the Town's progress in
funding its obligation to provide pension benefits to its employees. Required
supplementary information for pension benefits can be found on page 65-66 of this
report.

The Town adopts annual appropriated budgets for the General Fund and CRA.
Budgetary comparison schedules for the General Fund and CRA are included as
Required Supplementary Information on pages 67-75 to demonstrate compliance with
the budget.

The Town also adopts an annual budget for the Streets and Roads Fund, Insurance
Fund, and Debt Service Fund. Budgetary comparison schedules for these funds are also
included as Other Suppiementary Information section of this report. The combining and
indlvidual fund statements and schedules are presented immediately following the
required supplementary information on pages 76-80 of this report,

Government-Wide Financlal Analysls

Net Assets: As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a
government's financlal position. In the case of the Town, governmental activity assets
exceeded liabillties by $5,479,192. Business-type aclivity assets exceeded llabilities by
$3,269,709. The Town-wide total net assets were $8,748,901 at the close of the fiscal
year ended September 30, 2009. The Statement of Net Assets is on page 13 of this
report,

The Town’s investment in capital assets (e.g., land, buildings, equipment and vehicles,
less any related debt used to acquire those assets that Is still outstanding) was
$6,360,334 or 73% of total nel assets at September 30, 2009. Capital assets total
$20,871,062 at September 30, 2009, or 80% of all assets, which total $26,137,355. The
Town uses these capital assets to provide services to cttizens; consequently, these
assets are not available for fulure spending. Although the Town's Investment in its
capital assels is reporied net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources
needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets
themseives cannot be used to liquidate these liablilties.

An additional portion of the net assets (1 percent) represents resources that are subject
to extemnal restrictions on how they may be used. The remaining balance of unrestricted
nel assets ($2,292,477) may be used to meet the government’s ongoing obligations to
citizens and creditors. The following table reflects the condensed Statement of Net
Assets for the current year as compared to the prior year.



Net Assets

Govemmental Business
Aclivities Aclivities

Total

2009 2008 2009 008

2009

2008

Assels:
Current and other assels S S5B9NIST S 7473479 S (630.864) 5 1113466 § 5266293 S 8586945
Capilal assels 10.497.860 8.917.406 10.373.202 908522 20.871.062 18.002,614
Tolal assets 16,395,017 16.3903_8_5_ 9.742.338 10,198 678 26.137.355 26,589,563
Liabililics:
Long-lerm liabilitlies 10,229,282 9,734,268 6,212,802 6,237,773 16,442,084 15972,041
Other liabilities 686,543 1.694.243 259,827 1 92.213 946,370 1,886,456
Tolal lizbilities 10,945,825 11428511 6,472,629 6,429 986 17,388,454 17,858,497
Nel asvels:
Invested in capital assets,
niel of related debt 2062366 1,781,760 4,297 968 4,066,900 6,360,334 5,848,660
Restricied 96,090 119,780 - - 96,090 119,780
Unrestricied 3.320.736 3.060,834 {1,028.259) 298,208 229247 2,762,626
Tolal nel assets 8 54790192 § 4962374 S 31269709 S 3768692 5§ 8748901 S 8.731.066

Governmental Activities: Govemmental activities increased the Town's net assets by

$561,818 while net assets for business activities decre

ased by $498,983 for 2009

resulting in a net Increase of $17,835 or .2%. The following is @ summary of the changes
in net assets for the years ended September 30, 2009 and 2008:

Changes in Net Assets

Revenues:

Program revenues;
Charges for services
Operaling granis and

contributions
Capital grants and
contributions

General revenues:
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Investmeni earmings
Miscellaneous revenues
Gain on sale ol

equipment
Tolzl revenues

Governmental Business
Aclivilies Aclivities Total

2009 2008 2000 2008 2000 2008
5 B77665 S H93595 S 2874363 $2,703,827 § 3,752,028 § 3.597422
11,639 32,47 - - 11,639 32,047
187,795 325.270 206,031 - 393,826 325270
8,897,525 8,220,895 - 8.897.,525 8,220,895
893,510 974,834 - - 893,510 974,834
54,121 174,117 7.100 29,038 61,221 203,155
102,096 38,971 - 102,096 B.971
- 26 - - - 26
511.024!351 $10.659.755 § 3.08’!5494 32,732,865 314,111,845 813g92.620



Tax revenue collections increased $676,630 primarily due to an increase in the property
tax rate for Fiscal Year 2009 necessary to malintain essentlal sefvices. Taxable values
within the Town decreased more than $40 million dollars from the effecis of Amendment
One, property tax reform. Offsetting this tax rate increase was a decline In revenue from
building permits and State Shared revenues such as sales tax and entitiemant proceeds,
Investment earnings as a whole have decreased due to declining market conditions
worldwide,

Governmental Business
Aclivilies Activities Total
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008

Expenses:
General povernment 3 2656309 5 2538501 S S § 24656309 S 2353350
Public safety 5421845 521,776 - 5.42) 845 5211.776
Physical environment 319.993 361170 - 319,993 361,170
Transportation 659.113 683,463 - 659,113 681,463
Cultore and recreation 1,242,156 1,161,870 - 1,242.156 1,161,870
Interest on

long-lerm debl 420671 320,280 S 420,671 320,280
Marina - - 1,734,56¢ 1,398,460 1,734,561 1,898,460
Sanilalion - - 1,430,694 1,351,863 1,430,694 1,351,863
Slormwater - - 208,668 - 208,668 -

Total expenses 10,720,087 10,277,060 31,3739 3,250,323 14.034.010 13,527.383

Transfers Inf{Out) 212,554 321,996 (212,554) (321,9945) -
Increase in nel assets 516818 704,691 {498.983) {R39.454) 17,835 {134,763)
Net assets - beginning

ol year, as restaled 4,962,174 4,257,683 3,768,692 4,608,146 8.731,066 8865829
Nel assels - end of year $ 5479192 § 4;9@.374 § 3269709 S 3768692 § B.748901 S 8,731,066

For the most part, the changes in expenses closely paralleled inflation and the demand
for services. A noteworthy item Is expenditures for public safety. The CRA contracted for
two additional officers within the Agency’s boundarles, which is evidenced by the
increase In Public Safety expenditures in the amount of $210,069 howsver, the Town's
contractual obligations with the Paim Beach County Sheriffs Office only increased
$60,000 (2.3%) and remained basically the same for Palm Beach County Fire-Rescue
services. Expenditures for Physical Environment (public works) reflected a decrease of
approximately $41,000. In the prior fiscal year professional services, in the amount of
§$30,000, were incurred for the implementation of the Stormwater Utility. The increase in
culture and recreation expenditures is attributable to higher depreclation expense
allocation resulting from the improvements in Lakeshore Park and to the seawall,
Overall, governmental activities increased the Town's net assets $516,818.

Buslness-type Activities: Business-type activities decreased the Town's net assets by
$498,983 for 2009. Revenues have increased $354,629 primarily due to the
implementation of the Stormwater Utility in Fiscal Year 2009. A corresponding increase
in expenditures can also be attributed to this implementation.



Financial Analysis of the Governments’ Funds

As noted earlier, the Town of Lake Park uses fund accounting to ensure and
demonstrate compliance with finance relaled legal requirements,

Governmental Funds. The focus of the Town's govemmental fund financial statements
is to provide information on near-term inflows, oulflows, and balances of spendabie
resources. Such Information is useful in assessing tha Town's financing requirements. In
particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of g govemment'’s
net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

At September 30, 2009, the Town's primary operating fund, the General Fund, repoited
ending fund balance of $3,413,950 an increase of $1 226,320 from the prior year. Of this
amount, $1,176,019 (35%) is considered unreserved fund balance howaver; $28,614 Is
designated for specffic purposes; (1) Community Improvement Beautification (CIB) Fund
and (2) library donatlons designated for improvements. The balance, $1,176,019 is
undesignated and avallable for spending at the Town's discretion however it is
recommended that these funds be maintalned at this level in the event of an emergency
such as a hurricane. The remainder of fund balance ($2,209,117) is reserved to indicate
that it is not available for new spending because it has already been committed (1) to
liquidate contracts and purchase orders of the prior pariod ($130,959), (2) for inventories
and prepaid expenses ($278,598), (3) for capital projects ($224,560), (4) to cover the
cash deficit in the pooled cash of the Marina Fund ($1 ,575,000).

As a measure of the General Fund's liquidity, it may be usefui to compare both
unreserved fund balance and total fund balance to total fund expenditures. Unreserved
fund balance represents 12 percent (approximately 45 days) of tota! general fund
expenditures, while tolal fund balance represents 35 percent of that same amount. A
sound financial management policy would dictate that the unreserved, undesignated
fund balance be mainlained between 10-25% of total expenditures. To that end, the
budget for Fiscal Year 2010 has been constructed to provide an increase in the fund
balance at the end of the year, absent significant revenue shortfalls or at least be able to
maintain the current level of fund balance in the event of ravenue shortfalls,

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

The annual General Fund budgel is adopted afler two public hearings and approval of
the Town Commission. Any amendments that would exceed the original budget at the
fund level or would require funds to be transferred from contingency would require a
formal budget amendment requiring the adoption of a resolution by the Town
Commission. The original General Fund appropriation was increased $1.428,150 by the
Town Commission during the year.

The budget was amended for new programs implemented after the adoption of the
budget, revenues and corresponding expenditures not anticipated during the budget
process. In addition, the Town financed several projects with a bank loan such as the
parking meter implementation and property and equlpment acquisitions. These ftems
had no appropriations in the original budget.



Capital Asset and Debt Administration

Capital assets. The Town's investment in capilal assets at September 30, 2009
amounts to $20,871,062 (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital
assets includes land, construction in progress, buildings, equipment and vehicles and
infrastructure. The Town's net capital assets at September 30, 2009 and 2008 are
summarized as follows:

Capital Assets

(Net of depreciation)

Giovermenal Busines

Actihvilies Activitics Toial

2000 2008 2009 2008 009 2008
Land S O26HETI3 S LT29 S BLIST S BLIST S 276089 S 1,859,386
Construction in
progress Lm 60352 09526 104,397 340,996 164,749
Buildings 3422038 3491797 g = 3422,03% 3,491,797
Equipmeni and
vehicles 496,665 493420 1.176,354 630,131 1,873,019 1,123,551
Stroces, roads, andg
sidewalks 1,859,254 2,093,608 B.605.R65 8.269.527 12.465.119 11.363,135
Total axsets S 049760 S ROITADG § 10373202 § 90RS2)2 § 20871062 S 18,002,618
—_ﬁ&ﬁ

Capital projects completed during the current fiscal year included the foilowing:

The final phase, the northemn third, of the Lake Shore Park Renovation was
completed. This included construction of the northern portion of the seawall
which was funded with a grant through the Florida Inland Navigation District,
Park Avenue Alleyway improvements were completed.

Town Hall improvements.

A Vac-con truck was purchased for the Stormwater utility.

A trailer was purchased and installed at the Ballfield complex to house
Recreation offices.

Fencing around the Ballfield complex was installed with assistance from the
Community Development Block Grant Program.

Properties were purchased at 711 and 761 Foresteria Drive for future parking.

A property was purchased at 800 Park Avenue for an art gallery and studios.
Property purchased at 725 Foresteria Drive underwent demolition of existing
structures.

Boat ramp improvements were completed with funding from the Florida Boating
Improvement Program.

Dredging of the Marina basin was completed.

Construction of the south breakwater and improvements to the north breakwater
weare completed.

Addttional information on the Town's capital assets can be found in Note #5 on pages
4344 of this report.
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Long-term debt. At the end of the current fiscal year, the Town had $16,442,084 in
outstanding long-term debl consisting of loans payable of $16,062 626, capital lease
obligations of $35,762 and compensated absences of $186,180. During the current
fiscal year, the Town's long-term debt obligations increased by $470,043, This is the
result of the net of a decrease in the amount of $1,323,486, due to scheduled annual
repayments and compensated leave taken, and an increase of $1 782,843 due to the
issuance of new debt and the implementation of the new leave Palicy approved by the
Commission. New debt was incurred for the purchase of properties within the CRA
district, installation of a fuel tank at Public Works, the purchase of a Stormwater vehicle,
a roof replacement and the installation of parking meters along the waterfront. The
Town's outstanding debt Is summarized as follows:

2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008

Loans Payable  § 10,050,675 § 9.553.519 6,011,951 5980412 §16,062,626 § 15,533,931
Capilal lease

obligations 28,702 63.034 7.060 91,793 35,762 154,827

Claims and

setttements - - - = - -

Compensated .

absenses 149,905 117,715 46.275 28,738 196,180 146,453

Unamortized

premium - - 147.516 136.830 147.516 136.830
Tolal 5 10229282 § 9.734268 $£6.212802 § 6237.773 $ 16442084 § 15972041

Additional information on the Town's debi can be found in Note #7 on pages 45-54 of
this report.

Economic factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates

The Town, along with all other surrounding communities, saw a decreass in the taxable
value of properties due to the economic decline experienced nationwide. Values
dropped 15% within the Town which equated 1o a loss of $820,000 of tax doliars. This
loss, combined with declining State shared revenues and other revenue decreases, left
the Town with a tofal loss of revenue in the amount of $1,035,000, 10% of the total
General Fund. Property taxes represent approximately 43% of the budgeted General
Fund revenues of the Town. The balance of revenue comes from sales and use taxes,
intergovemmental revenues, utility taxes, charges for Town services, licenses, permits
and fines.

For fiscal year 2009-2010 the Town Commission adopted a General Fund budget of
$9,724,755 compared with the final amended budget for fiscal year 2008-2009 in the
amount of $12,081,115. The operating millage rate remainad the same as the prior fiscal
year, 8.5163 mills. Due to the declining values, the debt millage rate needed to be
increased to 1.40 mills to meet debt service requirements of the General Obligation
bonds of 1997 and 1998.

1



The greatest impact on the General Fund expenditures is Public Safety which represents
50% of the total and uses 100% of the property tax revenue plus an additional $683.340
of other revenues of the Town. In an effort to off-set some of the Impact on the General
Fund revenue, the Town Commission installed a parking meter system along the
waterfront areas of the Town 1o generate additional monies to fund services other of the
Town. Operational cuts across the board were implemented and employees had to take
furough days to offset the loss of revenue.

Another factor in the economic outlook for the Town is its Commu nity Redevelopment
Agency (CRA). Now that the Town is properly contributing its tax increment finance
revenue to the CRA, several infrastruciure projects have been completed or are
underway. A new $330,000 Streetscape Project on Park Avenue from 7 to 10" Streets
has been completed. The alleyways south of Park Ave. from 7" to 1 O™ Streets and north
of Park Avenue from 10" Street to Norther Drive were refurbished for an estimated
amount of $1.2 million. Additionally the CRA has acquired properties adjacent to the
downtown cormidor projected to be used for municipal parking. Another property
acquired at 800 Park Avenue Is being renovated to house an art gallery and studlos to
showcase area artists and bring focus to the Arts District downtown,

Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, laxpayers, customers, investors
and creditors with a general overview of the Town's finances and to demonstrate the
Town's accountability. Questions conceming information provided in this report or
requests for additional financial information should be directed to:

Finance Department
Town of Lake Park
535 Park Avenue
Lake Park, FL 33403
(561) 881-3350
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TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA

Statement of Net Assets
September 30, 2009
Governmental Business—type
Activities Activities Total
Assets
Pooled cash and cash equivalents s 2853455 % 466246 S 3.319,70]
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 505,054 505,054
Investments 42,562 23,695 66,257
Accounts reccivable, net 447,140 109,202 556,342
Due from other governments 117,867 210,535 328402
Internal balances 1,563,048 (1,563,048)
Inventory 14,652 30,763 45415
Prepaid items 353379 450 353,829
Unamortized bond costs 91,293 91,293
Capital assels
Capital nssets not being depreciated 2,719,903 390,983 3.110,886
Capilal assets being depreciated, net of
nccumulated depreciation 1,777,957 2.982.219 17.760.176
Total assets 16,395,017 9,742 138 26,137.355
Liabilities
Accounts payuble 231,648 63,191 294,839
Accrued expenses 62,593 15,185 77,718
Accrued interest payable 71,959 92,862 164,821
Uncamed revenue 319,043 56,140 375,183
Deposits 1,300 32,449 33,749
Noncurrent liabilities:
Due within one year 730,050 230,525 960,575
Due in more then one year 9.499.232 5,982,277 15,481,509
Total liabilities 10,915,825 6,472,629 17.388,454
Net Assels
Invested in capital assels, net of related debt 2,062,366 4,297,968 6,360,334
Restricted for:
Debt service 96,090 96,090
Unrestricted 3,320,736 (1.028,259) 2,292,477
Total net assets S 5479.192 § 3,269,709 S 8.748,901

Sec notes to the financial statements.
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TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA
Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended September 30, 2009

Charges for
FuncllonsIPrggnms Expenses Activities
Government:
Governmeniel activities
Genernl government 5 1656309 § 43,756
Public safety 5,421,845 715,124
Physical environment 319,993
Transportation 659,113
Culture and recreation 1,242,156 58,785
Interest on long-term debi 420670
Total governmental activities 10,720,087 877,665
Business-type oclivities
Marina 1,734,561 1,017,094
Sanitation 1,430,694 1,401,682
Stormwater 208,668 455,587
Tolal business-type activities 1,373,923 2,874,363
Total 5 14094010 % 3,752,028




Program Revenues

Net Expense (Revenue) and

Operating Capital Changes in Nel Assets
Grants and Grants and Governmental Business-type
Contributions Contributions Acllvities Activities Total
[ b 5 (2.612553) § (2,612,553)
4,295 (4,642,426) (4,642,426)
(319.993) {319,993)
22,903 {636,210) (636,210)
11,639 160,597 (1,011,135) (1,011,135}
{420,671) {420,671)
11,639 182.795 (9.642,988) (9,642,988)
110.276 {607.191) (607,191)
(29.012) (29,012)
95,755 342,674 342,674
206,031 (293,529) (293,529}
5 11,639 s 393,826 (9,642,988) (293,529) (9.936,517)
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property taxes 6,827,668 6,827,668
Franchise fees 603,269 603,269
Utility service taxcs 690,743 690,743
Local aption gas taxes 236,037 236,037
Communication services laxes 539,808 539 808
Unrestricted intergovernmental shared revenues 893,510 891,510
Miscellancous revenues 102,096 102,096
Investrment eamnings 54,121 7.100 61,221
Transfers 212,554 (212,554)

Tolal pencral revenues and transfers 10,159,806 (205,454) 0,954,352
Change in net assets 516,818 (498,983) 17,835
Net assets, beginning of vear 4,962,374 3,768,692 8,731,066
Net essets. end of year 5 5479.192 S 3269.709 S B .748.90]

See noles to the financial statements.
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TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA
Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds
September 30, 2009

Assels

Poaled cash and cash equivalents
Restricied cash and cosh equivalmis
Investments
Accounts receivable, net
Due from other govemments
Due from other [unds
Advances 1o other funds
Invenlory
Prepaid items
Total assels

Liabilities and fund balonces

Liabilites
Accounts paynble
Accrued jlems
Deferred revenue
Due 10 other funds
Advance from other funds
Deposits

Total linbilities

Fund balances

Reserved for/reported in:
Tnventorics and prepaids
Encumbrances
Advances 1o other funds
Debu service/debl service fund
Capits! projects

Unreserved

Designated for community improvement
Designated for Ibrary improsements

Undesipnated, repored in
General fund
Special revenue funds
Capitai projects funds
Total fund balsnces

Total liabilities and fund balances

Major Governmental Funds Nonmajor Total
CRA Governmental Governments|

General Fund Funds Funds
5 I.60BI70 S 1133995 5 o027 § 2,850,192
224,560 JR0,494 505.054
29.845 3431 9,286 42,562
251,667 195473 447140
96,410 665 20,792 117.867
LI17.690 1,184,049 19.264 2,321.003
1.575,000 102,730 1,677,730
14,652 14,652
263,946 21,977 285,923
3 i I3 F g S ¥,262,121
s 160965 3 66497 5 4186 § 231644
57.215 3,324 2,054 62,593
261,73 100 57.212 319,043
1,184,049 934,049 168,641 2,286,739
102,730 102,730
1.300 1.300
1,767.990 1,003,970 232003 3,004.053
278,598 21.977 300,575
130.959 148,737 279.6%6
1.575,000 102,730 1.677,730
96.090 96,090
224,560 268,759 493,319
6,924 6,924
21.8%0 21.8%0
1,176,019 1,176,019
1.181,168 {24,975) 1,156,193
49,634 49,614
3,413,950 1.723,371 120,749 3,258,070

s L1B1,940 s B4 S ¥ 62l
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TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA
Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet — Governmental Funds

to the Statement of Net Assets
Governmental Funds
September 30, 2009

Total Fund Balances - Governmental Funds

Amounts reported for governmenial activities in the statement of net
assets arc different because;

Capital assels used in governmental activitics are not financial
resources and therefore are not reported in the governmental funds:
Governmental capital assets
Less accumulated depreciation

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in
the current period and thercfore arc not reported in the governmental
funds.

Accrued interest payable on long-1erm debt

Compensated absences

Loans payable

Gencral obligation bonds

Capital leases

Intemal service funds are used by management to charge costs of
certain aclivities to individual funds. The assets and ligbilities of
inlemal service funds are included in governmental activities in the
statement of net assets.

Net assets of govemmental activities

See notes to the financial statements.
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§ 5,258,070

$ 16,118,255

(5.620,395) 10,497,860

(71,959)
{149,905)
(4,721,352)
(5,329,323)
(28,702) (10,301241)

24,503

S 5479192



Revenucs
Taxes
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Miscellancous

Total revenues

Expenditures
Current
General government
Public safety
Physical environment
Transportation
Culture and recreation
Capital outlay
Debt service
Principal
Interest charges
Other debt service charges
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over {under) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses)
Transfers in
Transfer out
Loan proceeds

Total other financing saurces (uscs)

Net change in fiund balances
Fund balances

Beginning of year
End of year

TOWN OF LAKE PARK
Statemnent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended September 30, 2009

Major Governmental Funds Nonmsjor Total
CRA Governmentsl  Goveramental
General Fund Funds Funds

S 7,080.150 § S 745060 s 7825211
529.487 529487
1,377,775 306.439 514,049 2,198 263
293756 203,756
213,105 213,108
170,731 6,901 6.749 184,381
9,665,004 313,340 1,265,859 11,244,203
1,656,551 701,077 3,768 2,361,396
5,413,894 5413894
287,322 287,322
335,640 217,752 553,392
1,0Rl1 416 5.991 1,087,407
255,677 1,931,430 182,815 2,369,922
235455 511,170 746,625
135,822 261,848 397,670
4,201 14,249 1,000 19,450
9,405,978 2,646,756 1,184,344 13,237,078
259,026 {2,.333,416) 81,515 {1,992,875)
576,504 773,506 42,703 1,392,713
(818,659) (286,500) {75,000) (1.180,159)
1,209,449 1,209,449
967,294 487,006 (32,297) 1,422,003
1,226,120 {1.846,410) 49218 {570,872)
2,187,630 3,569,781 71,531 5,828,942

§  3413.950 $ 1,723,371 5 120749 & 5,258,070

See notes 1o the financial statements.
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TOWN OF LAKE PARK
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund
Balances of the Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended September 30, 2009

Nei chenge in fiod balances - 10tal governmentsl finds s (570,872)

Amounls reporied for govermanental activities in the statement of
aclivitics are difTerenl because:

Govermrenial funds repon capital outlays as expenditures,
However, in the siatement of activities, the cost of those
assels is depreciated over thelr cstimaled useful fives

Expendinres {or capilal assels 5 2369922
Less: curren year deprecialion {740,830) 1,629,092

Gaim and losses on disposal of capital assets are reponied in the statement

of aclivities, whereas in the governmenial finds the proceeds from the sale

increases financial resources. The difference is the met book volue of the

assels retired, {48,638)

Goverrmental Funds report revenues when eamed and

uvailable. However, in the Stalement of Activities, revenues are

recognized when camed, regardless of availability. {9,100
Urban Forestry Gram

The repaymen {issuance; of long-1erm debi consumes (provides) the current financial
resources of governmental funds, However, these tramsactions do nat
have any efTect on nel assets of the governmental activities,

Long ierm debi repayments:

Gereral obligation bonds 506,708
Loans payable 205,585
Capital lcase obligations 4332
Long term debt issuances:
Loars payable (1.209.440 {462,.824)

Some expenses reporied in the stalement of aetivities do rot require
the use of current financial resources and therefore are not reparted
as expenditures in governmental fends,

Change i settlement claims

Change in compersated absences (32,190
Change in accrued inlerest (3,551 } (35, 741)

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the cosls
of certzin aclivities to individual funds.

Net income aliocable 1o governmental activitics 14,901
Change in net assets of goverminenial activilies 5 516,818
==, ]|

See notes to the financial statements.
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TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA

Assels
Curmoemi assets
Pooled cash and cash equivalents
Imesuments
Accounis receivable, net
Duoe from other governments
Prepaid expenses
imenlory
Total curren! assels

Nomcuren! assets
Unamoriized bond issue costs
Capital assets not being depreciated
Capital assets net of accumuloted deprecistion
Tolal noncurrent asseis
Total assets

Liatlines
Curvem lisbilities
Accounts payoble
Accrued payroll and payrol] 1axes
Defemred revenue
Due o ather funds
Advance from other funds
Deposits payable - slip rentals
Accrued interest pavable
Compensated absences payable. current portion
Capilal lease obligniions payable, current portion
Bonds payable, current maturities
Totel current lisbilities
Long-lerm lishililies
Compensaled sbscnces payable, kess current portion
Capilel lease obligations payable, less cumem portion
Bonds payable, me1 ol wramartized premium
and current maturilies
Tuotal long-lerm lisbilities
Tolal ligbilities

Net essels
Invested in capital asscts, net of reloted detw
Untrestricied
Tolal nel assels

Statement of Net Assets
Proprietary Funds
September 30, 2009
Governmenial
Major Enterprisc Funds Nonmajoy Total Acilvitles
Moarinn Sanimilon Enterprise Enterprise Internal
Fund Fund Fund Funds Service Fund
8 S 412,706 S 53,3490 5 466,246 S 3.263
23,695 21,695
21.2R0 k7,922 109,202
108,140 3,783 MoH12 311,535
450 450 67,456
30,762 30.763
160,611 528.106 152,152 840,891 70,719
21,293 91,293
132,717 64.157 194,109 390,983
8,587,380 1,142,332 252,507 9.982.219
R.811,390 1.206.489 H0.616 10,464,495
R.972,003 1,734,595 598,768 11.305.386 70719
42,273 19,316 1,602 63,191
3,564 10,26R 1.353 15,1BS
56,140 56,140
19,264 19,264 15,000
1.575.000 1,575,000
32,449 32,449
9),B54 2,008 92,862
2.527 9.524 i79 12,430
4,657 4,657
121,538 91.900 213,438
1,943,609 135,665 5.342 2.0R4,616 15,000
10,109 22,233 1.514 J3.B45
2,403 2,403
5,167,839 512639 263,551 5.946.029
5,177,948 537.264 267.065 3.982.2717
7,021,557 672,929 272,407 B.066,893 15000
3,522,013 594,890 IR1.065 4,297.968
(1,671.547) 466,776 145,296 {1.059.475) 55,719
S 1,850,466 5 1.061.666 5 126361 3,238,493 5 35,719
31.216

Adjustment 1o reflevt consolidation of internal service fund acgvities

Nel asseis of business-type aclivilies

See notes to the financial statements.
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TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets

Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended September 30, 2009

Governmental
Major Enterprise Funds Nonmajor Total Activities
Marina Spnitation Enlerprise Enterprise Internsl
Fund Fund Fund Funds Service Fund

Operating revenue

Charges for services S 1,014,948 5 1.394,445 S 455587 S 2,864,980 § 391954

Miscellaneous 2,146 1237 9,383 5,117
Total operating revenues 1.017,094 1,401.682 455,587 2,874,363 397.071
Operaling expenses

Personal services 259,479 546,511 42,797 R48.747

Operating expenses 770,433 474203 125223 1,369,864 359,818

Depreciation 454.922 393,858 35,703 884,483
Total operating expenses 1,484,834 1,414,572 203,728 3,103,134 359818
Operating income (loss) {467.740) (12,890) 251.859 (228,771) 37253
Nonoperating revenues {expenses)

Amortization {4,073) {4,050} (8.123)

Interest revenue 1,354 4,02] 1,725 7.100

Interest cxpense (256,830) (26,180} {2,008) {285,018)
Tolal nonoperating revenues {expenses) (259.549) (22,159) (4,313) (286,04 1)
Income (loss) before eapital conlributions {727 289) {35,049) 247,526 {514,812)
Capital coniributions 110,276 95.755 206,031
Transfers in {out) 19.370 (215,004} 116,920) {212,554)
Change in net asscls (397.643) (250,053) 326360 (521,33%) 37,253
Net assets - beginning of year 2.448.109 1.311.719 3,759,828 18.466
Net assels - ending $ 1,850,466 S 1,061,666 $ 326,361 3 32138493 S 55.719

Change in net assets g (521,335)

Adjustment lo reflect consolidation of iniernal service fund activitics 22352

Change in net assets of business-type aciivities

See notes to the financial stalements,
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TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA
Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended September 30, 2009

Governniendal
Major Enlerprise Funds Noomajor Totad Atthitls
Marina Sunliation Enterprisc Enterprise Internad
Fund Fond Fund Fumdy Sendce Fusd
Cah flows from operatmg oetn ey

Cash reweived lrom cusomen 51065255 5 1405397 S 452,730 § 28082

Cash paal to supplers (729.274) {469,5K2) 123,626 {1.322,982) (348, 782)

Cash pasd 1o employees (257457 (346.616) 139,551 (R43.624)

Paymenis frum wiher fands 530340 t544.072) MM A52.045
Net cinh provaded (used) by onerating actnaties 648,770 {155.270) IR9.553 783.080 3261
Cah flows, [rom novcapital finzneing sctn uies:

Operimg trnslers m (oot} 1937 [215,004) 116,920y [312.554)

Net cash provaded (used) by runcapnel [imancng sein wies 19370 (215.004) 16920 212.554)
Cach flows ihom capan! and related frmseang activities:

Acquisilion and consruction of propeny and equiment (792,268 [R96,KR9) {48231 (2.172.473)

Luan pruceeds 265,55 245,551

Capial contribolions 213 2,136

Luoan owsn {4.050) (4,050

Interest pawd on debt [25X.01%) (26,180) (2%43.198)

Principal repanyments on capesl base obhgamm (84,730 B4.723)

Principal repayments on revenue bands (3319 {9R.R15) 234,012

Nei cash provided (used) by copriol and related [maneap st sies (1,184, 344) [1.106.617) 120,518} [2.5)1,779)
Cash Mowy from mvesing actihvaies:
Sale of myestmenis 19,421 19,421
Intetest on myesimente 1354 4.02§ 1.72% 7190
Net einh provded (used] by nvesting actn ns 1,354 2442 1,735 26,521
Nel increaso {decvense} m cash and cash egaivalenty (514,850) (1.453,452) 51.540 {1.914,762) 3,261
Cash and cash equnalents af beganmg of year 314,850 L.R66.134 23R1,008
Cash and cash equivakents at end of year H 5 412706 § 33,540 § 466246 § 3.26)
Cash Mows from operstog actrvities:
Operating meome (loss) S (467,74 § (LR § 251.R9¢ % (228,771} 3 17,253
Adjintmenis to reconcile opeming meame o
net cash provided by operaimg scinvities;
Deyoreiation 454,922 9N 3K Asrm K84,4R}
Cletnge m asscts ond Habilies:
(bxTeasc) deerease m accounts receivable (4871 3,600 (L1
(Increase) decrense in zecounts due from other pvormments 58 (3RS57) 2.802)
(Increase) decrease in mventury 19,515 19,515
{incroase) decredse m prepakl expenses 1332 1332 11,036
Increase (decresse) m eccounts payable 0212 433 1602 26,038
Increase {decrease) in ancrued Habilites (4817 (R910) 1.353 (12374)
Increase (devrease) in depost (3,007) {3.007)
Increase (decrese) in deferred mvenue 36,140 3,140
increase (deerrase) v campensated absences 6.X39 B.R0S 1.X93 17,537
Incresse (decrease) i due to other funds 570,346 (344.072) 26374 145.026)
Total adpsiments L16S10 (J42.3831 37.604 1011821 (13,990
Net cash provaded {used) by operntang activites 5 648,770 & [155,273) § JR9.583 5 TRION S 3283
Nuncash i esting capual and {inancmg sciwvities
Amorteation of hond issue costs 3 6613 § 3 $ 4,613 §
Amunizataon of premium on bunds 5 10686 § 5 5 10,666 8

See motes lo the fmancial siatements,
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TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA
Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets
Pension Trust Funds

September 30, 2009
Asscts
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments:

Closed end equity funds
Closed end taxable bond funds
Prepaid retirement benefits

Total assets

Net assets
Held in trust for pension benefits

See noles to the financial statements.
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Pension
Trust
Funds

3 85,733

892,045
354,203
10,622

1,342,603

$ 1,342,603




TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets
Pension Trust Funds
For the Year Ended September 30, 2009

Pension
Trust
Funds
Additions
Contributions
Employer $
Investment income
Net decrease in fair value of investments (109,079)
Interest and dividends 34,911
Net investment income (74,168)
Tolal additions (74,168)
Deductions
Retirement benefits 166,881
Adminisirative expenses 11,302
Total deductions 178,183
Change in net assets (252,351)
Net assets held in trust for pension benefits
Net assets - beginning of year 1,594,954
Net assets - end of year 3 1,342,603

Sce notes to the financial statements.
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TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A. Reporting Entity

The Town of Lake Park, Florida (the “Town™) was incorporated in 1923. The Town’s Charter
was approved by the Laws of Florida, Chapter 61-2375. The Town is governed by an elected
Mayor and Town Commission which appoints a Town Manager. The Town provides the
following services: public safety, recreation, sanitation, streets and roads, planning and zoning,
and gencral administrative services.

In accordance with Statement [4 of the Government Accounting Standards Board, the
underlying concept of the governmental financial reporting entity s that governmenta]
organizations are responsible 1o elected governing officials; therefore, financial reporting should
report on the clected officials' accountability for those organizations. Furthermore, the financial
statements of the reporting cntity should allow users to distinguish betwecen the primary
government and its component units, if any, by communicating information about the component
units and their relationships with the primary government. A component uait is a legally
separate organization for which the elected officials of the primary government are financially
accountable. Determining factors of financial accountability includes appointment of & voting
majority, imposition of will, financial benefit or burden on a primary government, or fiscal
dependency. In addition, component units can be other organizations for which the nature and
significance of their relationship with a primary government are such that exclusion would cause
the reporting entity's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete.

Community Redevelopment dgency (CRA)

Based on the application of thesc criteria, management has determincd that the Lake Park
Community Redevelopment Agency (the “CRA™) is a dependent special district established by
the Town of Lake Park, Florida, under authority granted by Florida Statute 163, Section I11. The
CRA is included in the Town’s financial reporting entity as a blended component unit reported in
a governmental (special revenue) fund, the Community Redevelopment Fund. The purpose of the
CRA is to promote and guidc the physical and economic development of certain areas in the
Town of Lake Park. The CRA is a legally separate cntity established by ordinance of the Lake
Park Town Commission. The governing body of the CRA consists of the Town Commission and
the Town handles the management and administration of the CRA’s financial matters. Separate
financial statements for the CRA are not prepared.
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TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
B. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (j.e., the statement of net assets and the statement of
activities) report information on all of the non-fiduciary activities of the Town. As a general
rule, the effect of interfund activities has becn removed from these statements. An exception to
this rule is that interfund services provided and used are not eliminated. Governmental activitics,
which are normally supporied by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately
from business-type activities, which rely Lo a significant extent on fees and charges for support.

The statement of aclivities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given
function or segment is offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that arc clearly
identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenues include 1) charges to
customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges
provided by a given function or segment, and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to
meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment, Taxes and
other itlems nol properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general
Tevenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and
fiduciary funds, even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial
statements. Major individual governmental funds and the major individual enterprise funds are
reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements.

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of A ccounting and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements and proprictary fund financial statements are reported
using the accrual basis of accounting and the economic resources measurement focus, Fiduciary
funds use the accrual basis of accounting and, except for agency funds, the economic TEsources
measurement focus. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a
liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized
as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as
revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements arc reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as
soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenue is considered 1o be available when it is
collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current
period. The Town considers revenue to be available if it is collected within ninety days of the
end of the current fiscal year, except for property taxes, for which the period is 60 days.
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TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 230, 2009

NOTE 1 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLIC ES (Continued)

C_Measurememt Foct X

Accounting and Financial Statement Py-esentation {Continued)

Unearned rcvenue consists primarily of grant funds and occupational licenses and other fees
collected in advance of the year to which they relate,

Expenditures arc generally recognized in the accounting period in which the fund liability is
incurred, except for principal and interest on gencral long-term debt, which is recognized when
due. Property taxes, intergovernmental revenue, franchise fees, charges for services and
investment income arc all considered susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as
revenue in the current fiscal year. All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and
available only when received in cash by the Town. Debt service expenditures, as well as
expenditures rclated to compensated absences and claims and judgments, are recorded only when
payment is due,

The Town reports the following major governmental finds;

General Fund

The General Fund is the primary operating fund and is used to account for all financial resources
applicable to the general operations of the Town except those required to be accounted for in
anather fund.

CRA Fund
The CRA fund is a special revenue fund and is used (o account for all financial resources

applicable to the promotion of the physical and cconomic development of certain areas in the
Town of Lake Park.

The Town reports the following major proprietary funds:

Marina Fund
This enterprise fund accounts for the operations of the Town’s municipal marina, which are
financed primarily by user charges.

Sanitation Find
This eaterprise fund accounts for the operations of the Town's garbage and trash collection
services, which are financed primrily by user charges.

Additionally, the Town reports the following non-major funds;

Special Revenue Funds

The special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources that
are legally restricted to cxpenditures for specified purposes. In addition to the CRA Fund, a
major governmental fund, the Town has one non-major special revenue fund: the Streets and
Roads Fund.
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TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

NOTE 1 — SUMMARY. OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Fi inancial Statement Presentation {Continued)

Debt Service Fund

This fund is used to account for resources accumulated and payments made for principal and
interest financed by the proceeds of the Town's general obligation bond which are payable from
ad valorem taxes.

Capital Prgjects Funds
The Capital Projects Fund and Special Projects Fund arc used to account for construction and
renovation projects.

Stormwater Utility Fund
The Stormwater Utility Fund is used to account for the charges and rclated expenses for the
Town’s stormwater drainage system.

Internal Service Fund

Internal service funds account for operations that provide services to other departmenls on a cost
reimbursement basis. The Insurance Fund accounts for the Town's general liability and workers'
compensation insurance plans,

Fiduciary Funds

Fiduciary funds are used to account for asscts held on behalf of outside parties, including other
governments, or on behalf of other funds within the government. The pension trust funds are
held under the terms of a formal trust agreement. The fiduciary funds of the Town are as follows:

Retired Police Officers’ Pension Fund - This fund was established in 2004 to receive and
invest Town contributions in a defined benefit pension plan and to disburse these monics
to Police retirees in accordance with the Pension Plan Ordinance.

Municipal Firemen's Pension Fund - This fund was established to recejve and invest
Town, State and Fire cmployees' contributions in a defined benefit pension plan and to
disburse these monies to Fire employees in accordance with the Pension Plan Ordinance.
This plan was terminated at September 30, 2007.

Private sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989,
generally are followed in both the government-wide and proprietary fund financial stalements to
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
C. Measurement Focus. Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation (Continued)

Fiduciary Funds (Continued)

the extent that those standards do not conflict with or contradict guidance of GASB.
Governmenls also have the option of following subsequent privatle sector guidance for their
business-type activitics and enterprise funds, subject to this same limitation. The Town has
clected not to follow subsequent private sector guidance.

As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide
financial statements. Exceptions to this general rule are charges between the government’s
enterprise funds and various other fonctions of the Town. Elimination of these charges would
distort the direct costs and program revenues reported for the various functions concerned.

Proprietary funds distinguish opcrating revenucs and expenses from non-operating items.
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and
delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The
principal operating revenues of the Town’s marina and sanitation enterprise funds are charges (o
customers for sales and services. Operating expenses for the enterprise funds include the cost of
sales and services, administrative expenses and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and
expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-operating revenues and expenses.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it js the Town’s policy to
use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

D. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets or Equity
Cash and Cash Equivalents

All shori-term investments that are highly liquid arc considered to be cash equivalents. Cash
cquivalents are rcadily convertible to a known amount of cash, and at the day of purchase, have a
maturity date no longer than three months.

Investments

Investments are reporied at fair value, which is determined by using various third party pricing
sources. The Local Government Surplus Funds Trust is a *2a-7 like" pool and, thus, these
investments are valued using the pooled share price. Investments in “Florida PRIME” of the
Local Government Surplus Funds Trust are reported as cash and cash equivalents.
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES (Continucd)

D. Assets, Liabilities, and Nef Assets or Equity ( Continued)

Accounts Recejvable

Accounts reccivable represent amounts due from local businesses for franchise taxes, utility
taxes, delinquent property taxes and other charges in the General Fund, and solid waste disposal
fees and marina slip rentals in the Enterprise Funds. The Town does not require collaterat for
accounts receivable. Accounts reccivable are net of allowances for uncollectible accounts
determined based on the age of the individual receivable, with age categories ranging from 30
days past due to several years past due. Generally he allowance includes accounts over 90 days
past due. Accounts receivable arc written off on an individual basis in the year the Town decms
them uncollectible.

Interfund Transactions

Activity between funds that is represcntative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at
the end of the fiscal year are referred (o as either “due to/from other funds” (i.e., the current
portion of interfund loans). All other outstanding balances between funds are reported as
“advance to/advance from other funds.” Any residual balance outstanding between the
governmental activities and business-type activities are reported in the government-wide
financial statements as internal balances.

Transfers and interfund balances totally within governmental activities and those that are totally
within business-type activities arc eliminated and not presented in the Bovernment wide financial
statements. Transfers and balances between governmental and business-type activitics are
presented in the government-wide financial statements.

Inventories

Inventories arc valued at cost determined on a first-in, first-out basis. Inventories in the General
Fund consist of expendable supplies held for consumption. Inventories in the Marina Fund
consist of goods for sale to the public. The initial cost is recorded as an asset at the time the
individual inventory items are purchased and are charged against operations in the period when
uscd.

Prepaid Items/Expenses

Expenditures/expenses for insurance premiums and other administrative costs extending over
more than one accounting period are accounted for as prepaid items and allocated between
accounting periods. Prepaid items in governmental funds are accounted for using the
consumption method,
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NOTE | - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLIC XES (Continued)
D. Assets, Liabilities, and Ner dssets or Eguity (C ontinued)

Capital Assets and Depreciation

Capital assets, which include property, plant, infrastructure, and equipment, are reported in the
applicable governmental or business-type activities column in the government-wide financial
statements. The Town defines capital assets as assets with an initial individual cost of $750 or
more and an estimated life in excess of one year. In accordance with GASB Statement No. 34,
the Town has elected not 1o record infrastructure assets purchased prior to October 1, 2003 in the
accompanying financial statements.

The accounting and reporting treatment applied to the capital assets associated with a fund are
determined by its measurement focus. General capital assets are assels of the Town as a whole,
When purchased, such assets are recorded as expenditures in the governmental funds and
capitalized as asscts in the government-wide statement of net assets. General capital assets are
carried at historical cost. Where cost cannot be determined from the available records, estimated
historical cost has been used to record the estimated value of the assets, Assets acquired by gifts
or bequests are recorded at their fair value at the date of acquisition.

Capital asscts of the enterprisc funds are capitalized in the fund. The valuation basis for
enterprise fund capital assets is the same as those used for general capita] assets.  Additionally,
net interest cost is capitalized on enterprise fund projects during the construction period.

Additions, improvements, and other capital outlay that significantly extend the useful life of an
assel are capitalized. Other cosls incurred for repairs and maintenance are cxpensed as incurred.

Depreciation has been provided over he estimated useful lives using the straight-line method of
depreciation. The estimated lives for cach major class of depreciable fixed assets are as follows:

Buildings and infrastructure 30-50 years
Building improvements 7- 50 ycars
Equipment end vehicles 5 years
Docks and channels 20 years
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D. Assets, Liabilitiesand Net Assets or Eguiry (Continued)
Deferred Revenue

The government reports deferred revenue on its govemment wide statement of net assets,
proprictary slatement of net assets, and governmental funds balance sheet. Deferred revenues
arise when potential revenue does not meet both the "measurable” and "available" criteria for
recognition in the current period. Deferred revenucs also arise when the government receives
resources before it has a legal claim to them, as when grant monies arc recejved prior to
incurring qualifying expenditures. In subsequent periods, when both revenue recognition criteria
are met, or when the government has a legal claim to the resources, the liability for deferred
revenue is removed and revenuc is recognized.

Deferred revenue in the General Fund is composed of grant funds that were not received within
ninety days of fiscal year end, and of business tax fees received prior to September 30, 2009 for
the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2009. Deferred revenue in the Special Projects Fund is
composed of unexpended grant funds.

Compensated Absences

Unused compensated absences arc payablc upon separation from service. Vacation is accrued as
a liability when the employee carns benefits. This means that the employee has rendered
services that give rise to a vacation liability and it is probable that the Town will compensate the
cmployee in some manner, e.g., in cash or paid time-off, now or upon termination or retirement.
The Town uses the vesting method in accruing sick leave liability. Under the vesting method,
the liability for sick leave is accrued for employees who are cligible to receive termination
payments upon separation. The Town's policy is to allow employees to accumulate annual leave
to 2 maximum of 240 hours. At the time of retirement or termination all annual leave is payable
at 100% to the employee. Except for liabilities incurred by employment tcrminations, such
benefits are paid only when taken.

Compensated absences are accrued when incurred in the government-wide and proprietary
financial statements. Benefits that were earned but not used during the current year were accrued
at employees’ pay rates in effect at September 30, 2009. A Lability for these amounts is reported
in the governmental funds only if they have matured, for example, as a result of employee
resignations or retirements. For the governmental funds, compensated absences are liquidated by
the General Fund. The amount attributable to the business-type activities is charged to expense
with a corresponding liability established in the government-wide financial statements as well as
the Enterprise Fund. The Town does not contribute to post-employment benefits for employees.
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

D. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets or Equity (Conlinued)

= bligations

In the government-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund financial
stalements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations arc reported as liabilities in the
applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or proprietary fund type statement of
net assets. Bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are deferred and amortized
over the lifc of the bonds using the straight line method. Unamortized debt issue costs are
included in assets and unamortized bond premiums are presented as an addition to bonds

payable.

In the fund financial statcments, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and
discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt
issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported
as other financing sources, while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing
uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are
reported as debt service expenditures.

Net Assets

Equity in the government-wide statement of net assets and the proprictary funds is displayed in
three categories: 1) invested in capital assets net of related debt, 2) net pension asset, 3)
restricted, and 4) unrestricted. Net assets invested in capital asscts net of related debt consist of
capital asscts reduced by accumulated depreciation and by any outstanding debt incurred (o
acquire, construct, or improve those assets. Net pension assets represent pension contributions
above the actuarially required amount. Net assets are reported as restricted when there are legal
limitations imposed on their use by Town legislation or external restrictions by other
governments, creditors, or grantors. Unrestricled net assets consist of all net assets thal do not
meet the definition of the other three components.

Fund Equity

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds repori reservations of fund balance for
amounts that are not available for appropriation or are legally restricted by outside parties for use
for a specific purpose. Unreserved fund balance amounts that are reported as designations of
fund balances rcpresent tentative plans for financial resource utilization in a future period. The
following is a description of the reserves used by the Town.
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
D. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assefs or Equity {Continued)

Fund Equity (Continued)

Reserved for debt service — Restricted for future debt service expenditurcs,

Reserved for imventories, prepaid items and deposits — Indicates that 8 portion of fund balance is
segregatced since these items do not represent “available spendable resources.”

Reserved for encumbrances ~ Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts
and other commitments for the expenditure of funds are recorded in order to reserve that portion
of the applicable appropriation, is employed as part of the budgetary accounting system in the
General Fund. Encumbrances outstanding at year end, if any, are reported as reservations of fund
balance since they do not constitute expenditures or liabilitics.

Reserved for advances to other finds — Advances to other funds are reserved from fund balance
since they are not available for appropriation and expenditure at the balance sheet date,

Use of Estimates

The financial statements and related disclosures are prepared in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States. Management is required to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and revenue and expenses
during the period reporied. These estimates include the collectibility of accounts receivable, the
use and recoverability of inventory, the useful lives and impairment of tangible assets, and the
realization of met pension assets, among others. Estimates and assumptions are reviewed
periodically, and the effects of revisions are reflected in the financial statements in the period
they are determined to be necessary. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

State of Cash Flows
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Town considers all short-term investments that

are highly liquid to be cash cquivalents. Cash equivalents are readily convertible to a known
amount of cash, and at the day of purchase, have a maturity date no longer than three months.
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NOTE 2 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY

4. Budgetary Data

Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during the year for
the General Fund and the enterprise funds. All budgets are legally enacted. The anpual
appropriated budgei for the General Fund is adopted on a basis consistent with generally
accepted accounting principles, except that for budgetary purposes, revenue includes procecds
from debt issuances, transfers from other funds, and proceeds from the sale of capital assets, and
expenditures include encumbrances and transfers to other funds within cach governmental
function. Except for budgeting capilal expenditures and not budgeting for depreciation, the
annual eppropriatcd budgets for the enterprisc funds are adopted on a basis consistent with
generally accepted accounting principles. For budgeting purposes, current year encumbrances
are not treated as expenditures. In 2009, the other funds with legally adopted budgets include the
Community Redevelopment Fund, Streets and Roads Funds, Debt Service Fund, Insurance Fund,
Marina Fund, and Sanitation fund.

The procedures for establishing budgetary data are as follows:

¢ Prior to September 1, the Town Manager submits a proposed operating budget to the
Town Commission for the next fiscal year commencing the following October 1. The
proposed budget includes expenditures and the means of financing them,

¢ Public hearings are conducted at the Town Hall 1o obtain laxpayer comments.

* The Town adviscs the Palm Beach County Tax Collector’s office of the proposed millage
rate, the rolled back millage rate and the day, time and place of the public hearing for
budget acceptance.

* A public hearing is held to obtain taxpayer input and to adopt the final budget and
millage rate.

* Upon completion of the public hearings and prior to October 1, a final operating budget
and related millage rates arc legally enacted through the passage of an ordinance.
Estimated beginning fund balances are considered in the budgetary process. Effective for
fiscal year ending September 30, 2009, a final operating budget and related millage rates
are legally enacted through the passage of a resolution.

¢ Changes or amendments to the total budgeted expenditures of the Town or a department
must be approved by the Town Commission; however, changes within a department
which do not affect the total departmental expenditures may be approved by the Town
Manager. Accordingly, the legal level of control is at the department level,

* Allunencumbered balances lapse on September 30th.
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NOTE 2 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE. AND ACCOUNTABIL ITY (Continued)

A. Budgerary Data (Continued)

Budgeted amounts are as originally adoptcd, or as amended by appropriate action. During the
year several supplementary appropriations were necessary.

Encumbrance accounting is employed in governmental funds. Encumbrances {e.g. purchase
orders, contracts) outstanding at ycar end arc reported as reservalions of fund balances and do
not constitute expenditures or liabilities because the commitments will be re-appropriated and
honored during the subsequent year.

B. Property Taxes

Under Florida law, the assessment of all properties and the collection of all county, municipal
and school board property taxes are consolidated in the offices of the County Property Appraiser
and the County Tax Collector. All property is reassessed according to its fair market value on
January 1 of each year and each assessment roll is submitted to the State Department of Revenue
for review to determine if the assessment rolls meet all of the appropriate requirements of State
law. The laws of the State regulating tax assessment are also designed to assurc a consistent
property valuation method statewide. State Statutes permit municipalities to levy property taxes
at a rate of up to 10 mills for operating purposes.

The tax levy of the Town is established by the Town Commission prior to October 1 of each year
during the budget process. The Palm Beach County Property Appraiser incorporates the Town's
millage into the total tax levy, which includes the County, County School Board, and special
district 1ax requircments. The millage rate assessed by the Town for the year ended
September 30, 2009, was 9.6663 ($9.6663 for each $1,000 of assessed valuation), which includes
1.15 mills for debt service.

Taxcs may be paid less a 4% discount in November or at declining discounts each month through
the month of February. All unpaid taxes become delinquent on April 1 following the year in
which they are assessed. Delinquent taxes on real property bear interest at 18% per year. On or
prior to June 1 following the tax year, certificates are offered for sale for all delinquent taxes on

real property.

After salc, tax certificates bear interest at 18% per year or at any lower rate bid by the buyer.
The certificate holder may make application for a tax deed on any unredeemed tax certificate
after a period of two years, The County holds unsold certificates. Delinquent taxes on personal
property bear interest at 18% per year until the tax is satisfied either by seizure and sale of the
property or by the five-year statute of limitations. At September 30, 2009, unpaid delinquent
taxes are not material and have not been recorded by the Town.
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NOTE 2 - STEWARDSH]P, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY (Continued)
C. Contractual and Legal Qbligations (o Pay

In prior years, the Town failed to make the required annual incremental tax contributions to the
Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA) since its inception, causing penalties and interest for
non-payment to accrue beginning in fiscal year ending September 30, 2000, (See Note 14.)
Annual payments of current and prior year obligations will continue to be paid by the General
Fund,

NOTE 3 — DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

Depasits

As of September 30, 2009, the carrying amount of deposits (including fiduciary funds) was
$1,350,741 and the bank balances were $1 462,323, The Town also had $675 of petty cash. In
addition to insurance provided by the Federal Depository Insurance Corporation, deposits are
held in banking institutions approved by the State Treasurer of the State of Florida to hold public
funds. Under Florida Statutes Chapter 280, Florida Security for Public Deposits Act. the State
Treasurer requires all Florida qualified public depositories to deposit with the Treasurer or other
banking institution eligible collateral. In the event of failure of a qualified public depository, the

remaining public depositories would be responsible for covering any resulting losses. The
Town’s deposits at year end are considered insured for custodial credit risk purposes.

The Town maintains a pooled account for cash and cash equivalents that is available for use by
all funds. Each fund's portion of the pooled account is displayed on the financial statements as
“Pooled cash and cash equivalents™. Interest income from pooled checking accounts is allocated
back to the General Fund. Investment income from the pooled SBA accounts is allocated to the
following funds based on each fund’s relative equity in the pool: General, CRA, Debt Service,
Capital Projects, and Sanitation.

Restricted cash

As September 30, 2009, the Town reported restricted cash for unexpended loan proceeds
restricted for capital projects.
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NOTE 3 — DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continucd)

Investments
As of September 30, 2009, the Town held the following investments:

Weighted
Credit Fair Averagc
Rating Value Maturity
Stale Board of Administration: o
Florida PRIME AAA(m) $ 2,512,795 33 days
Fund B N/R 66,257 6.69 years
Money market funds N/R 46,277 N/A
Closed end bond funds N/R. 354,203 N/A
Closed end equity funds N/R. 892,045 N/A

Total investments 3 3.871,577

All the investments other than the State Board of Administration are held in the fiduciary funds.
The credit ratings arc S&P's.

Interest rate risk — Intercst rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect
the fair value of an investment. Generally, the longer the time to maturity, the greater the
c€Xposure to interest rate risks. The Town limits its exposure to fair value losses resulting from
rising interest rates by structuring the investment portfolio so that the securities mature to meet
cash requirements for ongoing operations, thereby avoiding the need to sell securities on the
open market prior to maturity; and investing operating funds primerily in short-term securities,
money market mutual funds, or similar investment pools unless it is anticipated that long-term
securitics can be held to maturity without jeopardizing the liquidity requirements. The
Retirement Funds do not have a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a
means of managing exposure to fair valuc losses arising from increasing intcrest rates.

Custodial credit risk — For an investment, custodial credit is the risk that, in the event of the
failure of the counterparty, the Town will not be able to recover the value of its investments that
arc in the possession of an outside party. Al September 30, 2009 all investments were insured or
collateralized, except the Town's two pension funds, in which the underlying sccurities are held
by counterparty, or by its trust department or agent but not in the Town's name and is uninsured
and unregistered. However, all securities are registered in the funds’ names,
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NOTE 3 — DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Investments (Continued)

The money market and closed end funds erc owned by the Pension Trust Funds.

The Town is authorized to invest its funds as follows:

8.

Intcrest-bearing checking or savings accounts in qualified public depositories, as defined
in Chapter 280, Florida Statutes:

Interest-bearing time deposits in qualified public depositorics, as defined in Chapter 280,
Florida Statutes;

The Local Government Surplus Funds Trust Fund or any intergovernmental investment
pool authorized pursuant to the Florida Interlocal Cooperation Act, as provided in
Chapter 163, Florida Statutes;

Securitics and Exchange Commission registered money market funds with the highest
credit quality rating from a nationally recognized rating agency;

Direct obligations of the United States Treasury;
Federal agencies and instrumentalities:

Securities of, or interest in, any open-end or closed-end management-type investment
company or investment trust registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940, 15
U.S.C. sections 80a-1 et seq., as amended from time to time, provided that the portfolio
of such investment company or investment trust is limited to obligations of the United
States Government or any agency or instrumentality thereof and to repurchase
agreements fully collateralized by such United States Government obligations, and
provided that such investment company or investment trust takes delivery of such
collateral either directly or through an authorized custodian;

Other investments authorized by law or by ordinance by the Town.

The Siate Board of Administration is part of the Local Governments Surplus Funds Trust Fund
and is governed by Chapter 19-7 of the Florida Administrative Code. These rules provide
guidance and establish the gencral opcrating procedures for the administration of the Local
Governments Surplus Funds Trust Fund. Additionally, the Office of the Auditor General
performs the operational audit of the activities and investments of the State Board of
Adminisiration. The Local Government Surplus Funds Trust Fund is not a registrant with the
Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC); however, the board has adopted operating
proccdures consistent with the requirements for a 2a-7 fund.
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NOTE 3 — DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS {Continued)

Investnients (Continued)

On November 29, 2007, the State Board of Administration implemented a temporary freeze on
the assets held in the Pool due to an unprecedented amount of withdrawals from the Pool coupled
with the absence of market liquidity for certain securitics within the Pool. The significam
amount of withdrawals followed reports that the Pool held asset-backed commercial paper that
was subject 1o sub prime mortgage risk. On December 4, 2007, based on recommendations from
an outside financial advisor, the State Board of Administration restructured the Pool into two
separate pools. Pool A, (Local Government Surplus Funds Trust Funpd Investment Pool)
consisted of all money market appropriate assets, which was approximately $12 billion or 86%
of Pool essets. Pool B, (Surplus Funds Trust Fund) consisted of assets that defaulted on a
payment, paid more slowly than expected, and/or had any significant credit and liquidity risk,
which was approximately $2 billion or 14% of Pool assets. At the time of the restructuring, all
current pool participants had their existing balances proportionately allocated into Pool A and
Pool B.

On August 3, 2009, the SBA announced “Florida PRIME” as the highly enhanced version of the
SBA’s prior Local Government Investment Pool. Pool A is now referred to as Florida PRIME,
and Pool B is referred to as Fund B. From December 2007 through September 2009, the SBA
transferred a total of §1.46 billion in liquid assets from Fund B to participants in Florida PRIME.
This amount represents approximately 73% of their original adjusted Fund B balances.

On September 30, 2009, Standard and Poor's Ratings Services assigned its "AAAM” principal
stabilily fund rating to Florida PRIME. Florida PRIME is considered a SEC 2a7-like fund, thus,
the account balance should also be considered its fair value. Fund B s not rated by any
nationally recognized rating agency.

Fund B is accounted for as a fluctuating NAV pool. The fair value factor for September 30, 2009
was .54915069. The factor should be multiplied by the account balance in order to calculate the
fair value of the investment in Pool B.

The weighted average days to maturity (WAM) of Florida PRIME at September 30, 2009 was 33
days. A portfolio’s WAM reflects the average maturity in days based on final maturity or reset
date, in the case of floating rate instruments. WAM measures the sensilivity of Florida PRIME to
interest rate changes.
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NOTE 3 — DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Investments (Continued)

The weighted average life (WAL) of Fund B at Septcmber 30, 2009 was 6.69 years. A
portfolio’s WAL is the dollar weighted average length of time until securities held reach
maturity. WAL is based on legal final maturity dates for Fund B as of September 30, 2009.

As of September 30, 2009, the Town of Lake Park had $2,512,795 invested in Florida PRIME.
The cost basis of Fund B as of September 30, 2009 was $120,654 and the fair value and adjusted
book value was $66,257. Additional information regarding the Local Government Surplus Fuads
Trust Fund may be obtained from the State Board of Administration.

Investments of the Firc and Police Retirement Fund can consist of the following:

1. Time or savings accounts of a national bank, & state bank insured by the Bank Insurance
Fund, or a savings, building, and loan association insured by the Saving Insurance
Association Insurance Fund which is administered by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation or a state or federal chartered credit union whose share accounts are insured
by the National Credit Union Share Insurance Fund.

2. Obligations issued by the United States Government or obligations guaranteed as to
principal and interest by the United States Government or by an agency of the United
States Government.

3. Stocks, bonds or other evidence of indebtedness issued or guaranteed by a corporation
organized under the laws of the United States or the District of Columbia, provided that
the corporation is listed on one or more of the recognized national exchanges or on the
National Market System of the NASDAQ stock market. Bonds or other evidence of
indebtedness must hold a rating in one of the highest classifications by a major rating
service.

a. Investments in cquities shall not exceed 70% of the Pension Fund’s total assets at
cost.

b. Not more than then (5) percent of the Pension Fund’s assets shall be invested in
the common stock or capital stock of any onc issuing company, nor shall the
aggregate invesiment in any one issuing company exceed (5) percent of the
outstanding capital stock of that company.

¢. Not morc than five (5) percent of the Fund’s fixed income portfolio (al cost) shall
be invested in the securitics of any single corporate issuer. This limitation does
not include issues of any U.S. government agency.
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NOTE 3 — DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS {Continued)
Investments (Continued)

4. Commingled stock, bond, real estate or money market funds whose investments are
restricted to sccurities meeting the above criteria.

5. Foreign securities, provided they do not exceed 10% of the Pension Fund’s assets at cost.

6. Real cslate through a sceurity listed on one or more of the recognized national exchanges
or other unit investment trust with shares redeemable on demand, provided the holdings
do not exceed 10% of the Pension Fund’s asseis at cost.

A reconciliation of deposit and investments as shown on the staternent of net assets and
statement of fiduciary net asscts for the Town is as follows:

By Category:
Deposits % 1,350,741
Petty cash 675
Investments 3,871,577
Total deposits and investments $5,222,993
e ——
Presented in the statement of net assets
Governmental activities
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,853,455
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 505,054
Investments 42,562
Business-type activities
Cash and cash equivalents 466,246
Investments 23,695
Total statcmenis of net assets _ 3,891,012
Presented in the statement of fiduciary net assets
Pension trust funds
Cash and cash equivalents 85,733
Investments 1,246,248
Total fiduciary funds 1,331,981

Total deposits and investments
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NOTE4-R IVABLES

Receivables at September 30, 2009, were as follows:

Nonmajor

General Governmental Marina Sanitation

Fund Funds Fund Fund Total
Accounts
receivable g 57172 $ 195473 S 54,876 $ 91,551 $ 399,072
Accrucd
receivables 194,495 1,278 195,773
Total reccivables 251,667 195473 54,876 92 829 594,845
Less allowance
for uncollectible
accounts (33,596) (4,907) {38,503)
Accounts
receivable, net ¥ 251,667 3 195,473 $ 21,2380 $ 87,922 $ 556,342

NOTE S-CA L ASSETS

Capital Assets activity for the year ended September 30, 2009, was as follows:

Primary Government

Beginning Ending
Governmental activities: Balance Additions Deletions Balance
Capilel asscts not being depreciated:
Land $ 1,778.229 § 910504 5 $ 2,688,733
Construction in progress 60,352 31,170 (60,352) 31,170
Capital assets being depreciated:
Buildings 7,100,119 110,282 7,210,401
Improvements 3313214 1,199,118 (57.349) 4,455,043
Machinery and equipment 1,553,708 179,200 1,732,908
Total al historical cost; 13,805,682 2.430.274 (117,701) 16,118,255
Less accumulaled depreciation for:
Buildings (3.608,322) {180,041) (3.788,363)
Improvements (219,666) (384,834) 8,711 (595,789)
Machinery and equipment {1,060,288) (175,955) (1,236,243)
Total accumulated depreciation {4,888,276) (740,830) 8.711 (5.620,395)
Governmental activities capital
osscts, nel 3 8917406 ¥ 1.689444 3 (108.99%0) $ 10,497,860
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NOTES -

CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

Depreciation expense was charged 1o functions/programs of the primary government as follows:

Governmental activities;
Gencral government

Public safety

Physical environment

Transportation

Culture and recreation

Total depreciation expense governmental activities

The capital asset activity of business-

as [ollows:

Business-type activities:
Capilal asscts not being deprecirted:
Land
Construction in progress
Capital asscts being depreciated:
Improvements
Machinery and equipment
Total at historical cost:
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Improvements
Machinery and equipment

Tota] accumulated depreciation
Business-type activities capital
assets, net

§ 443,931
3,867
31,687
108,581
152,764

$ 740,830

type activitics for the year ended September 30, 2009 was

Beginning Ending
Balance Additions Deletions Balance
$ BIl,157 5 3 $ 81,157

104,397 841,866 (636,437) 309,826
9,366,188 792,375 10,158,563
1,760,966 1,174,669 2,935,635

11,312,708 2,808,910 (636,437) 13,485,181
(1,096,661) {456,037) (1,552,698)
(1,130.835) (428,446) (1,559,281)
(2,227,496) (884,483) (3,111,979)
$ 0,085,212 ¥ 1.924.427 $ (636437 $10,373,202
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NOTE 6 - CONTRACT COMMITMENTS
Contracts awarded but not yet completed were as fallows:

Construction Commitments;
Drainage improvements
Other Town improvements
Subtotal, construction commitments
Consulting contracts
Total contract commitments

NOTE 7 — LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

5§ 85873
17,882
103,755
12,552

$ 116,307

Long-ierm liability activity for the year ended September 30, 2009, was as follows:

Balance Balance Amount due
October 1. September 30, within one
2008 Additions Reductions 2009 year
Governmental activities:
Bonds and loans
payable ¥ 9,553,519 £ 1,209,449 ¥ 712,293 $10,050,675 § 681,137
Capital lease
obligations 63,034 34,332 28,702 18,932
Compensated
absences payable 117,715 247,703 215,513 149,905 29,981
Tolal § 9,734,268 $ 1.457.152 $ 962,118 £10,229,282 $ 730,050
Business-type aclivities:
Loans payable $ 5,980,412 £ 265,551 5 234,012 36,011,951 § 213438
Capital lease
obligations 91,793 84,733 7,060 4,657
Compensated
absences payable 28,738 60,140 42,603 46,275 12,430
Total $ 6.100,943 I 325691 3 36]‘3£ 6,063,286 § 230,525

Unamortized premium
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NOTE 7 — LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continucd)

Compensated absences for governmentat activities are generally liquidated by the General Fund
and by the Marina Fund for business-type activities.

General Obligation Bonds: The debt service for general obligation bonds are payable from a
separate ad valorem tax levy for the debt service fund. The Town's Outstanding governmental

activities general obligation bonds at September 30, 2009, are summarized as follows:

General Obligation Bonds, Series 1997: On March 11, 1997, the voters of the Town approved

the issuance of up to $9,806,000 general obligation bonds for the purpose of financing the
repair and redevelopment of the Town Hall, marina and other projects, and the construction
of a new fire/medical facility and library addition. On August 7, 1997, the Town issued
$4,800,000 Town of Lake Park, Florida, General Obligation Bonds, Series 1997. Principal
and interest at 4.96% arc payable in scmi-annual installments of $189,725 on January 1 and
July 1, commencing January 1, 1998, through maturity on July i, 2017

The required debt scrvice payments on the Series 1997 bond at September 30, 2009 are as
follows:

Year Ending Total

September 30 Principal Interest Amount
2010 § 259,823 $ 119,627 ¥ 379.450
2011 272,870 106,580 379,450
2012 286,572 92,878 379,450
2013 300,963 78,487 379.450
2014 316,076 63,374 379,450
2015 331,947 47,503 379,450
2016 348,616 30,834 379,450
2017 359.121 13,327 372,448

82475988  § 552,610  §3,028,508

General Obligation Bond, Series 1998: On November 17, 1998, the Town issued a
$5,000,000 Town of Lake Park, Florida, General Obligation Bond, Secries 1998. This bond
represcnts the second and final series of the bonds approved by the voters of the Town in &
special referendum on March 11, 1997, for the purpose of financing the repair and
redevelopment of the Town Hall, marina and other projects, and the construction of a new
fire/medical facility and library addition. Principal and interest at 4.46% are payable in semi-
annual installments of $194,329 on January 1 and July 1, commencing July 1, 1999, through
maturity on July 1, 2018,
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NOTE 7 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES {Continued)
General Obligation Bonds (Continued)

General Obligation Bond. Scries 1998 (Continucd)

The required debt service payments on the Serics 1998 bond at September 30, 2009 are as
follows:

Year Ending Total

Scptember 30 Pringipal Interest Amount
2010 $ 264313 £ 124,344 3 388,657
2011 276,233 112,424 388,657
2012 288,690 99,967 388,657
2013 301,710 86,947 388,657
2014 315,316 73,341 388,657
2015 329,536 59,121 388,657
2016 344,397 44,260 388,657
2017 359,928 28,729 388,657
2018 373212 12,499 385711

$2.853.335  §641.632  $3,494967

Obligations Upnder Capital Lease: Capital lease obligations are generally liquidated by the

General Fund. The Town’s outstanding governmental activities abligations under capital lease at
September 30, 2009 are summarized as follows:

Equipment: Lease purchasc agreements dated March 2005 through September 2006 for
vehicles and other equipment with an original cost of $183,833 and accumulated depreciation
in an amount of $176,290. Minimum future Jease payments under these agreements at
September 30, 2009, arc as follows:

Year Ending Total

September 30 Principal Interest Amount
2010 $ 18,932 § 1,033 $ 19,965
2011 9.770 210 9.980

$.28702  $.1243  §$29045
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NOTE 7 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued)

Revenue Bonds: The Town's outstanding business-type activities revenuc bonds at September
30, 2009 are summarized as follows:

Revenue Bonds, Series 2003A: On May 12, 2003 the Town entered into an agreement with
the Florida Municipal Loan Council (the “Council”) to borrow funds for the construction of

improvements at the Town's marina. On May 16, 2003, the Council issued $4,810,000
Florida Municipal Loan Council Revenue Bonds, Series 2003A, dated May 1, 2003, to
finance the Town’s project and pay the costs of issuance for the bonds. The Town is required
to meet certain minimum financial amounts, debt limitations and reporting requirements.
Interest on the bonds is payable by the Town semi-annually on April 20 and October 20 and
principal payments are due on April 20. Debt service on the bonds js payable from the net
revenues of the marina operations.

The debt service requirements and interest rates of the bonds at September 30, 2009, are as
follows:

Ycar Ending Intercst
September 30 _Rate Principal _Intcrest Total
2010 5.00 $ 95,000 ¥ 218,050 $ 313,050
2011 5.00 100,000 213,300 313,300
2012 5.00 105,000 208,300 313,300
2013 5.25 115,000 203,050 318,050
2014 5.25 120,000 197,012 317,612
2015 5.25 125,000 190,713 315,713
2016 5.25 130,000 184,150 314,150
2017 525 140,000 177,325 317,325
2018 5.25 145,000 169,975 314,975
2019 5.25 155,000 162,363 317,363
2020 525 160,000 154,225 314,225
2021 5.00 170,000 145,825 315,825
2022 5.00 180,000 137,325 317,325
2023 4.50 185,000 128,325 313,325
2024 4.50 195,000 120,000 315,000
2025 4.50 205,000 111,225 316,225
2026 5.00 215,000 102,000 317,000
2027 5.00 225,000 91,250 316,250
2028 5.00 235,000 80,000 315,000
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NOTE 7 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued)

Revenue Bonds (Continued)

Revenue Bonds, Serics 2003 A (Continued)

Year Ending Interest

September 30 Rate Principal Interest
2029 5.00 $ 245,000 $ 68,250
2030 5.00 260,000 56,000
2031 5.00 275,000 43,000
2032 5.00 285,000 29,250
2033 5.00 300,000 15,000

$4,363.000  $3,205,913

Total

$ 313,250
316,000
318,000
314,250

__315.000

$2,570,913

Obligations Under Capital Lease: Obligations under capital lease of the Town’s business-type
activities at September 30, 2009, consisted of the following:

Vehicles: Lease purchase agreements dated June 2004 through March 2006 for sanitation
vehicles with an original cost of $482,749, The accumulated depreciation on the vehicles at
September 30, 2009 was $430,680. The capital lcase obligations are payable from the net

revenues of the Sanitation operations,

The minimum future lease payments due under this agreement at September 30, 2009, are as

follows:
Year Ending
September 30 Principal Interest
2010 $ 4,657 F 254
2011 2.403 52

Total
Amount

$ 4911
—2.455

7060  §_306 @ §_7366
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NOTE 7 - LONG-TERM LJAB]LITIES (Continued)

Promissory Notes: The Town's outstanding promissory notes payable a1 September 30, 2009 are
summarized as follows:

Promissary Note, Serics 200RA: On August 28, 2008, the Town executed a tax-cxempt note in
the principal amount of $4,928,350 with the Bank of America. Loan proceeds arc restricted to
finance the settlement of the pension obligation to the Town of Lake Park Firefighters’
Pension and for the consiruction of improvements in the marina. In addition, $2.420,000 of
the governmcental loan proceeds were transferred to the CRA as & grant for the acquisition of
property and for the construction of improvements within the Town's community
redevelopment arca in accordance with an interlocal agreement between the Town and the
CRA cxecuted on August 20, 2008. (See Note 14.) The agreement does not require the CRA
to repay the grant from the Town; however, if the CRA makes a voluntary payment to the
Town, the Town will use the payment to pay debt service on the note.

Non-ad valorem revenues of the Town sccure the promissory note. The Town is required 1o
meel certain minimum financial amounts, debt limitations and reporting requirements. The
continued exclusion of interest an the Tax-Exempt Note from gross income for federal income
tax purposes depends, in part, upon compliance with the arbitrage limitations imposed by
Sections 103(b)(2) and 148 of the Internal Revenue Code. Interest on the note is payable by
the Town scmi-annually on April | and October 1 and principal paymcats are due on April 1
with a final maturity date of April 1, 2028. The note bears an annual interest rate of 3.67%,
which is subject to adjustment upon the occurrence of a Determination of Taxability.

Amounts currently outstanding on the note are as follows:

Purpose Amount

Governmental activities £ 3,468,866

Business-type activities 1,134,896
$4,603,762
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NOTE 7 — LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued)

Promissory Notes (Continued)
Promissory Note, Scries 2008A (Continued)

Annual debt service requirements to maturity are as follows:

Governmental Activities:

Ycar Ending Total
September 30 Principal Interest Amount
2010 § 150,951 § 127,308 $ 278259
2011 156,491 121,768 278,259
2012 162,235 116,024 278,259
2013 168,188 110,071 278,259
2014 174,361 103,898 278,259
2015-2019 972,618 418,675 1,391,293
2020-2024 1,057,645 226,610 1,284,255
2025-2028 626,377 58,505 684,882
Total 3 3,468,806 $ 1,282,859 54,751,725

Business-type activities:

Year Ending Total
Sceptember 30 Principal Interest Amount
2010 $ 111,693 § 41,651 § 153344
2011 115,793 37,551 153,344
2012 120,042 33,302 153,344
2013 124,448 28,896 153,344
2014 129,015 24,329 153,344
2015-2019 237,577 72,794 310,371
2020-2024 152,714 43,571 196,285
2025-2028 143,614 13,414 157,028
Total $ 1,134,896 3 295,508 $ 1,430,404

Promissory Note, Serics 2008B: On August 28, 2008, the Town executed a note in the

principal amount of $309,550 with the Bank of America to finance the construction of
improvements in the marina and the purchase of recreation vehicles. Non-ad valorem
revenues of the Town secure the promissory note. The Town is required to meet certain
minimum financial amounts, debt limitations and reporting requirements, Interest on the note
is payable by the Town semi-annually on April 1 and October | and principal payments are
duc on April 1 with a final maturity date of April 1, 2028. The note bears an annual interest
rate of 6.78%.
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NOTE 7 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued)

Promissory Notes {Conlinued)
Promissory Note, Series 2008B (Continucd)

Amounts currently outstanding on the note are as follows:

Purpose Amount
Governmental activities ¥ 43,037
Business-type activities 246,504

£ 289,542

Annual deblt service requirements to maturity are as follows:

Govemmental Activities:

Year Ending Total
September 30 Principal Interest Amount
2010 $ 6,050 § 2918 ¥ 8968
2011 6,460 2,508 8,968
2012 6,898 2,070 8,968
2013 7,366 1,602 8,968
2014 7,865 1,103 8,968
2015-2018 8,398 568 8,966
Total § 43,037 3 10,769 3 53,806

Business-type activities:

Year Ending Total
September 30 Principal Interest Amount
2010 ¥ 6,745 § 16,73 $ 23,458
2011 7,202 16,256 23,458
2012 7,691 15,767 23,458
2013 8,212 15,246 23,458
2014 8,769 14,689 23,458
2015-2019 53,611 63,679 117,290
2020-2024 74,421 42,869 117,290
2025-2028 79,853 13,978 93,831
Total $ 246,504 $ 199,197 $ 445,701
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NOTE 7 ~ LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued)
Promissory Notes (Continued)

Promissory Note, Series 2009: On August 7, 2009, the Town execuled g note in the principal
amount of $1,475,000 with the Bank of Amcrica to land acquisition and improvements, the
purchase of a sanitation truck, fuel tanks, parking meters, and make roof repairs. Non-ad
valorem revenucs of the Town secure the promissory note. The Town is required to meet
certain minimum financial amounts, debt limitations and reporting requirements. Interest on
ithe note is payable by the Town semi-annually on April 1 and October I and principal
payments are due on April 1 with a final maturity date of April 1, 2024, The notc bears an
annual interest rate of 5.11%.

Amounts currently outstanding on the note are as follows:

Purpose Amount

Governmental activities § 1,209,449

Business-type activities 265,551
£ 1,475,000

Annual debt service requirements to maturity are as follows:

Governmental Activitics:

Year Ending Total
September 30 Principal Interest Amount
2010 $ $ 40,172 § 40172
2011 65,926 60,118 126,044
2012 78,566 56,427 134,993
2013 82,579 52,309 134,888
2014 86,801 47,982 134,783
2015-2019 365,900 180,643 546,543
2020-2024 430,046 82,582 512,628
2025 99,631 2,546 102,177
Total $ 1,209,449 $§ 522,779 $ 1,732,228
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NOTE 7 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continucd)
Promissory Notes (Continued)

Promissory Nole, Series 2009 (Continued)

Business-type activitics:

Yecar Ending Total
Scptember 30 Principal Interest Amount
2010 $ $§ 8820 ¥ 8,820
2011 46,366 12,385 58,751
2012 50,770 9,903 60,673
2013 53,365 7,243 60,608
2014 56,092 4,446 60,538
2015-2019 38,958 1,506 60,464
Total $ 265,551 3 44,303 ¥ 309,854

Annual Maturities: The aggregale maturitics for all long-term debt of the Town with scheduled
maturities (excluding compensated absences and claims and settlements), arc as follows:

Year Ending Total
__September 30 Principal Interest Amount
2010 3 918,164 $ 700,890 $ 1,619,054
2011 1,059,514 683,152 1,742,666
2012 1,106,464 634,638 1,741,102
2013 1,161,831 583,851 1,745,682
2014 1,214,295 530,174 1,744,469
2015-2019 4,838,819 1,858,664 6,697,483
2020-2024 2,604,826 1,081,332 3,686,158
2025-2029 2,074,475 541,168 2,615,643
2030-2033 1,120,000 143,250 1,263,250
Total $16,098,388 § 6,757,119 $ 22,855,507
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NOTE 8 - DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN ASSETS

Employces of the Town may participate in a deferred compensation plan adopted under the
provisions of Internal Revenue Code Section 457 (Deferred Compensation Plans with Respect to
Service for Statc and Local Governments).

The deferred compensation plan is available (o all employees of the Town. Under the plan,
cmployees may elect to defer a portion of their salarics and avoid paying taxes on the deferred
portion until the withdrawal date. The deferred compensation amount is nol available for
withdrawal by employees until termination, retirement, death, or unforesecable cmergency. A third
party administers the deferred compensation plan.

In 1999, the Town Adopted GASB-32, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Internal
Revenue Code Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plans. The Town modified its Deferred
Compensation Plan to conform with the changes in the Internal Revenue Code brought about by the
Small Business Job Protection Act of 1996 (the “Act”). The Act requires that eligible deferred
compensation pians established and maintained by governmental employers be amended to provide
that all assets of the plan be held in trust, or under one or more appropriate annuity contracts or
custodial accounts, for the cxclusive benefil of plan participants and their beneficiaries. As a result
of this change, these plan assets are no longer property of the Town and will no longer be subject
to the claims of the Town’s gencral creditors.

Because the Town has little administrative involvement and does not perform the investing
function for funds in the Plan, the Town’s activitics do not meet the criteria for inclusion in the
fiduciary funds of a government.

E 9 — PENSION PLANS
Defined Contribution Plan:

The General Employees Retirement Plan is a defined contribution pension plan established by
the Town to provide benefits at retirement for all current employees. Defined contribution plans
have terms that specify how contributions to an individual’s account are to be determined rather
than the amount of pension benefits the individual is to receive. In a defined contribution plan,
the pension benefits a participant will receive depend only on the amount contributed to the
participant’s account, earnings on investments of these contributions, and forfeitures of other
participants’ benefits that will be allocated 1o the participant’s account. Plan assets are not
considered the Town’s assets; therefore, they arc not included in the Town's basic financial
statements. The Plan does not issue a stand alone financial report. :

The Town is required to contribute 5% of the plan members® annual compensation and maiches
50% of the employces’ voluntary contributions under the deferred compensation plan, up to a
maximum of 2.5% of participants’ annual compensation. Total contributions for the year ended
September 30, 2009 were $145,661 by the Town and $102,593 by the employecs. Plan

35



TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

NOTE 9 ~ PENSION PLANS (Continued)
Defined Contribution Plan (Continued)

provisions and contribution requirements arc established and may be amended by the Town
Commission, which may also terminate the Plan at any time, at its sole discretion,

Vesting of the City’s contributions in the 401(a) plan commences afier two years of service, with
20% vesting in year two and 20% each year thereafter until fully vested afier six years. If an
employee terminates before becoming fully vested, forfeited amounts will be reallocated to
accounts of remaining participants as an additional employer contribution. Year of service
begins upon an eligiblc employee successfully completing one year of service and having
reached age 18 of service. A year of service is a compulation period during which an employee
is credited with at least 1,000 hours of service. Plan provisions and contribution requirements
arc established and may be amended by the City Council. The Town's finance director is the plan
administrator,

Defined Benefit Plans:

The Town administers two single employer defined benefit pension plans that cover no current
Town employees. The Retired Police Officers’ Pension Fund (RPOPF) covers certain police
retirees and the Municipal Firemen’s Pension Fund (MFPF) is a terminated pension plan that
covercd substantially all former full-time fire department employces. The plans are established
by the Town and administercd by a separate board of trustees for each plan. The RPOPF and
MFPF plans are included as blended component units in the financial Statements of the Town of
Lake Park as pension trust funds. The plans do not issue stand alone financial reports.

Basjs of Accounting: All pension fund financial statemncnts arc prepared using the accrual basis
of accounting. Employer contributions are recognized when duc and the employer has madc a
formal commitment to provide the contributions. Benefits and refunds are recognized when due
and payable in accordance with the terms of cach plan.

Method Used to Value Investments: Plan investments are reported at fair value, Short-term

investments are reported at cost, which approximates fair value. Securities traded on a national
or international exchange are valued at the last reported sales price at current exchange rates.

Adminigtrative Expenses: Liability for future non-investment related expenses is the present
value of the future anticipated expenses over the remaining UAAL amortization period based on
expenses paid in the year preceding the valuation date.

Post-retirement Benefits: The Town offers continuation of health and life insurance benefits to
cmployees upon retirement. The cost of such benefits is paid by the retirees and the Town has no
further liability for post-retirement bencfits.
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NOTE 9 - PENSION PLANS (Continued)
Defined Benefit Plaps (Continued)
The Retired Police Officers ' Pension Fungd

Effective October 1, 2001, the Palm Beach County Sheriff's Office (PBSO) was contracted to
provide police services for the Town in connection with the transfer of Town police services to
the PBSO, the active plan members of the Plan were terminated and eligible for a lump sum
payout. Effective November 20, 2002, the Town terminated the Municipal Police Officers’
Retirement Trust Fund and distributed lump sum payouts to the vested participants. On October
15, 2003, the Town established the Retired Police Officers’ Pension Fund for the retirecs covered
by the original plan and transferred substantially all remaining assets of the original plan to the
new plan in April 2004. Accordingly, at September 30, 2009 only five years of plan information
was available for the Retired Police Officers’ Pension Fund.

The plan is a substituted trust established on October 1, 2003 by Town Ordinance No. 13-2003 to
provide the retired members of the previous defined benefit pension plan with the monthly
retirement benefits that were accrued under the prior plan. Accordingly, the Retired Police
Officers’ Pension Fund covers only retirees and has no actjve plan members or employees of the
Town that are eligible to participate and the provisions of the Retired Police Officers’ Pension
Fund as established by Town ordinance, do not address any provisions related o vesting,
eligibility for retirement, future retirement benefits, other benefits, or employee contributions.
The Town is required to contribute actuarially determined amounts sufficient to fund the plan.
An actuarial valuation report had not been performed and completed as of October 1, 2008. This
report would have contained the contribution requirements for the plan year ended September 30,
2009. Therefore, the Town did not make a contribution. At Oclober 1, 2006, the date of the
latest actuarial valuation, the RPOPF included three service retirees and four disability retirees.

Schedule of Employer Contributions

Annual
Year Ended Required Percentage
September 30 Contribution  Contributed
2005 $26,482 100%
2006 7,959 100%
2007 17,768 100%
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NOTE 9 — PENSION PLANS (Continued)
Defined Benefit Plans (Continucd)

The Retired Police Officers’ Pension Fund (Continued)
Annual Pension Costs and Related Information: The significant actuarial assumptions used in the

most recent actuarial valuation of the Retired Police Officers’ Pension Fund are summarized as
follows:

Valuation date October 1, 2006

Actuarial cost method Entry Age Normal
Actuarial Cost Method

Amortization method Level dollar amount - closed

Remaining amortization period 15 years

Asset valuation method Market

Acluarial assumptions:

Investment rale of return 8.0%
(Net of administrative expenses)
Projected salary increase N/A
Post retirement COLA N/A
Three Year Trend Information
Actuarially Percentage Net
Determined of APC* Pension
Contribution Conptributed Obligation
2005 $ 26,482 100%
2006 7,959 100
2007 17,768 100

* Annual Pension Cost from Town sources,

Municipal Firemen's Pension Fund

On October 1, 200t the Palm Beach County Fire Rescue Department was contracted to provide
fire protection and emergency medical services for the Town. In connection with the transfer of
Town fire protection and emergency medical services to Palm Beach County Fire Rescue, the
active plan members of the Municipal Firemen’s Pension Fund were terminated and eligible for a
lump sum payout. There were no retirees under the plan at the time of termination. On June 29,
2002, the Municipal Firemen’s Pension Fund was terminated and the Board of Trustees of the
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NOTE 9 - PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Defined Benefit Plans (Continued)
The Retired Police Officers’ Pension Fynd (Continued)

Municipal Firemen's Pension Trust Fund (the “Board") through the year ended September 30,
2007, distributed lump sum payouts to the vested participants and the remsining pro-rata
distributions according to the calculations performed by the actuary, At September 30, 2009 the
Municipal Firemen's Pension Trust Fund is considered a terminated pension plan and actuariai
information is not provided.

Generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) requires that financial siatements for
individual pension plans be presented in the notes to the financiai Statements of the primary
government if separate, GAAP financial reports have nol been issued. The individual pension
funds of the Town of Lake Park, Florida do not have scparale GAAP reports issued and the
financial information for these is presented below.

Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets

September 30, 2009
Retired Police Municipal
Officers’ Firemen’s
Pension Pension
Fund Fund
ASSETS
Cash and cash cquivalents kS 85,733 $
Investments
Closed end equity funds 892,045
Closed end taxable bond Funds 354,203
Receivables:
Contributions
Prepaid retirement benefits 10,622
Total assets 1,342,603
NET ASSETS held in trust for
pension benefits S 1,342,603 g
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TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

NOTE 9 - PENSION PLANS {(Continued)

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2009

Retired Police Municipal
Officers’ Firemen's
Pension Pension
Fund Fund
ADDITIONS
Contributions
Employer h) 3
Investment income
Net decrease in fair value
of investments (109,079)
Interest and dividends 34911
Nel investment income (74.168)
Total additions (74.168)
DEDUCTIONS
Retirement benefits 166,881
Refunds of contributions
Administrative expenses 10,216 1,086
Total deductions 177,097 1.086
Changes in net asscls (251,265) (1,086)
Net assets, beginning of year 1,593,868 1,086

Net assets, end of year $ 1,342,603 5 .

NOTE 10 - RESERVED FUND BALANCES

The Town has established reserves to account for that portion of fund balance that is not
appropriable for expenditure or is legally segregated for a specific future use. The reserves for
inventory, encumbrances, debt service, and advances fo other funds are amounts that are not
appropriable for expenditure. The reserves for capital projects are funds thai are legally

segregated for a specific future use.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

NOTE 11 - DEFICIT FUND EQUITY

At September 30, 2009 the following fund had a deficit in fund equity which will be eliminated
through future revenues:

Deficit
Fund Fund Equity
Streets and Roads Fund ¥ 24975

NOTE 12 — JOINTLY GOVERNED ORGANIZATION

The Town, through an interiocal agreement with certain other municipalities and Palm Beach
County, created the Seacoast Utility Authority (“Seacoast™) which provides water and sewer
service to the citizens of each of the participating municipalitics and a portion of Palm Beach
County. Seacoast's governing board is compriscd of one member from each participating entity.
Seacoast is an Independent Authority organized under the laws of the State of Florida, and the
Town has no participating equity ownership in Seacoast. The Town paid $67,400 to Seacoast
during the fiscal year for water and sewer service.

NOTE 13 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The Town is exposed to various risks of loss relaled to torts: theft of, damage to, and destruction
of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters for which the Town carries commercial
insurance through the Florida League of Cities, Inc., a statewide commercial insurance program.
The policy for comprehensive property, casualty and liability insurance provides coverage with a
deductible of §5,000 for property and casualty and $25,000 for liability claims per occurrence,
with a combined annual cap of $1 million. The Town does not retain any risk of loss under this
policy.

The Town has established a risk management program for workers’ compensation where
premiums are paid from each department to the Florida League of Cities who fully insures all
claims to a statutory level. The Town does not retain any risk of loss under this policy. There
were no significant reductions in insurance coverage from the prior year. The amount of
insurance settlements has not exceeded the Town’s insurance coverage in any of the prior three
fiscal years.

The Town currently reports all of its risk management activities in the Insurance Fund. Claims
expenditures and liabilitics are reported when it is probable that a Joss has occurred and the
amount of the loss can be rcasonably estimated. These losses include an estimate of claims that
have been incurred but not reported.
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NOTE 13 - RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
Grants

Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by
those agencies, principally the U.S, Department of Homeland Security and the State of Florida.
Any disallowed claims, including amounts alrcady received, might constitute a liability of the
Town for the return of those funds.

Litigation

The Town is a defendant in various lawsuits arising in the ordinary course of normal operations.
Although the ultimate outcome of some of these lawsuits cannot be dctermined at the present
time, it is the opinion of lepal counscl that the likelihood of unfavorable outcome and the
amounts of potential losses cannot be reasonably determined for all claims at this time.

NOTE 14 — INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES, AND TRANSF ERS

In governmental accounting, interfund loans are reported as interfund recetvables in lender funds
and interfund payables in borrower funds. There is no net effect in the governmental-wide
financial statements. The current portion of the interfund loan is reported in the governmental
funds as Due to and Due from other funds and the non-current portion is reported as Advance to
and Advance from other funds. The composition of interfund balances at September 30, 2009, is
as follows:

Receivable Fund Payable Fund Due to/from Advance Total
CRA General Fund $1,184,049 $ 102,730 51,286,779
General Fund Marina Fund 1,575,000 1,575,000
Non-major

governmental funds Marina Fund 19,264 19,264
General Fund CRA 934,049 934,049

Non-major

General Fund governmenial funds 168,641 168,641
General Fund Insurance Fund 15,000 15,000

At September 30, 2009, the General Fund owed the CRA Fund $1,286,779 for unpaid
incremental tax revenue from fiscal year 2000 to the present. {See Note 2.) The amount due to
the CRA from the General Fund includes outstanding principal of $640,019 and penalties and
interest of $646,760. The due to the General Fund from the CRA fund was for the purpose of
land acquisitions and improvements in the CRA.
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NOTE 14 - INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES, AND TR ANSFERS (Continued)

The advancc from the General Fund to the Marina Fund resulted from a cash overdraft in the
Marina Fund’s pooled cash and cash equivalents account.

Interfund transfers during the year ended September 30, 2009 are as follows:

Fund Transfers in Transfers out
CRA Fund $773,506
General Fund $£773,506
Nonmajor Government 16,920
Nonmajor Enterprise 16,920
Nonmajor Government 25,783
General Fund 25,783
General Fund 286,500
CRA Fund 286,500
General Fund 75,000
Nonmajor Government 75,000
General Fund 215,004
Sanijtation Fund 215,004
Marina Fund 19,370
General Fund 19,370

The transfer of $773,506 from the General Fund to the CRA Fund included the following:
a. Transfer of $690,204 for the 2007 incremental 1ax obligation.
b. Transfer of $83,302 for interest for late payment of the incremental tax obligation. (See Note
2)

The transfers were also used to: reimburse the General Fund for shared administrative costs and
make payment in lieu of taxes,

NOTE 15 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS — ENTERPRISE FUNDS

The General Fund provides the other funds with various management services. Administrative
costs totaling $60,000 for the Marina fund, $80,000 for the Sanitation fund, $47,750 for the CRA
fund, and $32,100 for the Stormwater Utility fund were charged for 2009,
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NOTE 16 - NEW PRONOUNCEMENTS

The Town is required to implement Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement 45
(GASB 45), Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits
Other Than Pensions for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2010, Retirees of the Town pay an
amount cqual to the actual premium for health and life insurance charged by the carrier, but there
is an implied subsidy in the insurance premiums for retirees under because the premium charged
for these retirees is the same as the premium charged for active employees, who are younger than
retirees on average. This implied subsidy constitutes other postemployment benefits (OPEB)
under GASB 45. The impact of the implementation of GASB 45 will be determined by an
actuarial valuation, which has not been completed.
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TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA
Required Supplemental Information
September 30, 2009

Retired Police Officers' Pension Fund
Schedule of Funding Progress

Acluarial
Accrued UAALosa
Actuarial Liability Unfunded Percentage
Actuarial Value of {AAL) AAL Funded Covered of Covered
Valuation Assets Entry Ape (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll
Date (a) (b) (b-a) (a/b) (c) ((b-a)/c)
10/01/03 S 2095114 S 2077473 S 82,359 06.22% N/A N/A
10/01/04 1,924,445 2,156,800 232,355 89.23% N/A N/A
10/01/05 1,971,286 2,030,035 58,749 97.11% N/A N/A
10/01/06 1,919,359 2,061,642 142,283 93.10% N/A N/A
Schedule of Employer and Siate Contributions
Fiscal Year Annual
Ended Required Actual Siate Percentage
September 30 Contribution Contribution ~ Contribution  Contributed
2004 5 9,622 § 9.622 S 100.0%
2005 26,482 26,482 100.0%
2006 1,959 1,959 100.0%
2007 17,768 17,768 100.0%
Note I:  The Retired Police Officers' Pension Fund was established on October |, 2003, The
most recent actuarial valuation of the plan was at Octaber J, 2006. The fund is a
substituted trust established to provide retired members of the predecessor Town of
Lake Park Police Pension Plan with the monthiy retirement bencfits that were
accrued under the former retirement plan. Accordingly, the plan includes only
services retirees and has no active members, and receives no state money.
Note2:  An actuaria] valuation report had not been performed and completed as of October |,

2007 or 2008. These reports would have contained the contribution requirements for the plan
year ended September 30, 2008 and 2009. Therefore, the Town did not make a contribution,
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TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA
Notes to the Trend Data

September 30, 2009
Relired Police
Officers' Pension
Fund
Contribution rates as of'9/30/07:
Town N/A
Plan Members N/A
Actuarially Determined Contribution 517,768
Contributions Made §$17.768
Valuation date 10/01/06
Aclubrisl Cost Methed Entry Age Normal|
Acluarial Cost Method

Amortized Method Level doller amount, closed
Remaining Amortization Period 15 Years
Assel Valugtion Method Markel

Aclumrial Assumption:

Invesiment rate of return 8%
(net ol adminisirative expenses)

Projecied salary increase N/A

Post Retirement cost of
living adjusiments N/A
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TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA
Budgetary Comparison Schedule -
General Fund
For the year ended September 30, 2009

Varisnee with
Fiosl Bodget
Budgeted Amounts Aclual Positive
Oripinal Final Amounts (Nngli\'e)
Revenues
Taxes
General property 1axues 5 3,565,585 b3 5,565,585 b3 5,776,168 b Y 210,583
Franchise 1oxes
Eleatricity 625,000 625,000 599,961 (25,039)
Gas 5.000 5.000 1,342 {3,658)
Solid Wasle 16,000 16.000 11,966 (4.034)
Dunkin® Donuts 5.000 5,000 {5,000)
Utility laxes
Electriciry 575.000 575,000 556,670 {18,330
Waler 120,000 120,000 131,601 11,601
Gas 2,500 2,500 2,442 (58)
Total taxes 6,914,085 6.914,085 7.080,150 166,065
Licenses and permits
Building permils 250,000 250,000 134,611 (115,389)
Alarm permits 5.000 5,000 15,355 10,355
Business tex receipis 150,000 350,000 327,063 (22,037)
Occupaliona! license applications 15,000 15,000 12,761 {2.229)
Cost recovery 36,700 36,677 (23}
Special ¢vent fees 350 550
Contractors fees 2,500 2,500 2,470 (30}
Total licenses and permits 622,500 659,200 529,487 {129,713y
Intergovemmen(al revenues
State shared revenues
Local government sales tax 655,500 655,500 558,085 (97,415)
Local communication services 1axes 530,000 530,000 539.80R 9.808
Stele revenue sharing 239,500 239,500 225,153 (14,347)
Alcoholic beverage licenses 12,000 12,000 11,645 {355)
Motor fuel tax refund 3,500 3,500 410 4,910
County shared revenues
Counly occupnlion licenses 26,000 26,000 23,035 (2,965)
Grant revenues
Stnte aid to libraries 15.200 15200 11,639 {3,561)
Total intergovernmental revenues 5 1,481,700 $ 1,481,700 3 1,377,775 £ (103,925
{Continued)

See notes to the budgetary comparison schedules.
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TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA
Budgetary Comparison Schedule -
General Fund
For the year ended September 30, 2009

Variance with

Final Bodget
Budpceted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts ___(Negative)
Revenues (Continued)
Charges for services
Adminisirative fees
Sanilation $ 80,000 S 80,000 s 80,004 s 4
CRA 47,750 47,750 47.748 {2)
Stormwater utility 32,100 32,100 32.100
Marina 60,000 60,000 60,000
Plan revicw fees 15,000 15,000 11414 (3.586)
Parks and recreation 62,285 62,285 55447 (6,838)
Other charges for services 3,500 5,500 7.043 1.543
Tolsl charpes for services 302,635 302.635 293.756 {8.879)
Fines and (orfeilures
Cour fincs 25,000 25,000 17,378 (7.622)
Code violations 50,000 147,100 149,978 2,878
Code violalions - administrative cost 20,000 20,000 2R.174 £.174
Parking violations 5.000 5.000 850 4.150)
Alarm violations 6,000 6,000 5.575 (425)
Occupational license penallics 10,000 10,000 9,196 (804)
Library lines 1,800 1,800 1,954 154
Total fines and lorfeilures 112.800 214,900 213.105 (1,795)
Miscellancous revenue
Interest eamings 240,000 240,000 10,562 (200,438)
Interest eamings - lax colleclor 17.000 17,000 27,587 10.587
Rent 38,020 38,020 44,663 6,643
Sale of surplus property 5,000 5,000 (5.0000
Sale of scrap material 250 250 (2500
Transfer lrem Street & Roads 75,000 75,000 75,000
Transfer from Stonmwater atility 61,725 61.725 61,725 -
Transfer from CRA 286,500 286,500 286,500 -
Trensler from Sanitation 215,000 215,000 215,000 -
Miscellaneous revenues 5,750 9450 21,559 12,109
Total miscellancous revenues 944,245 947,545 762,596 (185.349)
Balance broughl forward 250,000 33),200 (331.200)
Loan proceeds 1,209,450 1.209.449 )
Tolal revenues 5 10,632,965 S 12,061.115 ) 11.466.318 $  (594,797)
{Conlinued)

See notes 1o the budgetary comparison schedules.
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TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA
Budgetary Comparison Schedule -
General Fund

For the year ended September 30, 2009 ‘;:;:n;::;:
Budgceted Amaunts Actunl Positlve
{Continued) Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Expenditures
General government
Legislative
Personal services 5 51,545 b3 51,745 51,732 $ 13
Operoting expenditures 56.175 53,955 53,165 590
Tolal legislative 107.720 105.700 105,097 603
Town maneger
Personal services 291,730 296,010 205,979 3]
Operating expenditures 15.575 29,890 29,865 25
Total town manager 307,305 325,900 325,844 56
Personnel
Personal services 88,175 100,060 93,142 6,918
Operating expenditures 64,780 B6,820 5,430 1,390
Capital oulley 930 926 4
Tatel personnel 152,955 147,810 179,498 8,112
Town clerk
Personal services 128,910 127.510 127,473 37
Operating expendilures 45,160 49,000 48,941 59
Debi Service 3.100 J.100 3,094 [}
Total town clerk 177,170 179.610 179,508 102
Finance
Personal services 370.500 164,525 164,502 23
Operaling expenditures 88,655 96,085 96,053 32
Total finance 459,155 460,610 460,555 55
Legal
Operaling expenditures 197,500 282,800 226,108 56,692
Total lepal 197,800 282,800 226,108 56,692
Information techrology
Personal services 99,380 99.440 99375 65
Operating expendilures 50,100 59,655 59.438 217
Capital outlay 17,700 59,630 58415 1,215
Contingency 2,500 200 200
Total information technology 169,680 218,925 217,228 1,697
Non-departmental
Operating expenditures 25,000 10.340 10,331 9
Debt service 329,625 311,850 333,777 73
Total nan-deparimental 354,425 344.190 344,108 82
Toial general government 1,926,410 2,105.545 2,037,946 67.599
{Conlinued)

See notes to the budgetary comparison schedules.
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Expenditures (Continued)
Public Safety
Law enforcement

Operating expenditures

Disaster
Operating expenditures
Capital cutlay

Total disaster

Firc department
Operating expenditures

Community development
Personal services
Operating expenditures
Capilal outlay

Total community development

Total public safery

Physical environment

Public works- admin
Personal services
Operaling expenditures

Total Public works- admin

Public works- ground maint.
Personal services
Operaling expenditures
Capital oullay
Debt service

Total public works- ground maim.

Vehicle mainienance
Personal services
Operating expenditures
Capital outley

Total vehicle maintenance

Total physical environment

Transportation

Facility maintenance
Personal services
Operating expenditures
Capilal outlay
Debt service

Total facillty maintenance

TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA
Budgetary Comparison Schedule -
General Fund

Yariance with
For the year ended September 30, 2009 Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Orlglnal Flnal Amounts ___{Negative)
$ 2,687.020  $  26BB215 3 2,688,202 s 13
10,000 10,000 7.629 2,37
5465 5,450 i5
10,000 15,465 13.079 2,386
2,023,880 2,021,885 2,021,882 3
445,180 463,165 463,126 19
165,850 226,230 226,179 51
1,500
612,530 689,395 689,305 90
5,333,430 5,416,960 5,414,468 2,492
179,665 119,485 106,751 12,734
23,275 26370 21,010 5,360
202,940 145,855 127.761 18,094
366,800 363,145 362,243 92
8R.300 101,805 100,661 1,144
55,000 50,735 47,090 3,645
24,290 24,290 24,278 12
534,390 539,975 534,272 5.703
129.950 129,870 120,587 9,283
41,900 41,980 38,490 3,490
60,000 59,671 326
171,R50 231,850 218,748 13.102
909.180 917,680 880,781 36.899
151,715 131,725 123,717 8,008
198,425 217,015 211,543 5472
75.800 87,775 61,923 35,852
4,220 4,220 4,214 6
430,160 440,735 401,397 39,338
{Continued)

See notes to the budgetary comparison schedules.
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Budgetary Comparison Schedule -
General Fund

Expenditures (Continued)
Transportation (Continued)

Parking facilities
Opemiting expenditures
Capitnl cullay

Tolal parking facililies

Total transponiation

Culture and recreation
Library

Personal services

Openating expendilures

Capital outlay

Miscellaneous supplies - donations
Total library

Recreation
Personal services
Operating expenditures
Capilal outlay
Debt service

Total recreation

Total culture and recrealion

Tolal expenditures

Transfers out and other expenditures

Transfer out CRA

Transfer oul Special projects

Transfer out Marina

Transfer out Streets and roads

Cther

Contingency. reserves and unappropriated
Total transfers out end other expenditures

Tolal expenditures and transiers

Variance with

For the year ended September 30, 2009 Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive

Original Finsl Amounts (Negative)

s 7.400 7,368 5 2

116.150 116,124 26

123,550 123.492 58

430,160 564,285 524.8R9 39,396

291,720 287,990 267,047 20,943

63,025 95534 83,747 11,787

28.000 296 296

1,250 1,250

382,745 385,070 351,090 33,980

166,000 157,180 155,340 1,840

108,200 115,485 110,687 4,798

2,200 6,600 6,297 k[¢X)

11,250 11,250 10,116 1,134

287.650 290.515 282,440 8,075

670395 675,585 633,530 42,055

9,269,575 9,680,055 9,491,614 188,441

042,335 1.023,535 773,506 250,029

8,865 8,863 2

32,025 19.370 17.655

16,925 16,925 16,920 5

18,905 18,898 1

404,130 1,275,805 1,275,805

1,363,390 2,381.060 $37.557 1,543,503

10,632,965 12,061,115 10,329,171 1.731.944

$ 1,137,151 ¥ L137.151

Net change in fund balances

See notes 1o the budgetary comparison schedules,
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Revenues
Intergovernmental
Investment income
Miscellaneous revenue
Loan proceeds
Transfer from General Fund
Total revenues

Expenditures
General government
Grants and aid
Capital outlay
Debt service
Transfers
Loss on investments
Unappropriated
Total expenditures

Net change in fund balances

TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA
Budgetary Comparison Schedule -
Community Redevelopment Fund

For the Year Ended September 30, 2009

Vartance with
Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actua] Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
$1,249,650 § 1249650 S 306439 § (943,211)
2,500 2,500 5,622 3,122
550,000 776,450 2,313 (774,137)
934,050 (934,050)
773,506 773,506
1,802,150 2,962,650 1,087,880 (1,874,770}
571,375 765,650 709,098 56,552
225,000 225,000 3,357 221,643
505,000 1,471,395 1,000,595 470,800
28,600 14,249 14,351
286,500 286,500 286,500
1,035 1,034 1
214,275 184,470 184,470
1,802,150 2,962,650 2,014,833 947,817
$ 5 $ (926,953) § (926,953)

e ———  — ———————————

See notes to the budgetary comparison schedules,
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TOWN OF LAKE PARK
NOTES TO BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHE DULES
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

NOTE A - BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING

An appropriated budget has been legally adopted for the General Fund and Community
Redevelopment Fund on the same modified-accrual basis used to reflect revenue and
expenditures, excepl that for budgetary purposcs, revenue includes proceeds from debi
issuances, transfers from other funds, and proceeds from the sale of capital assets, and
expenditures include encumbrances and transfers to other funds within cach
governmental function. The Town Commission approved budget amendments for the
General Fund totaling $1,428,150 during the year, which incrcased the original General
Fund appropriations from $10,632,965 to a revised total of $12,061,115. For the
Community Redevelopment Fund, approved budget amcndments totaled $1,160,500
during the year, which increased the original appropriations from $1,802,150 to a revised
total 0f $2,962,650.

The Town follows these procedures in establishing the annual budget:

1. Prior 10 September [, the Town Manager submits to the Town Commission a
proposed operating budget for the fiscal year commencing the following October 1.
The operating budget includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing
them.

2. Public hearings are conducted at the Town Hall (o obtain laxpayer comments.

3. The Town advises ihe Palm Beach County Tax Collector’s office of the proposed
millage rate, the rolled back millage rate and the day, time and place of the public
hearing for budget acceptance.

4. A public hearing is held to obtain taxpayer input and to adopt the final budget and
millage rate.

5. The budget and related millage rates are legally enacted through passage of an
ordinance. Effective for fiscal year ending September 30, 2009, a final operating
budget and related millage rates are legally enacted through the passage of a
resolution.

6. Changes or amendments to the total budgeted expenditures of the Town or a
department must be approved by the Town Commission; however, changes
within a department which do not affect the total departmenta! expenditures may
be approved by the Town Manager. Accordingly, the legal level of control is at
the department level.
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TOWN OF LAKE PARK
NOTES TO BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

NOTE A - BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING (Continued)

7. Allunencumbered balances lapse at the end of each fiscal year.

The reported budgetary data represents the final approprialed budget after amendments
adopted by the Town Commission. An appropriated budget is legally required and has
been legally adopted for the General Fund, Community Redevelopment Special Revenue
Fund, Debt Service Fund, Streets, Roads Special Revenue Fund, and the Insurance
Internal Service Fund on the same modified-accrual basis used to reflect actual revenues
and expenditurcs, exccpt that for budgetary purposes, current year encumbrances are
treated as expenditures and transfers in and transfers out are treated as revenues and
expenditures, respectively, The operations of the Town's other funds are non-budgeted
financial activities, which arc not legally required to adopt budgets. Budgetary
comparison schedules for the Debt Service Fund and Streets and Roads Special Revenue
Fund, non-major funds, and the Insurance Internal Service Fund, a proprietary fund, are
not required (o be presented and may be found in Other Supplementary Information at
pages 78 to 80.

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts, and other
commitments for the expenditure of monies are recorded in order to reserve that portion
of the applicable appropriations, is employed as an extension of formal budgetary control
in the General Fund. Encumbrances outstanding at year end, if any, are reported as
reservations of fund balance for subsequent year expenditures. For budgetary purposes,
current year encumbrances are treated as expenditures and any unencumbered balances
lapsc at year end.

NOTE B - BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISONS

The budgetary comparison schedule - General Fund, from pages 67-71, and Community
Redevelopment Fund, from page 72, are preparcd under the basis of accounting used in
preparing the appropriated budget, As indicated in Note A, for budgetary purposes,
proceeds from the sale of capital assots are treated as revenues, and current year
encumbrences are treated as expenditures. As a result, revenues and expenditures
reported in the budget and actual statement differ from the revenues and expenditures
reparted on the GAAP basis. These differences are reconciled as follows:
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TOWN OF LAKE PARK
NOTES TO BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES
SEPTEMBER 30, 2008

-BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON, (Continued)

General Fund Revenues Expenditures

Current year encumbrances outstanding at year end b $ 130,959
Prior year encumbrances paid in the current year (41,790)
Net encumbered amount 89,169
Transfers 576,504 R18,659
Reclassification of unrealized loss on investments 15,365 15,365
Loan procceds 1,209,449

Net differences — GAAP and budgetary basis 1,801,318 923,193
GAAP basis 9,665,004 9,405,978
Budgetary basis ~§ 11,466,322 $10,329,171

Community Redevelopment Fund Revenues

Expenditures

Current year cncumbrances outstanding at year end 3 S 148,737
Prior year encumbrances paid in the current year {1,068,194)
Net encumbered amount (919,457)
Transfers 773,506 286,500
Reclassification of unrealized loss on investments 1,034 1,034
Net differences — GAAP and budgetary basis 174,540 (631,923)
GAARP basis 313,340 2,646,756
Budgetary basis $§_ 1,087,880 S 2,014,333

OTE C — EXPENDITURES OVER APPROPRIATIONS

There were no cxpenditures in excess of appropriations.

15



OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



NONMAIJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Debt Service Fund

Special Revenue Funds
Streets and Roads Fund

Capital Projects Funds
Capital Projects Fund
Special Projects Fund



TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA
Combining Balance Sheet
Nonmajor Governmental Funds
September 30, 2009

Special
Revenue
Fund Capital Projecis Funds
Debt Streets & Capital Special Total Nonmajor
Service Roads Projects Projects Governmental
Fund Fund Bond Fund Fund Funds
Assels
Pooled eash and cash equivnlents b 94,556 § 51 b3 13,420 b 3 108,027
Investmenis 1,534 1.752 9,286
Accounts receivable 1,455 194,018 195,473
Due from other govemmenis 19,129 1,663 20,792
Due from other funds 19,264 19,264
Total assets 3 06000 3 20,673 % k1R ) 3 34545 % 332,842
Liabilities and fund balances
Llabilities
Accounls payable 3 3 4,18 % b Ly 4,186
Accrued ilems 2,054 2,054
Deferred revenue 57212 57,212
Due Lo other funds 39.270 129,271 168,641
Total liabilities 45,610 186,483 232,003
Fund balances {deficit)
Reserved for/reported in:
Debt service / Debl service fund 96.090 96,090
Unreserved
Undesignated (deficil)
Special revenue fund (24.975) (24.975)
Capital projects fund 21,172 28,462 49,634
Tolal fund balances 96,090 {24.975) 21,172 28,462 120,749
Total liabitities and fund balances ¥ 96,000 3 0615 F 21,172 5 214,943 34
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TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA

Comblining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Nonmajor Governmental Funds

For the Year Ended September 30, 2009

Speciel
Revenue
Fund Capitul Projects Funds
Debt Streets & Capltal Special Total Nonmajor
Service Roads Projects Projects Governmental
Fund Fund Bond Fund Fund Funds
Revenues
Taxes § 745,061 s 8 s S 745.061
Intergovernmental 32434 171,615 514,049
Miseelloneous 156 4874 1.519 6.749
Total revenues 745417 347,308 1.519 171.615 1,265,859
Expendilures
Currenl
General govemment 3768 3,768
‘Transporiation 217,752 217,752
Culture and recreation 5991 5,991
Capilal outky 33,504 46,494 102,817 182,E15
Debi service
Principal 506,707 4461 511,170
Interest charges 261400 448 261,848
Other debit service charges 1,000 1,000
Total cxpenditures 769,107 256,167 46,494 112,576 1,184,344
Excess of revenues over
{under) expenditures (23.690) 91.141 (44.975) 59,039 B1.515
Other Mnancing sources (uses)
Transfers in 33,840 8.863 42,703
Transfers oul (75.000) {75,000)
Total other mancing sources (uscs) {41.160) 5.563 13_2,391)
Net chonpes in fund balances (23.690) 49,981 (44,975) 67.902 49,218
Fund balances - beginming {deficit) 119,780 (74.956) 66.147 (19.440) 71,531
Fund balances - ending {deficit) S 96090 § {24,975) 5 11,172 § 2B462 S 120,749
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Revenues

Taxes

Investment earnings

Fund balance appropriation
Total revenues

Expenditurcs
Debt service

Net change in fund balances -
budgetary basis

TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA

Budgetary Comparison Schedule -

Debt Service Fund

For the Year Ended September 30, 2009

Variance with

Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

$ 749,525 8 749525 § 745,061 & (4,464)
3,000 3,000 356 (2,644)
15,600 15,600 (15,600)
768,125 768,125 745,417 (22,708)
768,125 768,125 769,107 (982)
$ b $  (23,690) % (23,690)
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TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA
Budgetary Comparison Schedule -
Streets and Roads Fund
For the Year Ended September 30, 2009

Variance with

Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues
Intergovernmental $ 356650 $ 356650 $ 342434 § (14,216)
Miscellancous 4,874 4,874
Transfer from General fund 16,925 16,925 16,920 (5)
Transfer from Stormwater 16,925 16,925 16,920 (5)
Total revenues 390,500 390,500 381,148 (9,352)
Expenditures
Transportation 228,565 238,230 214233 23,997
Capital outlay 55,000 45,335 33,504 11,831
Debt service 4,925 4,925 4911 14
Other 27,010 27,010 27,010
Transfer to General fund 75,000 75,000 75,000
Total expenditures 390,500 390,500 327,648 62,852
Net change in fund balances -
budgetary basis ¥ 3 3 33,500 § 53,500
Reconciliation between budgetary schedule and GAAP basis:
GAAP basis expenditures § 331,167
less prior year encumbrances paid in the current year (3,519
Budgetary basis expenditures § 327643
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PROPRIETARY FUNDS

Internal Service Fund
Insurance Fund



TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA
Budgetary Comparison Schedule -
Insurance Fund
For the Year Ended September 30, 2009

Revenues
Contributed revenue
Miscellaneous revenue
Total revenues

Expenditures
Personal services
Operating scrvices
Other

Total expenditures

Net change in fund balances -
budgetary basis

Variance with
Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive

Original Final Amounts (Negative)
$ 389,460 $ 389,460 § 391,954 2,494
5,117 5,117
389,460 389,460 397,071 7,611
126,550 126,550 122,290 4,260
214,950 260,250 237,528 22,722
47,960 2,660 2,660
389,460 389,460 359,818 29,642
b3 _ $ $ 37253 % 37,253
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS

Pension Trust Funds
Retired Police Officers' Pension Trust Fund
Municipal Firemen's Pension Trust Fund



TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA

Combining Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Closed cnd equity funds
Closed end taxable bond funds
Receivables
Contyibutions
Prepaid retirement benefits

Total assets

Net assets
Held in trust for pension benefits

81

September 30, 2009
Retired
Police Municipal
Officers' Firemen's
Pension Pension
Fund Fund Total
$ 85,733 3 85,733
892,045 892,045
354,203 354,203
10,622 10,622
1,342,603 1,342,603
3 1,342,603 5 1,342,603
T




TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA
Combining Statement of Changes in Fiduclary Net A ssets
Employee Retirement Funds
For the Year Ended September 30, 2009

Retired
Police Municipal
Officers' Firemen's
Pension Pension
Fund Fund Total
Additions
Contributions
Employer 3 L3 §
Investment income
Nel decrease in fair value of investmenls {109.079) {109,079)
Interest and dividends 34,911 34,911
Net invesiment income (74,168) (74,168}
Total additions {74,168) (74.168)
Deductions
Retirement benefils 166,881 166,881
Administrative expenses 10,216 1,086 11,302
Tolal deductions 177.097 1,086 178,183
Change in net asscls (251,265} (1,086) (252,351)
Net assets held in trust for pension benefits,
beginning of year 1,593,868 1,086 1,594,954
Net assets held in trust for pension benefits,
end of year $  1.342.603 $ $ 1,342,603
——e— —— [ ——
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STATISTICAL SECTION

This part of the Town of Lake Purk's comprehensive anmal finaneial repori presents detailed unandited informoiion as
u context for understanding what the information in the financial statement, note disclosures, and required supplementary:

information says ahout the Town's overall financial health.
Contents

Financial Trends
These schedules contain rend information 1o help the reader undersiand how the Town's financial
performance and well-being have chunged over time.

Net Assets by Component

Changes in Net Agsels

Fund Balances of Governmental Funds

Changes in Fund Balances of Governmenial Funds

Revenue Capaclty
These schedules contain information to help the reader ussess the Town's mos! significant local
revenue sonree, the property fux.

Governmental Funds Tax Revenues by Source
General Governmeni Revenue by Source
Assessed Value of Taxable Propeny

Direct and Overlapping Properly Tax Rates
Principal Property Taxpayers

Property Tax Levies and Collections

Debt Capacity
These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordability of the Town's
cuirrent fevels of outsionding debi and the Town's ability 1o issue additional debt in the futre,

Ratios of Qutstanding Debt by Type
Direct and Qverlapping Governmental Activilies Debl
Pledged-Revenue Coverage

Demographic and Economic Information
These schedules offer demographic and economiv indicators to help the reader indersiand the
environment within which the Town's financial activities 1ake plave.

Demographic and Economic Siatistics
Principal Employers

Operating Information
These schediles contain service and infrastricture darg io help understand how the injormation
in the Town's financial report relates 1o the services the Town provides and the activities it perfarms.

Full-Time Equivalent Town Government Employees by Funclion
Operating Indicators by Function/Program
Capital Assel Statistics by Function/Program

Sources: Unless otherwise nored, the iformation in these schedules is derived from the comprehensive
annual financial reports for the relevant year.

Pape
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84-85
86-87
88-89

90
91-92
93
94-55
96
97

99-99
100
101

102
103

104
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Cosernmental ncthilles
[nvested o capnal mesets, net of eelied debt
Resinted
Unrestried

Toatal governmental acilvithes nef wszels

Business-1y pe acihities
[nvested m capial assets, et of relatad dehy
Restrwted
Unrestruted

Totsl buslness-iype scUvitles et misely
Primary govemnment
Invested m eapaal assets, nel of related debi
Reutricied
Unresiricied

Tolal primany government net agsets

Informaton prus o Mocsl year 2004 o not nathbk

TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA
Net Assets by Comporent

Last Six Fiscal Years

{Accrual Basis of Accounting) Unaudited

Flscul Year

2004 1005 1006 2067 2008 2
S [AMH2LSTR) S 5(L21935) 5 17915 5 LTRLIE0 S 1062366
/K479 114,301 149,558 239,47 119,750 96,090
2,268,630 1,640,854 3710384 J.R3R.721 2.060.834 3,320.736
S 34431 5 1755155 5 2641690 4257683 5 496337 8 54799
§OL9SIMA S M6606KE S 4240204 S 4461906 S AUGRW0 S 4,297,9K

25148 61,648
LU.262 HM.990 996,718 146230 (29R.20K) (1.02K.259)
5 003006 S 4E6MEI9 § SIORSTD S 4.GURIME S 1IN0 § 3260700
5 (BLRM) S Ae6AERE S 3020952 5 4641001 S SKEU S 6,160,314
RRAT9 406,442 211,208 239,847 119,780 96,000
4,162,892 2.344.844 £T08.102 1,984,951 2162626 2392477
S 4,006,937 661K 340,

s 74, S _TWM0360 S BBGSKI  § 873066 S KTAKSOL




TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA
Changes in Nat Assers
Last Six Fiscal Years
(Accrual Basis of Accounting) Unaudited

Flical Yesr
:m—__ I — 1006 .——____!m” T008 pLLG

Expenses
Govenmental aciivities
Gieneral gon emment $OLMSISE S rdean%6 S L0401 I2RT049 § ISIRS01 5 2654309
Public salety Lloaka2 AR70,758 4377568 5008 257 5.211,774 SA21.E43
Physical envwanmeni 40,968 462,674 951466 652,728 36170 319,993
Transporouon S31.3R1 §59.423 RXLTT? 573,501 GRIA6 659113
Culiure am recreation KR7 490 1,052,887 1,.242.254 1450650 1.la1,R70 1,242,156
Interest om Jong-lerm debt 1469 331,729 334,083 314,933 120,250 420,671
Tolal governmental activicles expetrsey 6.649.9R8 1,759,507 9432159 10.337.213 10,277,060 10,720,087
Busaess-1ype activiles
Marma [ LS LL] 216,922 1,143,506 1.610,274 102,624 1,734,561
Sondarson 1,040,062 1,330,437 1243151 LI¥3. k51 1355926 1,420,694
Siormw aler - 20R.668
Totsd huplness-1ype sctivities cxpenses L 15R.YS54 1.538.35¢ 2IRK657 LE94 125 3.258.560 3.373.521
Tots! primany goreramenl eapenses 5 _1BORY94Y g 9297568 S 1LB20RI6. § IJil31|ﬂﬂ by 13535620 % 13,094,010
Program revenues
Guovernmenis] sctivaics:
Charges for senaces.
General povernment S MM S 41a00 S So4.R06 S A3 s 40,726 § 43,756
Public salety 221,502 MI7,252 451,808 97,368 796,094 775,124
Fhysical eoy momoment
Culure and recreation 4,670 K7 ARATI 49,352 56,775 SH.7KS
Oipevating contributions snd grants
Cienweral posvermament LIR, 17K 200,410 124,909 103,021 [5,H79
Publc salety 7.950
Phywcl envonment 2,662 10,000
Transporiatmn 463,685 74R 968 k10,226
Cuhure 10d recrcatam 15,764 16,816 16,168 1,639
Capital contributions and gramts: 16,437
Generul government 76,697 27408 236,097
Public safety 3,435 HA37 4,295
Physical ens somment 40,000
Transpofation 15,709 ?1.533 23,903
Culure and recreston JD6RSK 215,100 160,597
Tolal gevernmental wcifvitles program revenues 1.332.R32 2,360.606 2192811 1,543,738 1.250.912 1,077.099
Busmess-type actis mies
Charges for services:
Manna 5.296 |R4,545 1,082,204 1,279,927 122029 1.017,094
Sonitalwn 1,261,796 1.403 k63 1409.510 1,423,947 1,483,528 140,682
Slormwaier 458,587
Operating conuiburo xnd grapis
Marma J14.BO7T 212,098
Sanitoiion 54,509 259.527
Caprsl contributions and grants
Marina 40,193 K25 HO.276
Stonmauter 93,755
Totsl busloess-4ype acilvitles progrum revenpes 1,580.499 1303238 2,760,241 2.704.699 2703827 3,080,394

Total primary gosermment program revenues S 370 S5 4565 0§ S,154052 5 4248437 595473 3 4,152,493

Infoemation prior 10 [seal year 2004 i nod avuksble.



Mgl {erpense) res ehe
Governmenal sciniics
Busmesy-ype avivies

Taial primary gosermment nel capente

Geperal resenues and other chapgey
In ret assets
Gmemmental setivies:
Taxes
Propermy ey
Franchise fees
Uuliry service taxey
Sakes ax
Communmcaton sales 1ax
Infevpuvermnmental, umrestricied
Ciair on sale of quipment
Mucelanears revenue
Inveslmeni earnngs
Transfers
Tota) gavernmeninl netirltim

Busmess-nne selivites
Investiment eammings
Gam un 3k of equprwent
Mueelbnevas revenues
Tramfer
Tolal business-type setlvitles

Total primary geveroment
Chanpes Im nel nssels
Govermmental actrvilees

Business-fype activiles

Totsl primary gotertment

Informatwon firor o fweal yesr 2004 » m ovailible

TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA
Changes in Net Assets
Last Six Fiscal Years
{Accrual Basis of Accounting) Unaudited

Fhcal Yeur

T T60% 06 b1y — I i1

§OGANTIS S (53989011 § (TNAV34K) S (K693.477) $ (.U2,148)  §  (9.642.9R8)
421,944 bbb KOG 72,584 (189.425) [$54,73)) 1293,529)
4,805 11

(4733033} % [6,666764) § {8RRD 9"-‘! ] ‘o‘mnun g i“!ﬁil’l

$ AN s

4285 8 5066008 5 0262,727 5 AI566K6 5 AKIT.66K
473,764 LK S 6ILRIT 29,343 (311 ] | 703,269
61R.U40 651,712 671,970 668,400 GBI,S6R 690,743
661,796 260,282 246,643 236,037
500,277 539 560 303,783 319808
ELXT 1260, 50 720414 1.062,715 974,80 R9IS10
17,140 9,629 26
24,658 K971 102,096
64,028 133.69) 512,902 306,398 174,117 34,121
140,549 262.647 75.000 A121.996 202554
5,928,223 6.839.12% 7,925,883 9.829. 107 9.73{LR39 10.139.806
2417 41,60 62,167 K419 29,038 7100
100,250 14,720
7.168
140.54% 15,000 321,96 (212.554)
142,966 134,944 52,167 25,307 (292.958) [205.434)
f111 189 $ £,.95%4.060 K050 K5 9 437 8l 3,954.3
$ alle7? & 1440224 8§ RH8.535 8 LIASsw  § TH601 8 SI6RIE
604,910 KI1LRI3 434,751 {164,119 [R47.691) [49R.9K83)

S 1215977 $ 2252037 $ 132l 2Ke QT!H.'F” 5 (143,000} % 17,833
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TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA
Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting) Unaudited

2000 2001 2002 2003
General fund
Reserved $ 95,607 § 9381 § 3.778 8617
Unreserved
Designated for subsequent years budget 232,446
Undesignated 252,655 162,832 844,854 1,590,425
Total general fimd $ 580,708 3 172,213 § 850,632 1,599,042
All other povernmental fands
Reserved 5 5 5
Unreserved
Designated for capital projects 2,955,751 2,014.209 995,018
Designated for subsequent yenr's budpel 37,698
Undesignated, reported in:
Deb1 service fund (199,652) 29.108
Speciol revenue funds 17,823 (191,130) (755)
Capilal projects fund {187.647) 61,951 {45.208)
Total all other governmental funds § 2773932 ¢ [.B55,670 § 865,839 (B,265)




2004 2605 2006 2007 2008 2009
44,961 177,971 135,074 946,499 1,379,773 2,209,117
151,963 121,572 28,814
1.879.919 2,672,593 3,138,613 1,010,346 686,285 1,176,019
1,924,880 2,850,564 3,273,687 2,108,808 2,187,630 3,413,950
38,879 114,301 149,558 1,590,692 2,754,260 638,293
849,579 883,122 1,156,193
(94,042) 135,371 244 852 164,837 3,930 49,634
(5,163) 249.672 394,410 2.605,108 3.641.312 1,844,120
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TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA
Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Fundy
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Modified Accrual Basis of A ccounting} Unaudired

2000 2001 2002 2003
Revenues
Taxes L 4,147,11] s 4362022 § 4.1B2,79 5 4536447
Licenses and penmnits 139,578 365,051 508,963 479,752
Inlergovermuental 2308263 1,933,638 2,769313 2,180,062
Charges lor services 3HR.342 394239 472,350 163,004
Fines and [orfeitures 233,237 150.464 62,424 68,319
Miscellancous 372,532 257,149 202,261 635,643
Total revenues 1.789.083 7.462,673 8,198,040 8.063.227
Expenditures
Gerneral povernment 965,743 1,163,835 1,152,324 1,343,427
Public salety 3,8209.379 3519712 3,545,800 2915117
Physical erwironmeni 2571822 275,769 272,708 342,981
Tramsportation 339,520 363,213 417,06) 499,871
Culiure and recreation 725,023 779.045 622,652 646,691
Capital oullay 3,737,832 1,895,528 1,724,583 1,799.244
Debt service
Principal 372,211 416,196 464,038 392,570
Interest 449,365 436,122 422,113 390,570
Other debt service charges
Total expenditures 10,746,895 R.849,420 8,621,209 8.335.471
Excess of revenues
over (under) expenditures {2,957 812) {1,386,747) {423,259) (272,244)
Other financing sources {uses)
Transfers i 372,343 130.099 278,566 160,550
Trunsfers out {122.343) {70,099) (214,290) (81,164}
Proceeds [rom sale of assets
Bonds issued
Loan proceeds
Capilel lease obligations 163,528 47,57
Total other Mnancing
sources (uses) 413,528 60,000 111,847 79.386
Nei change in fund balances 5 __(2.544284) §  (1.320.747) § 11 412) g {192,B58)
Debt service as a percentage of non-capilal
expendilures 13,28% 11.97% 14.74% 13.71%
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3004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
4,803,203 5556457 5 6,369,786 S 72673 5 71 65046 S 7K2521]
412,858 786,175 567,044 695,726 579519 329,487
1,823,113 2,415,388 2,356,210 2323977 2,681 355 2,198,263
176,671 161.681 239,705 254,759 295,517 293,756
68,979 100.642 185,234 220,724 174,642 213,105
116,780 162,248 600,715 421,268 250,799 184,381
7,401,604 9.1%2.591 10,318,694 11.203.177 11.147.079 11,244,203
1,291.440 1,451,403 1,594,394 1,701,253 3267652 2,361,396
3.069.983 3.614.984 4,302,722 4.992 454 5.206,59% 5413494
355,001 357.690 815,987 351,320 368,740 287322
512,427 550,861 809,325 573,007 626,366 553,392
699,347 806,050 940,86% 1,330,674 1,039,190 1.087407
282,527 116,093 1.008.895 1,126,772 2,699 269 2369,922
417,354 448,808 472,830 510,523 338,385 746,625
372,129 156.611 139,199 320,294 308,481 A97.670
17,488 19.450
7.000.218 1,902,500 10,304.220 11,106,297 14,072,167 13,237,078
401,386 1,280,091 14474 96.840 (2,925,088) (1992875
46,107 867,005 3.868,013 1.392,713
{140,549) {46,107} (792,005} (3.546.017 (1.180,159)
226870 243,905 256,897 3,742 630
3,717.488 1,209,449
61,606 k4,451 103,185
147,927 328.358 360,082 80,742 4.040,114 1,422,003
549313 1608449 5 374!556 3 177.622 S L5022 g (570,872}
13.12% 11.54% 9.57% 9.08% 8.06% 11.79%
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Fiscal
Year

2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009

TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA
Governmental Funds Tax Revenues by Source
Last Six Fiscal Years
(Accrual Basis of Accounting) Unaudited

Property Franchise
Taxes Fees
3,711,359 § 473,764
4,251,570 518,641
5,066,005 631,811
6,262,727 629,365
6,156,686 630,215
6,827,668 603.269

Utility Communication
Service Services Sales
Taxes Taxes Tax
$£ 418,080 $ 500,277 661,796
655,214 530,407 679,722
673,848 532,902 720,919
668,400 539,562 260,282
681,568 505,783 246,643
690,743 539,808 236,037

Information prior to fiscal year 2004 is not available,
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Totals

$ 5,965,276
6,635,554
7,625,485
8,360,336
8,220,895
8,897,525



TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA
General Governmental Revenue by Source

(Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting) Unaudited

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Licenses

Fiscal and Inter-
Year Taxes Permits fovernmental
2000 § 3,379,024 § 339578 $ 1,211,537
2001 3,594,025 365,051 1,172,447
2002 1,418,867 508,963 1,843,363
2003 3,580,692 479,752 1,360,445
2004 3.954,690 412,858 1,402,673
2005 4,637,685 786,175 1,538,637
2006 5,861,265 566,508 843,445
2007 7.286,723 695,726 2323977
2008 7,165,046 579,519 2,681,555
2009 7.825211 529,487 2,198,263
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Charges
for

Services

388,342
394,239
472,350
163,004
176,671
161,681
239,705
254,759
295,517
293,756



Fines Other
Fiscal and Financing
Year Forfeitures Miscellaneous Sources
2000 § 233,237 3 129,026 £ 463,528
2001 150,464 125,894 60,000
2002 62,424 188,848 324,980
2003 68,319 377,760 160,550
2004 68,979 88,775
2005 100,642 142,127
2006 182,788 696,141
2007 220,724 421,268
2008 174,643 250,799 3,717,488
2009 213,105 184,381 1,209,449
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Total

§ 6,144272
5,862,120
6,819,795
6,190,522
6,.104.373
7.366,947
8,389,852

11,203,177
14,864,567
12,453,652

Annual
Percentage
Increase

_{Decrease)

7.1 %
(4.6) %
163 %
(9.2) %
(1.4) %
20.7 %
139 %
335 %
327 %
(16.2) %



TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA
Assessed Value of Taxable Property
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Unaudited
Real Pmperty Centrally Tolal

Tax Residential Commerieal Personal Assessed Assessed Value Direct Total Taxable
Year Praperty Properly for Operalibng Tax Rafe Value {1}
2000 138,971,256 117061877 28,609,715 B2 25420272 111614 2E5A0272
2001 145,630,576 123,630,530 30,157,262 70,032 300,154,400 109914 300,154 A00
iR 160,645,977 129,724,683 2349733 TA2H19 24640795 10.9914 34,640,795
mon 175,715,535 109,504, 4% 3a,001,397 KE9.592 IR2A7,md 10.R500 IR2,071,014
04 213,547,790 175,00 KK AB 469,559 H97.274 427935457 102500 427 935457
2008 278,025,756 197.918,997 28,469,509 REZ204 512312586 10,1008 512,812,586
W06 HAMR900 277,140,701 4307901 H99,238 i, 167 H05 22000 0,167 505
2007 J62.447.55 319,304,913 439,255 LO38,2%2 73,2008 K550 713.290.008
2006 317,287,607 324, M0, 752 43,278,505 1033244 i, 9RO, 231 .66h3 [N k) |
) 223,053,149 NOME T 44,930,557 1,338,599 579,687,102 9.9163 Lry £ i)

(1) Flurida stale law requires all property to be assessed al current (ae market value Avcwrdinghy, the estimatod actual
value ix eyoal ko the Total Assessed Value.

Source Palm Beach County Property Appraser
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TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA
Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates
Last Ten Fiscal Years
Rate per $1,000 of Assessed Value

Unaudited
Overlapping Property Tax Rates - {1)
Town of Lake Park Property Tax Rates Palm Beach Couniv
General General

Fiscal Operaling Obligation Total Town Opcrating Obligation Tolal County
Year Millege Debt Serviee Millage Millage Debt Service Millage
2000 8.3914 2.7700 11.1614 4.6000 0.3458 4.9456
2001 £.1914 271700 11.1614 4.6000 0.3362 4.9362
2002 8.3914 26000 10.9914 4.5500 0.385) 4,9351
2003 £.3500 3.0388 11.3R58 4.5000 0.3084 4.8084
2004 8.3500 2.5000 10.8500 4.5000 0.2910 4.7910
2008 8.3500 1.9000 10.2500 4,5000 0.2677 4.7677
2006 8.2000 1.9000 10.1000 4.4500 0.2700 4,7200
2007 2.0000 1.3000 9.3000 4.2800 0.1975 44775
2008 7.6150 0.9500 §.5850 1.7811 0.2002 1,9813
2009 8.5163 11500 9.6661 il 0.1845 3.9656

Note: All millage rates are based on 81 for every $1000 of assessed value
Source: Notice of Ad Valorem Taxes and Non-Ad Valorem Assessments

(1) Overlapping ratcs are those of local and county governments that apply to property owners within the Town
of Lake Park. Nol all overlapping rates apply to all Town properly owners (i.e. The rales for special districis
opply enly lo the proportion of the povernment's properry owners whose property is located within the
peegraphic boundaries of the special district.)
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Overlapping Property Tax Rates - (1)

Palm Beach County School District Palm Bench
General Total Caunty
Opersating Oblipation School Specind
Millage Debt Service Millage Distrieis Total
8.587 0.456 9.043 2.1R56 27.3356
B.487 0.431 f5.918 22630 27.2786
B.547 0.401 B.948 2.4558 27.3303
R427 0.352 B.779 2.4383 27.4615
8.251 0.320 B.571 2.5557 26,7677
8.158 0.274 B.432 2.5257 25.9754
7.R80 0.220 R.100 2.5085 25.4285
7.712 0.160 7.872 23254 23.9749
7.356 - 7.356 21308 22,0531
7.251 - 7.251 2.2569 23,1398
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TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA
Principal Property Taxpayers
Current Year and Nine Years Ago

Unaudited
2009
Taxable Percentage of
Assessed Total Taxes
Valuation Taxes Rank Levied
Lake Park Owner LLC 20,000.000 170,326 1 2.56%
Wal Men Siorcs East LP 14,370,731 156,451 2 2.35%
Congress Ave Properties L.TD 17,326,109 147,554 3 2.22%,
8C Lake Park Associates LLLP 13,789,073 117432 4 1.77%
Lake Park Squerc Joint Venture 11,200,012 95,384 5 1.43%
Multinax Ford of PBC, LLC 10,599,180 90,266 6 1.36%
Trust Lake Park LTD 10,000,000 85,163 7 1.28%
Twin Citics Investors Ine 9,557,864 81,396 B 122%
Nonthloke Square East LLC 2,000,999 76.655 9 1.15%
Earl Stewart LLC $.073.090 68,753 10 1.03%
Lake Park Portfolio LLC
WHCB Real Estate
Nicholas B. Smith
New Plan Really Trust
Phillip D. Lewis
Communites Finance Co.
Opabala Kasali O
Stusri Enterprise Inc.
3100 Bivd. Ine.
John A. Holley, Jr,
Tolaks $ 127.917,054 S 1.0E9.380 16.37%
Source: Palm Beach County Property Appruiser.
2000
Taxable Percentape of
Assesyed Total Taxes
Valuation Taxes Rank Levied
Lake Park Owner LLC
Wal Mart Swores East LP
Congress Ave Properties LTD
SC Lake Park Associates LLLP
Lake Park Square Joinl Venlury
Mullinex Ferd of PBC. LLC
Trust Lake Park LTD
Twin Cities Investors Inc 2,570,601 2,157 L 1.07%
WNorthlake Squere East LLC
Earl Stewart LLC
Lake Park Portiolio LLC
WHCD Real Estate 10,600,000 44,250 1 2.48%
Nicholas B. Smith 7.289.135 19,273 a 1.65%
New Plan Realty Trust 6.621,500 17.398 4 1.64%
Phillip D. Lewis 8,705,628 23,505 2 1.79%
Communiles Fimance Co. 4,187,039 £.793 5 1.29%
Opabola Kasali O 3.131,529 4,071 7 1.14%
Swuart Enterprise Inc, 3.216.718 4,27 6 1.14%
3100 Bivd. Inc. 2,510,601 2,087 9 3.02%
John A. Halley, Jr. 2.504,902 1.926 10 2.90%
Tolals 5 51,399.653 $ 12770 18.12%
— f ———————— |

Source: Talm Beach County Property Appmiser.

Note: Assessed values arc established by the Polm Beach County Property Appraiser's olfice os of January Isi of cach year.
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TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA
Property Tax Levies and Collections

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Unaudited
Amount of Percent of Amount of
Fiscal Total Current Taxes Current Taxes  Delinquent Taxes
Year Tax Levy Collected (1) Collected (1) Collected
2000 § 3,102,751 $ 2,968,734 957 % 5 13,782
2001 3,235,477 3,073,411 95.0 % 32,712
2002 3,369,838 3,196,069 94.8 % 16,426
2003 3,625,081 3,517,408 97.0 % 19,212
2004 3,855,029 3,682,547 95.5 % 28,812
2005 4,407,224 4,119,485 035 % 132,085
2006 5,082,715 4,885,172 96.1 % 13,804
2007 6,209,531 5,989,731 96.5 % 18,140
2008 6,316,263 5,867,407 92.9 % 10,883
2009 6,649,031 6,281,877 94.5 % 19,880
Total Ratio of Total Accumulated Ratio of
Fiscal Collected Taxes Collected Delinquent Delinquent Taxes
Year for the Year to Current Levy Taxes to Current Levy
2000 § 2,982,516 96.1 % 8§ 120,235 39 %
2001 3,106,123 96.0 % 110,002 34 %
2002 3,212,495 953 % 134,200 4.0 %
2003 3,536,620 97.6 % 158,510 44 %
2004 3,711,359 9263 % 144,146 37 %
2005 4,251,570 96.5 % 144,146 33 %
2006 4,898,976 96.4 % 145,225 29 %
2007 6,007,871 96.8 % 145,225 23 %
2008 5,878,290 911 % 145,225 23 %
2009 6,301,757 94.8 % 145,225 22 %

(1) Includes discount taken for early payment of property 1axes.

Source: Palm Beach County Property Appraiser

97



TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA
Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type
Last Ten Fiscal Years
Unagudited

Governmentsl Activities

Percentage
General Capital Total of Taxable
Fiscal Obligation Lease Loans Governmental Value Per
Year Bonds Obligations Payable Activities of Property Caplta(2)
2000 & 9,099.i105 5 197.682 5 i 9,296.787 335% % 1,066.02
2001 8,754434 129,803 8,884,237 2.67% 1,019.07
2002 8,393,364 5B.285 8,451,649 2.78% 969.78
2003 8,015,113 22,609 8,037,722 1.90% 918.70
2004 7.618.861 63,113 7,681,974 1.47% 843.71
2005 7.203,749 113,870 7.317.619 1.40% 802.99
2006 6,768,877 179.097 6.947,974 1.08% 762.42
2007 6313300 124,150 6.437.450 0.88% 706.40
2008 5,836,031 63,034 3.717.488 9.616,553 1.40% 1032.48
2009 5,329,323 28,702 4,721,352 10,079,377 1.74% 1276.19

Note: Details about the Town's oulstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial
slatements,

(1) The Town does not have & legal debt mergin
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Business-type Activities

Primary Government

Totnl Percent
Marina Coapital Business- Total Of Aversge
Revenue Loans Lense Iype Primary Household Per
Bonds Payable Obligatlons Activities Government Population Income Capltn (2)
T3427Y s 19957 774,236 ) 10.071,023 8721 2H8% S 1.154.80
1,435,830 1,435,830 10,320,067 718 2.82% 1.183.77
896,569 496,569 9,348,218 8.715 2.52% 1.072.66
4,810,000 4,810,000 12,842,722 8,749 3.36% 1.468.48
4.810.000 153,175 4963175 12,645,148 2.105 2,87% 1.388.R1
4,725,000 355,961 5,080,961 12,398,580 9113 3.08% 1,360.54
4,640,000 287,367 4.927,267 11,875,341 9.113 2.92% 1.303.12
4,550,000 191,521 4,741,521 11,178,971 9113 3.00% 1.226.71
4,460,000 1520412 91,793 6,072,205 15,688,758 9314 3.79% 1.684.43
4,365,000 1,646,951 7.060 6,019,011 16,098,388 7,898 4.48% 21,038.29
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TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA

Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debs

As of September 30, 2009
Unandited

Debt

Governmental Unit QOutstanding

Overlapping debi:

Dircect debt - Town of Lake Park

General obligation bonds 3 5,329,323
Obligations under capial lcase 28,702
Other debt
Palm Beach County 270,150,000
Palm Beach County School Board 32,335,000

Total dircct and overlapping debt
Estimated town population
Total per capita
(1) Estimales based on ratio of assessed taxable values.

Source: Finance Department, Town of Lake Park, Florida
Palm Beach County Property Appraiser
School Board of Palm Beach County

100

Estimated (1)
Percentage
Applicable
to Town of

La!g Elrk

100%
100%

0.684%
0.684%

Estimated (1)
Share of
Direct and
Overlapping
Debt

§ 5329323

$

28,702

1,847,826

224,591

7,430,442
7,808

940.80



TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA
Pledged-Revenue Coverage
Last Ten Fiscal Years
Unaudited

Marina Revenue Bonds

Net Revenue
Available

Fiscal Gross Operating for Debt

Year Revenue Expense (1) Debt Service Service (2) Coverage
2000 $ NA 3§ N/A $ N/A § N/A N/A
2001 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2002 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2003 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2004 247172 81,465 165,707 231,625 0.72
2005 234,161 192,934 41,227 316,625 0.13
2006 1,098,735 812,296 286,439 314,925 0.91
2007 1,285,288 1,075,249 210,039 316,525 0.66
2008 1,222 835 1,240,785 (17,950) 313,600 (0.06)
2009 1,018,448 1,029,912 {(11,464) 315,900 (0.04)

(1) Expense is exclusive of depreciation.

(2) Includes principal and interest of revenue bonds only.
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TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA
Demographic and Economic Statistics
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Unaudited
Education
Level in
Average Years of Unemploy-

Fiscal Personal Household Median Formal School ment
Year  Population (1){2) _ Income Income 2) _ Age (2) Schooling _Enrollment 3) Rate (2)
2000 8,721 N/A 40,044 N/A 633 41%
2001 8718 N/A 41,907 N/A 515 5.5%
2002 8,715 N/A 42,430 N/A 515 5.5%
2003 8,749 N/A 43,626 N/A 516 6.3%
2004 9,105 N/A 48,380 N/A 482 5.7%
2005 9,113 N/A 44,050 - N/A 430 42%
2006 9,113 N/A 44,518 - N/A 386 3.7%
2007 9,113 N/A 40,864 35 N/A 420 4.0%
2008 9,314 N/A 44,397 a5 N/A 392 6.4%
2009 7,898 N/A 45,458 36 N/A 344 11.7%

Data Sources:

(1) The population for 1997 through 2000 and 2003 through 2006 was obtained from the University
of Florida, Bureau of Economic Business Administration. The population for 2001 and 2002 was
obtained from the 2000 U.S, Census Bureau count.

(2 Business Development Board of Palm Beach County. Data is for the Town of Lake Park

3 Lake Park Elementary
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TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA

Principal Employers
Current Year and Nine Years Ago
Unaudited
2009 2000
Percentage Percentage
of Total of Total
Town Town

Employees Rank Employment Employees Rank Employment

Employer
Palm Beach County School District 21,718 1 N/A 16,800 1 N/A
Palm Beach County 11,319 2 N/A 9,000 2 N/A
Tenel Healthcare Corp. 4,500 3 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Florida Power & Lighl {Headquarters) 3,632 4 N/A 2,300 7 N/A
Hospital Corporatian of America 3,395 5 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Wackenhut 3,000 6 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Florida Atlantic University 2,838 7 N/A 1,500 9 N/A
Veterans Health Administration 2,207 8 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Office Depot (Headquarters) 2,100 9 N/A 1500 N/A N/A
Boca Raton Community Hospital 2,100 10 N/A 1600 N/A N/A
Tolals 56,809 N/A N/A N/A

Source: Business Development Board of Palm Beach Counly. Dala is for Lhe West Palm Beach
to Boca Ralon metropolitan area,

N/A: Not available.
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TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA

Full-Time Equivalent Town Employees by Function/Program

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Unaudited
2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009

General government

Town Manager 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 K]

Personnel 1 1 1 2 2 2 2 2 1 2

Town Clerk k! 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2

Finance 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5

Information lechnology - = - - - - 1 1 1 1
Public Safety
Police 37 37 - - - = - - -
Fire 12 12 12 - - - = - .

Community development 7 5 4 q 4 5 5 7 8 7
Physical Environment

Public works 7 7 6 6 5 7 8 9 11 11

Vehicle mainlenance 3 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Transportation

Transporiation - - - 3 3 3 3 3 2 2
Culture and Recreation

Library 5 5 5 3 3 6 6 6

Park maintenance 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 L] B [

Recreation 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 3 3
Marina 5 5 5 - 1 5 S 5 5 5
Sanitation 9 9 9 8 8 8 8 10 8 10

Total 105 102 62 48 48 53 55 65 65 65
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TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA
Operating Iudicators by Fi unction/Pragram
Last Six Fiscal Years

Unaudited
Functian 2004 2005 2006 _2007 2008 2009
Publir Safety
Community development
Code violations Sa() 1,571 1,534 1,612 1,722 3,116
Building prrmits issued 8a1 1.7M 1,140 B41 B41 651
Value of permits (in thousands) 16,7% a7,679 20,121 24,835 189,451 5,860,000
Trangposiation
Street resurfacing (miles) 3 - 1 0
Pot holes repaired 70 215 160 160
Culture and Recreation
Library
Circulation 28,788 24,972 23,021 26,789 23,296 23316
Programs offered 190 467 430 434 468 434
Pack maintenance
Acres of parks 69 9 &9 & 9 68
Recreation
Recreation programs offered B 10 12 18 15 9
Recreation program atiendance 289 304 394 431 419 305
Youth athletic participants 15 185 m 263 241 125
Marina
Available slips 103 103 103 103 103
Sanltation
Residential customers 77 369 357 3,698 3,698 3,596
Commercial cuslomurs 300 300 300 367 275 272
Refuse collected (lons) 11,610 12,685 11,381 9,222 9,260 9,178
Recyclables collecled (tons) 248 283 2R2 573 655 645

Sources: Town departments
Note: Data is not available for fiscal years prior to 2000,
N/A: Nol availahle.
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TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA
Capital Asset Statistics by F. unction/Program
Last Six Fiscal Years

Unaudited
Function/Program 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
Public Safety (contracted to Palm
Beach County)
Police Station - County | 1 1 1 1 1
Fire Station - County 1 ] 1 1 1 1
Transportation
Roads & Streets
Street Lights 300 kXY 3 an M0 3o
Lane Miies (%] 64 &4 64 &4 64
Culture and Recreation
Marina
Wet Slips 103 103 103 103 103
Library
Books 28,048 29,582 30,413 28,257 33,233 a3no
Leisure Services
Ballfields - lighted 2 2 2 2 2 2
Basketball courts 1 1 1 2 2 2
Scrccer flelds 1 1 1 1 1 ]
Tennis courts 2 2 2 6 & [
Parks 5 5 5 5 6 6
Sanitation
Garbage Trucks B 8 8 10 14 13
Water /Sewer

(Provided by Seacoast Utility)

Source: Town Departments, Town of Lake Park, Florida
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FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE

AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT -

OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED BELLE GLADE OFFICE

IN ACCORDANCE WITH PORT OFFIGE BOX ot

GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

The Honorable Mayor and Members of the Town Commission
Town of Lake Park, Florida

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities,
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of T

BELLE GLADE, FLORIDA 33430-0338

TYELEPHONE (561) #008-5812
FAX (581) eoa-i24n

the business-type
own of Lake Park,

Florida, as of and for the year ended September 30, 2009, which collectively comprise the Town
of Lake Park, Florida’s basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated
March 30, 2010. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards gencrally
accepted in the United States of Amcrica and the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United

States.

Interpal Contro] Over Fi ia] Reportin

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Town of Lake Park, Florida's internal
control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose
of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Town of Lake Park, Florida's internal control over financial
reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Town of Lake

Park, Florida’s internal control over financial reporting.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose
described in the preceding paragraph and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in
internal control over financial reporting that might be significant deficiencies or material
weaknesses. However, as discussed below, we identified a deficiency in internal control over

financial reporting that we consider to be a significant deficiency.

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a controt does nof allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect
misstalements on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination
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of conlro| deficiencies, that adverscly affects the Town of Lake Park, Florida’s ability to initiate,
authorize, record, process, or report financial data reliably in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles such that there is more than a remote likelihood that a misstatement of the
Town of Lake Park, Florida's financial statements that is more than inconsequential will not be
prevented or detected by the Town of Lake Park, Florida's internal control, We consider the
deficiency described below to be a significant deficiency in internal control over financial
reporting:

2001-1: Written Policies and Procedures

We noted significant improvements in internal controls from the prior year and in the current
year the Town finished a major revision to thc Employee Handbook.  While the Town has
also made improvements in strengthening the internal control system and in communicating
to the employees their responsibilities in the system; there has been no formal documentation
or codtfication of the current policies and procedures. Written procedures, instructions, and
assignments of dutics will prevent or reduce misunderstandings, errors, inefficiencies,
duplicated or omiticd procedures, and other situations that can result in inaccurate or
untimely accounting records. A well-devised accounting manual can also help to ensure that
all similar transactions are treated consistently, that accounting principles used are proper,
and that records are produced in the form desired by management. A good accounting
manual should aid in the training of new employees. Although developing the manual will
take some time and effort, we believe this time will be more then offset by time saved later in
training and supcrvising accounting personnel. Also, in the process of the comprehensive
review of existing accounting procedures for the purpose of developing the manual,
management might discover procedures that can be eliminated or improved to make the
system more efficient and effective,

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencics, that
results in more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial stalernents
will not be prevenied or detected by the Town of Lake Park, Florida’s internal control,

Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and would not nccessarily identify all deficiencics
in the internal control that might be significant deficiencies and, accordingly, would not
necessarily disclose all significant deficiencies that are also considered to be material
weaknesses. However, we believe that the significant deficiency described above is not a
material weakness.

iance Ot tters

As part of obtaining rcasonable assurance about whether Town of Lake Park, Florida's financial
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts.
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our
audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no
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instances of noncompliance or other matters that arc required to be reported under Government
Auditing Standards.

We noted cerlain matters that we have reported to management of the Town of Lake Park,
Florida in the atteched management lettcr dated March 30, 2010.

The Town of Lake Park, Florida's response to the findings identified in our audit is described in
the attached letter dated March 30, 2010. We did not audit Town of Lake Park, Florida's
response and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of managemnent, Town Commission,

and fedcral awarding agencies and pass-through cntities and is not intended to be and should not
be used by anyone other than these specified partics.

MM‘r%.PA.

March 30, 2010
West Palm Beach, Florida
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We have audited the basic financial statements of the Town of Lake Park, Florida, as of and for the
year ended September 30, 2009, and have issued our report thereon dated March 30, 2010.

We conducted our audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards, and
Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. We have
issued our Report on Intcrnal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other
Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government
Auditing Standards.  Disclosures in that report, which is dated March 30, 2010, should be
considered in conjunction with this management letter.

Additionally, our audit was conducted in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 10.550, Rules
of the Auditor General, which require that we address certain compliance and other matters in the
management letter, if nol already addressed in the report on internal control over financial
reporting and on compliance and other matters.

PRIOR YEAR COMMENTS

The Rules of the Auditor General require that we address in the management letter, if not
already addressed in the auditor's report on compliance and internal controls or schedule of
findings and questioned costs, whether or not recommendations made in the preceding annual
financial audit report have been followed,

As noted in the roport on internal control over financial reporting and on compliance and other
matters, item 2001-1, Written Policies and Procedures, is a prior year cornment that continues
to apply. Oune other prior year comment as noted below continues to apply, the other eight
comments in the prior year's report were corrected.
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2007-6: Accounting for contractual and legal obligations fo pay

At September 30, 2009, the Gencral Fund owed the Community Redevelopment Agency
(CRA) Fund $1,286,779 for unpaid incremental tax revenue dating back 1o fiscal year 2000.
Starting in the prior year the Town has paid the current year's incremental tax revenue and
penalties and interest, as well as a payments totaling $750,000 towards the past duc balance.
The penalties and interest for the outstanding balance will continue to accrue until all
obligations are met. We rccommend that the Town continue to make provisions to repay the
amount owed in a timely manner to diminish the additional expense of penalties and interest.

URRENT YEAR COMMENTS

Excess of Expenditures Over Appropriation,

There were no departments that had expenditures in excess of appropriations.

Oversight Unit and Component Units

The Town of Lake Park, Florida, is a municipal corporation incorporated in 1923 pursuant
to by the Laws of Floride, Chapter 61-2375. Based upon the application of criteria defined
in publications cited in Chapter 10.553, Rules of the Auditor General, the Town has
deterinined that there are no component units related to the Town.

Consideration of Financial Emergency Criterig

Rules of the Auditor General, requires a statement be included as to whether or not the
local government entity has met one or more of the conditions deseribed in Section
218.503(1), Floride Statutes, and identification of the specific condition(s) met. In
connection with our audit, the results of our procedures did not disclose that the Town of
Lake Park, Florida has met any of the conditions deseribed in Section 218.503(1) during
the fiscal year ended September 30, 2009.

Financial Condition Assessmen

Rules of the Auditor General, requirc that we apply finencial condition asscssment
procedures. In connection with our audit, we applied financial condition assessment
procedures. It is management’s responsibility to monitor the Town's financial condition,
and our financial condition assessment was based in part on representations made by
management and the review of financial information provide by management. The results
of our procedures did not disclose any matters that are required to be reported.
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Annual Fingneial Report

Rules of the Auditor General requircs that we determine whether the annual financial report
for the Town of Lake Park, Florida for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2009, filed with
the Florida Department of Financial Services pursuant to Section 218.32(1)(a), Florida
Statutes, is in agreement with the annual financial audit report for the fiscal year ended
September 30, 2009. In connection with our audit, we noted that the two reports were in
substantial agreement.

Investment of Public Funds

Rules of the Auditor General, requires our audit to include a review of the Town's
compliance with Section 218.415, Florida Statutes, regarding the investment of public
funds. The results of our procedures did not disclose any instances of noncompliance with
Section 218.415, Florida Statutes, by the Town of Lake Park, Florida for the year ended
September 30, 2009.

Violations of Contracts and Grant Provisions or Abuse

Rules of the Auditor General, requires that we address violations of provisions of contracts
and grant agreements or abusc that have an effect on the financial statements that is less
than material but more than inconsequential. In connection with our audit for the fiscal
year ended Scptember 30, 2009, we did not have any such findings.

Matters Inconsequential to the Financial Statements

Rules of the Auditor General, requires based on professional judgment, the reporting of the
following matters that are inconsequential to the financial statements, considering both
quantitative and qualitative factors: (1) violations of laws, rules, regulations, and
contractual provisions or abuse that have occurred, or were likely to have occurred, and
would have an immaterial effect on the financial statements; (2) impraper expenditures or
illegal acts that would have an immaterial effect on the financia) statements; and (3)
contro] deficiencies that are not significant deficiencies, including, but not limited to; (a)
improper or inadequate accounting procedures; (b) failures 1o properly record financial
transactions; and (c) other inaccuracies, shortages, defalcations, and instances of fraud
discovered by, or that come lo the attention of, the auditor. In connection with our audit for
the fiscal year ended September 30, 2009, we did not have any such findings.

This report is intended for the information of management, members of the Town Commission,
federal awarding agencies, and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be
used by anyone other than the specified parties.
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The Town of Lake Park, Florida®s responsc to the findings identificd in our audit is described in
the attached letter dated March 30, 2010. We did not audit Town of Lake Park, Florida's
response and, accordingly, we cxpress no opinion on it.

Newlin Mot + Mipmn. . 4.

March 30, 2010
West Palm Beach, Florida
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